
Holly Hill Road East 
Community Development District 

12051 Corporate Boulevard, Orlando, FL 32817; 407-382-3256 

www.hollyhi llroadeastcdd.com 

The following is the proposed agenda for the meetings of the Board of Supervisors for 
the Holly Hill Road East Community Development District, scheduled to be held 
Wednesday, February 20, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. at the Offices of Cassidy Homes, 346 
East Central Ave., Winter Haven, FL 33880. Questions or comments on the Board 
Meeting or proposed agenda may be addressed to Jane Gaarlandt at janeg@fishkind.com 
or (407) 382-3256. As always, the personal attendance of three (3) Board Members will 
be required to constitute a quorum. 

If you would like to attend the Board Meeting by phone, you may do so by dialing: 
Phone: 1-877-864-6450 Participant Code: 454943 

PROPOSED BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING AGENDA 

Administrative Matters 
• Roll Call to Confirm Quorum' 
• Public Comment Period [for any members of the public desiring to speak on any 

proposition before the Board] 
1. Consideration of the Minutes of the January 16, 2019 Board of Supervisors 

Meeting 

Business Matters 
2. Public Hearing on the Imposition of Special Assessments for the Expansion 

Area 
o Presentation of Amended and Restated Engineer's Report 
o Presentation of Amended and Restated Master Assessment Methodology 

Report 
o Public Comments and Testimony 
o Board Comments 
o Consideration of Resolution 2019-09, Levying Special Assessments 

3. Public Hearing on the District's Intent to Use the Uniform Method of 
Collection for the Expansion Area 

o Public Comments and Testimony 
o Board Comments 
o Consideration of Resolution 2019-10, Adopting the Uniform Method 

4. Consideration of Bill of Sale for Improvements to City of Haines City 
5. Consideration of Wood & Associates Engineering, LLC Work Authorization 
6. Consideration of Agreement between the District and Prince & Sons Inc. for 

Slope Cutting Services (provided under separate cover) 
7. Ratification of Payment Authorization Nos. 57 - 61 
8. Review of Monthly Financials 

Other Business 
Staff Reports 

District Counsel 
Engineer 
District Manager 

Supervisor Requests and Audience Comments 
Adjournment 

mailto:janeg@fishkind.com
https://llroadeastcdd.com
www.hollyhi




Holly Hill Road East 
Community Development District 

Minutes 



MINUTES OF MEETING 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING 
Wednesday January 16, 2019 at 10:06 a.m. 
Offices of Cassidy Homes 
346 East Central Ave., 
Winter Haven, Florida 33880 

Board Members present at roll call: 

Rennie Heath Board Member 

Andrew Rhinehart Board Member 

John Mazuchowski Board Member 

Lauren Schwenk Board Member 

Scott Shapiro Board Member (i oined via phone approx. 

10:15am) 

Also, Present: 

Jane Gaarlandt Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 

Sonali Patil Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 

Roy Van Wyk Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 

Drew White Cassidy Holdings 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at 10:06 a.m. Those in attendance are outlined above. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period 

There were no public comments at this time. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Minutes of the 
December 19, 2018 Board of 
Supervisors Meeting 

The Board reviewed the Minutes of the December 19, 2018 Board of Supervisors Meeting. 



On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Mazuchowski, with all in favor, the Board 

approved the Minutes of the December 19, 2018 Board of Supervisors Meeting. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2019-
08, Designating District Manager, 
Assessment Consultant, and 
Financial Advisor 

Ms. Gaarlandt explained that Fishkind & Associates has been sold to PFM and therefore, 

District staff is asking for new agreements to be signed as well as the resolution that 

authorizes Fishkind to assign those contracts to PFM. She noted that there will be no 

change in staff, fees, or costs. 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Ms. Schwenk, with all in favor, the Board 

approved Resolution 2019-08, Designating District Manager, Assessment Consultant, and 

Financial Advisor. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement 
between the District and Florida 
Wall Concepts, Inc. for Citrus 
Pointe Wall 

Mr. Van Wyk stated that this came in from the Developer, who is ready for the wall 

construction. District staff prepared a standard form contract for the Board to review. He 

directed the Board's attention to the development plan which shows the location ofthe wall 

along with the description of the type of improvements that will be installed. 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Ms. Schwenk, with all in favor, the Board 

approved the Agreement between the District and Florida Wall Concepts, Inc. for Citrus 

Pointe Wall. 



SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement between 
the District and Pro Playgrounds 
for Playground Equipment 
Installation Services 

Ms. Gaarlandt noted that at the previous meeting the board approved the lease agreement 

and this agreement is for the actual installation of that same equipment. 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehmi, with all in favor, the Board 

approved the Agreement between the District and Pro Playgrounds for Playground 

Equipment Installation Services. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Payment 
Authorization Nos. 55 - 56 

Ms. Gaarlandt stated that these have been previously approved and just need to be ratified 

by the Board. 

On MOTION by Ms. Schwenk, seconded by Mr. Heath, with all in favor, the Board ratified 

Payment Authorization Nos. 55 - 56. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Monthly Financials 

Ms. Gaarlandt presented the monthly financials to the Board. There was no action required 

by the Bom·d. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

District Counsel - Mr. Van Wyk asked if there is anything the District needs to tum 

over or convey. Mr. Heath responded no. Mr. Van Wyk asked how 

the Clubhouse is coming along. Ms. Schwenk responded that the 

roof is on, she does not think they sprayed the pool yet but it is 

progressmg. 

Mr. Shapiro joined the meeting in progress at 10: 15 a.m. 



Ms. Gaarlandt noted that someone called asking when the 
construction staiied on the Amenities. Mr. Shapiro said it has been 
about 6 weeks. 

Ms. Schwenk asked if there are any improvements that need to be 
dedicated to the District. Mr. Heath responded no. Mr. Rhinehart 
noted that the District has been getting bills from the City of 
Davenp01i for the Lift Station and the City owns the Lift Station. He 
wasn't sure if the District needed to do something because Ms. Lane 
sent an email and they did not respond. He noted that the District 
has been paying these utility bills, however, it should not have been 
paying anything and the District should get a reimbursement. He 
asked if there is anything else the District needs to do besides 
dedicating it to notify them that they now own the Lift Station. Mr. 
Heath will call the City when the meeting is over. 

District Engineer - Not Present 

District Manager - Ms. Patil noted that the Sales Teain notified the District Manager 
that 10 lights are out in Holly Hill. Duke Energy has been contacted 
and will address it; they are also aware that it might happen 
occasionally during construction. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Audience 
Comments 

There were no Supervisor requests or Audience comments. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

There were no other questions or comments. Mr. Van Wyk requested a motion to adjourn. 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Ms. Schwenk, with all in favor, the Board 

adjourned the January 16, 2019 Board of Supervisors meeting for Holly Hill Road East. 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 





Holly Hill Road East 
Community Development District 

Resolution 2019-09 



RESOLUTION 2019-09 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING DISTRICT PROJECTS FOR 
CONSTRUCTION AND/OR ACQUISITION OF INFRASTRUCTURE 
IMPROVEMENTS; EQUALIZING, APPROVING, CONFIRMING, AND 
LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ON PROPERTY SPECIALLY 
BENEFITTED BY SUCH PROJECTS TO PAY THE COST THEREOF; 
PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT AND THE COLLECTION OF SUCH 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS BY THE METHODS PROVIDED FOR BY 
CHAPTERS 170, 190 AND 197, FLORIDA STATUTES; MAKING 
PROVISIONS FOR TRANSFERS OF REAL PROPERTY TO 
GOVERNMENTAL BODIES; PROVIDING FOR THE RECORDING OF 
AN ASSESSMENT NOTICE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, 
CONFLICTS AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Holly Hill Road East Community Development District (the "District") 
previously indicated its intention to construct certain types of infrastructure improvements and to 

finance such infrastructure improvements through the issuance of bonds, which bonds would be 
repaid by the imposition of special assessments on benefited property within the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District's Board of Supervisors (the "Board") noticed and conducted a 

public hearing pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes, relating to the 
imposition, levy, collection and enforcement of the assessments; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. AUTHORITY FOR THIS RESOLUTION. This Resolution is adopted 

pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes, including without limitation, Section 
170.08, Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 2. DISTRICT AUTHORITY AND PREVIOUS ACTIONS. 

(a) The District is a local unit of special purpose government established by 
Ordinance No. 814 of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Davenport, Florida, 

effective July 10, 2017, as amended by Ordinance No. 841, effective March 5, 2018, and by 
Ordinance 864, effective November 5, 2018, expanding the District's boundaries to incorporate 

additional acreage (the "Expansion Area"), all pursuant to the Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as 
amended. 

(b) The District, after notice and public hearing and pursuant to Section 170.08, 
Florida Statutes, adopted Resolution 2017-32, authorizing the capital improvement plan 
("Improvement Plan") described in that certain Engineer's Report for Capital Improvements 

1 



dated June 2017 (the "Master Engineer's Report"), equalizing and levying special assessments 

to defray the costs of the Improvement Plan, and levying a master assessment lien over all of the 
further described in that certain Master AssessmentDistrict Lands (the "Master Lien"), as 

Methodology Report dated September 20, 2017 (the "Master Assessment Report"). 

(c) In order to reflect the amendment to the District's boundaries to include the 

Expansion Area and additional infrastructure associated with the Expansion Area, the District's 

Board has determined to amend and restate its Improvement Plan pursuant to that certain Third 

Amended and Restated Engineer's Report for Capital Improvements dated January 23, 2019 (the 

"Amended Master Engineer's Report") (attached as Exhibit A hereto and incorporated herein 

by this reference), to include the Expansion Area (the "Phase 4 Assessment Area"), as 

identified in the assessment roll set forth in that certain Third Amended and Restated Master 

Assessment Methodology Report dated January 31, 2019 (the "Amended Master Assessment 

Report" attached hereto as Exhibit Band incorporated herein by this reference). 

(d) Pursuant to this Resolution and the Amended Master Assessment Report 

presented herein, an assessment lien will be equalized, approved, confirmed and levied on the 

Phase 4 Assessment Area, all as specified in the Amended Master Assessment Report, which lien 

will be levied on the terms and conditions set forth in this Resolution and the attachments hereto 

and as set forth herein. 

(e) The previously imposed liens levied on the lands within the District, as identified 

in the assessment roll set forth in the Amended Master Assessment Report shall remain 

unaffected by this Resolution and is hereby ratified and shall remain in full force and effect and 

secured by the valid and existing assessment liens established by the District. 

SECTION 3. FINDINGS. The Board hereby finds and determines as follows: 

(a) The District is a local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing 

under and pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended. 

(b) The District is authorized by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, to finance, fund, plan, 

establish, acquire, install, equip, operate, extend, construct, or reconstruct roadways, water 

facilities, sewer facilities, reclaimed water facilities, stormwater management and control 

facilities, electrical facilities, landscaping, irrigation and hardscaping in certain roadways, 

conservation mitigation, and other infrastructure projects and services necessitated by the 

development of, and serving lands within, the District, together the ("Improvements"). 

(c) The District is authorized by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, to levy and impose 

special assessments to pay all, or any part of, the cost of such infrastructure projects and services 

and to issue special assessment bonds payable from such special assessments as provided in 

Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes. 

(d) It is necessary to the public health, safety and welfare and in the best interests of the 

District that (i) the District provide the "Improvements," the nature and location of which was 

initially described in Resolution 2019-05, and is shown in the Amended Master Engineer's 

2 



Report, and which the plans and specifications are on file at 12051 Corporate Boulevard, 

Orlando, Florida 32817 ("District Records Offices") and the District's local office; (ii) the cost 

of such Improvements be assessed against the lands specially benefited by such Improvements; 

and (iii) the District issue bonds to provide funds for such purposes pending the receipt of such 

special assessments. 

( e) The provision of said Improvements, the levying of such Assessments (hereinafter 

defined) and the sale and issuance of such bonds serves a proper, essential, and valid public 

purpose and is in the best interests of the District, its landowners, and residents. 

(f) In order to provide funds with which to pay all or a portion of the costs of the 

Improvements which are to be assessed against the benefitted properties, pending the collection 

of such Assessments, it is necessary for the District from time to time to sell and issue its Special 

Assessment Bonds, in one or more series (the "Bonds"). 

(g) By Resolution 2019-05, the Board determined to provide the Improvements and to 

defray the costs thereof by making Assessments on benefited property and expressed an intention 

to issue Bonds, notes or other specific financing mechanisms to provide a portion of the funds 

needed for the Improvements prior to the collection of such Assessments. Resolution 2019-05 

was adopted in compliance with the requirements of Section 170.03, Florida Statutes, and prior 

to the time it was adopted, the requirements of Section 170.04, Florida Statutes, had been met. 

(h) As directed by Resolution 2019-05, said Resolution 2019-05 was published as 

required by Section 170.05, Florida Statutes, and a copy of the publisher's affidavit of 

publication is on file with the Secretary of the Board. 

(i) As directed by Resolution 2019-05, a preliminary assessment roll was adopted and 

filed with the Board as required by Section 170.06, Florida Statutes. 

G) As required by Section 170.07, Florida Statutes, upon completion of the preliminary 

assessment roll, the Board adopted Resolution 2019-06 fixing the time and place of a public 

hearing at which owners of the property to be assessed and other persons interested therein may 

appear before the Board and be heard as to (i) the propriety and advisability of the 

Improvements, (ii) the cost thereof, (iii) the manner of payment therefore, and (iv) the amount 

thereof to be assessed against each specially benefitted property or parcel, and provided for 

publication of notice of such public hearing and individual mailed notice in accordance with 

Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes. 

(k) Notice of such public hearing was given by publication and also by mail as required 

by Section 170.07, Florida Statutes. Affidavits as to such publications and mailings are on file 

in the office of the Secretary of the Board. 

(1) On February 20, 2019, at the time and place specified in the resolution and notice 

referred to in paragraph (k) above, the Board met as an Equalization Board, conduct such public 

hearing, and heard and considered all complaints and testimony as to the matters described in 

3 



paragraph G) above. The Board has made such modifications in the preliminary assessment roll 

as it deems necessary, just, and right in the making of the final assessment roll. 

(m) Having considered the estimated costs of the Improvements, estimates of financing 

costs, and all comments, complaints, and evidence presented at such public hearing, the Board 

further finds and determines: 

(i) that the total estimated cost of the Improvements is as specified in the 

Amended Master Engineer's Report, which Amended Master Engineer's 

Report is hereby adopted and approved, and that the amount of such costs 
is reasonable and proper; 

(ii) it is reasonable, proper, just and right to assess the cost of such 
Improvements against the properties within the District specially benefited 

thereby using the method determined by the Board set forth in the 

Amended Master Assessment Report, which results in the special 
assessments set forth on the final assessment roll included within such 

Exhibit B (the "Assessments") and the assessment lien; and 

(iii) the Amended Master Assessment Repmi is hereby approved, adopted 
and confirmed. The District ratifies its use in connection with the issuance 

of the Bonds; and 

(iv) it is hereby declared that the Improvements will constitute a special 

benefit to the parcels of real property listed on said final assessment roll 
and that the benefit, in the case of each such parcel, will be equal to or in 

excess of the Assessments thereon when allocated as set forth in Exhibit 
B; and 

(v) it is in the best interests of the District that the Assessments be paid 
and collected as herein provided; and 

(vi) it is reasonable, proper, just and right for the District to utilize the 
true-up mechanisms and calculations contained in the Assessment Report 

in order to ensure that all parcels of real prope1iy benefiting from the 
Improvements are assessed accordingly and that sufficient assessment 

receipts are being generated in order to pay the corresponding bond debt
service when due. 

SECTION 4. AUTHORIZATION OF DISTRICT PROJECT. That construction of 

the Improvements initially described in Resolution No. 2019-05, and more specifically identified 

and described in Exhibit A attached hereto, is hereby authorized and approved and the proper 

officers, employees and/or agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to take such 

fu1iher action as may be necessary or desirable to cause the same to be made. 

SECTION 5. ESTIMATED COST OF IMPROVEMENTS. The total estimated costs 

4 



of the Improvements and the costs to be paid by Assessments on all specially benefited property 

are set forth in Exhibits A and B, respectively, hereto. 

SECTION 6. EQUALIZATION, APPROVAL, CONFIRMATION AND LEVY OF 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS. The lien and the Assessments on the parcels specially benefited 
by the Improvements, all as specified in the final assessment roll set forth in Exhibit B, attached 

hereto, are hereby equalized, approved, confirmed and levied. Immediately following the 

adoption of this Resolution these Assessments, as reflected in Exhibit B, attached hereto, shall be 
recorded by the Secretary of the Board of the District in a special book, to be known as the 

"Improvement Lien Book." The Assessment or assessments against each respective parcel shown 
on such final assessment roll and interest, costs and penalties thereon, as hereafter provided, shall 

be and shall remain a legal, valid and binding first lien on such parcel until paid and such lien 

shall be coequal with the lien of all state, county, district, municipal or other goverrunental taxes 
and superior in dignity to all other liens, titles, and claims. Prior to the issuance of any Bonds, 

including refunding bonds, the District may, by subsequent resolution, adjust the acreage 

assigned to particular parcel identification numbers listed on the final assessment roll to reflect 
accurate apportiorunent of acreage within the District amongst individual parcel identification 

numbers. The District may make any other such acreage and boundary adjustments to parcels 
listed on the final assessment roll as may be necessary in the best interests of the District as 

determined by the Board by subsequent resolution. Any such adjustment in the assessment roll 
shall be consistent with the requirements of law. In the event the issuance of Bonds, including 

refunding bonds, by the District would result in a decrease of the Assessments, then the District 

shall by subsequent resolution, adopted within sixty (60) days of the sale of such Bonds at a 
publicly noticed meeting and without the need for further public hearing, evidence such a 

decrease and amend the final assessment roll as shown in the Improvement Lien Book to reflect 
such a decrease. 

SECTION 7. FINALIZATION OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS. When all or a 
portion of the Improvements have both been constructed or otherwise provided to the satisfaction 

of the Board, the Board shall adopt a resolution accepting the same and determining the actual 
costs (including financing costs) thereof, as required by Sections 170.08 and 170.09, Florida 

Statutes. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 170.08, Florida Statutes, regarding completion of 
a project funded by a paiiicular series of bonds, the District shall credit to each Assessment the 

difference, if any, between the Assessments as hereby made, approved and confirmed and the 

proportionate part of the actual costs of the Improvements, as finally determined upon 
completion thereof, but in no event shall the final amount of any such special assessment exceed 

the amount of benefits originally assessed hereunder. In making such credits, no credit shall be 
given for bond financing costs, capitalized interest, funded reserves or bond discounts. Such 

credits, if any, shall be entered in the Improvement Lien Book. Once the final amount of 
Assessments for the entire Improvements has been determined, the term "Assessment" shall, 

with respect to each parcel, mean the sum of the costs of the Improvements. 

SECTION 8. PAYMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AND METHOD OF 
COLLECTION. 

(a) The Assessments may be paid in not more than thirty (30) substantially equal 

5 



consecutive annual installments of principal and interest. The Assessments may be paid in full 

without interest at any time within thirty (3 0) days after the completion of the Improvements and 

the adoption by the Board of a resolution accepting the Improvements, unless such option has 

been waived by the owner of the land subject to the Assessments; provided, however, that the 

Board shall at any time make such adjustments by resolution, at a noticed meeting of the Board, 

to that payment schedule as may be necessary and in the best interests of the District to account 

for changes in long and sho1i term debt as actually issued by the District. All impact fee credits 

received and/or value received for impact fee credits shall be applied against the Improvements 

costs and/or the outstanding indebtedness of any debt issuance that funded the improvement 

giving rise to the credits which application may be addressed by such resolutions. At any time 

subsequent to thirty (30) days after the Improvements have been completed and a resolution 

accepting the Improvements has been adopted by the Board, the Assessments may be prepaid in 

full including interest amounts to the next succeeding interest payment date or to the second 

succeeding interest payment date if such a prepayment is made within forty-five (45) calendar 

days before an interest payment date. The owner of property subject to Assessments may prepay 

the entire remaining balance of the Assessments at any time, or a portion of the remaining 

balance of the Assessment one time if there is also paid, in addition to the prepaid principal 

balance of the Assessment, an amount equal to the interest that would otherwise be due on such 

prepaid amount on the next succeeding interest payment date, or, if prepaid during the forty-five 

day ( 45) period preceding such interest payment date, to the interest payment date following 

such next succeeding interest payment date. Prepayment of Assessments does not entitle the 

property owner to any discounts for early payment. 

(b) The District may elect to use the method of collecting Assessments authorized by 

Sections 197.3632 and 197.3635, Florida Statutes (the "Uniform Method"). The District has 

heretofore taken or will use its best efforts to take as timely required, any necessary actions to 

comply with the provisions of said Sections 197.3632 and 197.3635, Florida Statutes. Such 

Assessments may be subject to all of the collection provisions of Chapter 197, Florida Statutes. 

Notwithstanding the above, in the event the Uniform Method of collecting its special or non-ad 

valorem assessments is not available to the District in any year, or if determined by the District 

to be in its best interest, the Assessments may be collected as is otherwise permitted by law. The 

District may, in its sole discretion, collect Assessments by directly assessing landowner(s) and 

enforcing said collection in any manner authorized by law. 

(c) For each year the District uses the Uniform Method, the District shall enter into an 

agreement with the Tax Collector of Polk County who may notify each owner of a lot or parcel 

within the District of the amount of the special assessment, including interest thereon, in the 

manner provided in Section 197.3635, Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 9. APPLICATION OF TRUE-UP PAYMENTS. 

(a) Pursuant to the Amended Master Assessment Report, attached hereto as Exhibit B, 

there may be required from time to time certain true-up payments. As parcels of land or lots are 

platted, the Assessments securing the Bonds shall be allocated as set fmih in the Amended 

Master Assessment Report. In furtherance thereof, at such time as parcels or land or lots are 

platted, it shall be an express condition of the lien established by this Resolution that any and all 

6 



initial plats of any portion of the lands within the District, as the District's boundaries may be 

amended from time to time, shall be presented to the District Manager for review, approval and 
calculation of the percentage of acres and numbers of units which will be, after the plat, 

considered to be developed. No further action by the Board of Supervisors shall be required. The 

District's review shall be limited solely to this function and the enforcement of the lien 
established by this Resolution. The District Manager shall cause the Assessments to be 

reallocated to the units being platted and the remaining property in accordance with Exhibit B, 

cause such reallocation to be recorded in the District's Improvement Lien Book, and shall 
perform the true-up calculations described in Exhibit B, which process is incorporated herein as 

if fully set forth. Any resulting true-up payment shall become due and payable that tax year by 

the landowner(s) of record of the remaining unplatted property, in addition to the regular 
assessment installment payable with respect to such remaining unplatted acres. 

(b) The District will take all necessary steps to ensure that true-up payments are made in 

a timely fashion to ensure its debt service obligations are met. The District shall record all true

up payments in its Improvement Lien Book. 

(c) The foregoing is based on the District's understanding with the developer that it 

intends to develop the unit numbers and types shown in Exhibit B, on the net developable acres 
and is intended to provide a formula to ensure that the appropriate ratio of the Assessments to 

gross acres is maintained if fewer units are developed. However, no action by the District 
prohibits more than the maximum units shown in Exhibit B from being developed. In no event 

shall the District collect Assessments pursuant to this Resolution in excess of the total debt 
service related to the Improvements, including all costs of financing and interest. The District 

recognizes that such events as regulatory requirements and market conditions may affect the 

timing and scope of the development in the District. If the strict application of the True-Up 
Methodology to any assessment reallocation pursuant to this paragraph would result in 

Assessments collected in excess of the District's total debt service obligation for the 
Improvements, the Board shall by resolution take appropriate action to equitably reallocate the 

Assessments. Further, upon the District's review of the final plat for the developable acres, any 
unallocated Assessments shall become due and payable and must be paid prior to the District's 

approval of that plat. 

(d) The application of the monies received from true-up payments or Assessments to the 

actual debt service obligations of the District, whether long term or short term, shall be set forth 

in the supplemental assessment resolution adopted for each series of Bonds actually issued. 
Such subsequent resolution shall be adopted at a noticed meeting of the District, and shall set 

forth the actual amounts financed, costs of issuance, expected costs of collection, and the total 
amount of the assessments pledged to that issue, which amount shall be consistent with the lien 

imposed by this Resolution. Each such supplemental resolution shall also address the allocation 
of any impact fee credits expected to be received from the provision of the project funded by the 
conesponding series ofBonds issued or to be issued. 

SECTION 10. GOVERNMENT PROPERTY; TRANSFERS OF PROPERTY TO 
UNITS OF LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENT. Property owned by units 

of local, state, and federal government shall not be subject to the Assessments without specific 

7 



consent thereto. If at any time, any real property on which Assessments are imposed by this 

Resolution is sold or otherwise transferred to a unit of local, state, or federal government 

(without consent of such governmental unit to the imposition of Assessments thereon), all future 
unpaid Assessments for such tax parcel shall become due and payable immediately prior to such 

transfer without any further action of the District. 

SECTION 11. ASSESSMENT NOTICE. The District's Secretary is hereby directed to 

record a general Amended and Restated Notice of Assessments in the Official Records of Polk 
County, Florida, which shall be updated from time to time in a manner consistent with changes 

in the boundaries of the District. 

SECTION 12. SEVERABILITY. If any section or part of a section of this Resolution 

be declared invalid or unconstitutional, the validity, force and effect of any other section or part 
of a section of this Resolution shall not thereby be affected or impaired unless it clearly appears 

that such other section or part of a section of this Resolution is wholly or necessarily dependent 

upon the section or part of a section so held to be invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 13. CONFLICTS. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are, 
to the extent of such conflict, superseded and repealed. 

SECTION 14. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage 
and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the Holly Hill Road East 

Community Development District. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.] 

8 



APPROVED THIS 20th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019. 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITYATTEST: 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

Exhibit A: Third Amended and Restated Engineer's Report for Capital Improvements dated 

January 23, 2019 
Exhibit B: Third Amended and Restated Master Assessment Methodology Report dated 

January 31, 2019 

9 



Exhibit A: 
Third Amended and Restated Engineer's Report for Capital Improvements 

dated January 23, 2019 

10 



HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

THIRD AMENDED AND RESTATED 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

Prepared for: 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Prepared by: 

Civil Engineering 8. Land Planning 

1925 Bartow Road• Lakeland, FL 33801 • 863-940-2040 

January 23, 2019 



HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1-2I. INTRODUCTION ........................................................................................................... 

IL PURPOSE AND SCOPE ................................................................................................. 2-3 

3III. THE DEVELOPMENT ....................................................................................................... 

N. THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ....................................................................................3 

V. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN COMPONENTS .......................................................4 

Stormwater Management Facilities ................................................................................. 4-5 

5Public Roadways ................................................................................................................. 

Water and Wastewater Facilities ......................................................................................... 6 

Off-site Improvements 

7 

........................................................................................................ 7 

Amenities and Parks .................................................................................. 

7Miscellaneous ..................................................................................................................... 

8-9VI. PERMITTING ................................................................................................................. 

9-10VII. RECOMMENDATION.................................................................................................. 

10 

11 

VIII. REPORT MODIFICATION............................................................................................... 

IX. CONCLUSION.................................................................................................................. 



LIST OF EXHIBITS 

EXHIBIT 1- Location Map 

EXHIBIT 2- Existing District Legal Description 

EXHIBIT 3- Expansion Parcels Legal Description 

EXHIBIT 4- Overall CDD Legal Description 

EXHIBIT 5- Future Land Use & Zoning Map 

EXHIBIT 6- Utility Location Map & Drainage Flow Pattern Map 

EXHIBIT 7- Summary of Opinion of Probable Costs 

EXHIBIT 8- Summary of Proposed District Facilities 

EXHIBIT 9- Overall Site Plan 



AMENDED AND RESTATED 

ENGINEER'S REPORT 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

I. INTRODUCTION 

The Holly Hill Road East Community Development District (the "District") is bisected by 

North Boulevard West, east of Holly Hill Road, City of Davenport (the "City"), Polk 

County, (the "County"), Florida. The District currently contains approximately 111 acres, 

and is expected to consist of 486 single family lots, recreation / amenity areas, parks, and 

associated infrastructure. 

The CDD was established under City Ordinance No. 814, which was approved by the City 

Commission on July 10, 2017, as amended by City Ordinance Nos. 841 and 864, effective 

March 5, 2018 and November 5, 2018. This Third Amended and Restated Engineer's 

Report amends the previously adopted Engineer's Report to reflect the change in parcel 

numbers in Phase 4. The land area remains the same. The District will own and operate the 

public roadways and stormwater management facilities, as well as the landscape, irrigation, 

signage, and recreational facilities within the development. 

Public improvements and facilities financed, acquired, and/or constructed by the District 

will be designed and constructed to conform to regulatory criteria from the City, the 

County, Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD), and other applicable 

agencies with regulatory jurisdiction over the development. An overall estimate of 

probable cost of the public improvements is provided in Exhibit 7 of this report. 

This "Capital Improvement Plan" or "Report" reflects the present intentions of the District 

and the landowners. It should be noted that the location of proposed facilities and 

improvements may be adjusted during the final design, permitting, and implementation 

phases. It should also be noted that these modifications are not expected to diminish the 

benefits received by the property within the District. The District reserves the right to make 

reasonable adjustments to the development plan to meet applicable regulatory requirements 

Page I 



of agencies with jurisdiction over the development, while maintaining comparable level of 

benefits to the lands served by the improvements. Changes and modifications are expected 

as changes in regulatory criteria are implemented. 

Implementation of any proposed facilities or improvements outlined in this Report requires 

written approval from the District's Board of Supervisors. Estimated costs outlined in this 

report are based on best available information, which includes but is not limited to previous 

experience with similar projects. Actual costs could be different than estimates because 

final engineering and specific field conditions may affect construction costs. 

All roadway improvements including sidewalks in the right-of-way and storm drainage 

collection systems (from the curb inlets to their connection to the Stormwater ponds) within 

the development will be maintained by the District. Water distribution and wastewater 

collection systems (gravity lines, force mains, and lift stations) will, upon completion, be 

dedicated to the City for ownership and maintenance. 

II. PURPOSE AND SCOPE 

The purpose of this Repmt is to provide engineering suppmt to fund improvements in the 

District. This Repo1t will identify the proposed public infrastructure to be constructed or 

acquired by the District along with an opinion of probable cost. 

Contained within this Repmt is a brief description of the public infrastructure to be 

constructed or acquired by the District. The District will finance, construct, acquire, 

operate, and maintain specific po1tions of the proposed public infrastructure. An 

assessment methodology consultant has been retained by the District, who will develop the 

assessment and financing methodology to be applied using this Report. 

Page 2 



The predominant portion of this Report provides descriptions of the proposed public 

infrastructure improvements, dete1mination of estimated probable construction costs, and 

the corresponding benefits associated with the implementation of the described 

improvements. Detailed site construction plans and specifications have not yet been 

completed and pe1mitted for the improvements described herein. The engineer has 

considered, and in specific instances has relied upon, the information and documentation 

prepared or supplied by others, and information that may have been provided by public 

entities, public employees, the landowner, site construction contractors, other engineering 

professionals, land surveyors, the District Board of Supervisors, and its staff and 

consultants. 

III. THE DEVELOPMENT 

The development will consist of single-family homes and associated infrastructure 

("Development"). The Development is a planned residential community located on the 

north and south side ofNorth Boulevard West, and east and west of Holly Hill Road in the 

City of Davenport and lies within Section 4 and 5, Township 27 South, Range 27 East, all 

within the City. The Development has received zoning approval by the City. PUD approval 

shall be obtained prior to plan submission to the City, and the property has an underlying 

Future Land Use Designation of RM & RH (Residential Medium and Residential High). 

The development will be constructed in Four (4) phases. 

IV. THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

The Capital Improvement Plan, (the "CIP"), consists of public infrastructure in Phases 1, 

2, 3, and 4. The primary portions of the CIP will entail stormwater pond construction, 

roadways built to an "urban" typical section, water and sewer facilities and off-site 

improvements (including turn lanes and extension of water and sewer mains to serve the 

development). 

Page 3 



There will also be stormwater structures and conveyance culverts within the CIP which 

will outfall into the on-site retention ponds. These structures and pond areas comprise the 

overall stormwater facilities of the CIP. Installation of the water distribution and 

wastewater collection system will also occur at this time. Below ground installation of 

power, telecommunications and cable TV will occur, but will not be funded by the District. 

Installation of street lights within the public right of way will be funded by the District. 

As a part of the recreational component of the CIP, a public park will be constructed 

adjacent to Holly Hill Road and will have connectivity via walking trails to the other 

p01iions of the District. The public park will be accessed by the public roadways and 

walking trails. 

V. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN COMPONENTS 

The Capital Improvement Plan includes the following: 

Stormwater Management Facilities 

Stormwater management facilities consisting of storm conveyance systems and retention 

ponds are contained within the District boundaries. St01mwater runs off via roadway curb 

and gutter to storm inlets. Storm culverts convey the runoff into the proposed retention 

ponds for water quality treatment and attenuation. The proposed stormwater systems will 

utilize dry retention for biological pollutant assimilation to achieve water quality treatment. 

The design criteria for the District's stormwater management systems is regulated by the 

City, the County, and the SWFWMD. There are no known surface waters or natural 

wetlands on or immediately adjacent to the Development. 

Federal Emergency Management Agency Flood Insurance Rate Map (FEMA FIRM) Panel 

No. 12105C-0220G and 12105C-0240G (dated 12/22/2016) demonstrates that the property 

is located within Flood Zone X and a small p01iion in Zone A. Based on this information 

and the site topography, it does not appear that floodplain compensation is required, but if 

any is required proper mitigation shall be provided. 

Page 4 



During the construction of stormwater management facilities, utilities and roadway 

improvements, the contractor will be required to adhere to a Stormwater Pollution 

Prevention Plan (SWPPP) as required by Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

(FDEP) as delegated by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). The SWPPP will be 

prepared to depict for the contractor the proposed locations of required erosion control 

measures and staked turbidity barriers specifically along the down gradient side of any 

proposed construction activity. The site contractor will be required to provide the necessary 

reporting on various forms associated with erosion control, its maintenance and any rainfall 

events that occur during construction activity. 

Public Roadways 

The proposed public roadway sections are to be 50' R/W with 24' of asphalt and Miami 

curb or Type F curb and gutter on both sides. The proposed roadway section will consist of 

stabilized subgrade, lime rock, crushed concrete or cement treated base and asphalt wearing 

surface. The proposed curb is to be 2' wide and placed along the edge of the proposed 

roadway section for purposes ofprotecting the integrity ofthe pavement and also to provide 

stormwater runoff conveyance to the proposed stormwater inlets. Underdrain is provided 

as necessary to control groundwater and protect the roadway base material. 

The proposed roadways will also require signing and pavement markings within the public 

rights-of-way, as well as street signs depicting street name identifications, and addressing, 

which will be utilized by the residents and public. As stated above, the District's funding 

of roadway construction will occur for all public roadways. 

Page 5 



Water and Wastewater Facilities 

A potable water system inclusive of water mam, gate valves, fire hydrants and 

appurtenances will be installed for the Development. The water service provider will be 

the City of Davenport Public Utilities. The water system will be a "looped" system. These 

facilities will be installed within the proposed public rights-of-way within the District. This 

water will provide the potable (domestic) and fire protection services which will serve the 

entire District. 

A domestic wastewater collection system inclusive of gravity sanitary sewer mains and 

sewer laterals will be installed. The gravity sanitary sewer mains will be 811 diameter PVC. 

The gravity sanitary sewer lines will be placed inside of the proposed public rights-of-way, 

under the proposed paved roadways. Branching off from these sewer lines will be laterals 

to serve the individual lots. Lift stations are anticipated for this CIP. Flow from the lift 

stations shall be connected to either a force main along North Blvd or within the unopened 

right of way of 10th Street, and along Holly Hill Road East. 

Reclaimed water is not available for this site. An irrigation well to be funded by the District 

will be installed onsite to provide irrigation within the public right of way or irrigation 

water service shall be provided as part of the domestic water system design. Any water, 

sewer, or reclaim water pipes or facilities placed on private property will not be publicly 

funded. 

Page 6 



Off-Site Improvements 

The District will provide funding for the anticipated turn lanes at the development entrance. 

The site construction activities associated with the CIP are anticipated for completion by 

phases based on the following estimated schedule: Phase 1 in 2018; Phase 2 in 2018; Phase 

3 in 2019; Phase 4 in 2020. Upon completion of each phase of these improvements, 

inspection/ce1iifications will be obtained from the SWFWMD; the Polk County Health 

Department (water distribution system), Polk County Environmental Protection 

Commission (HCEPC) (wastewater collection) and the City. 

Amenities and Parks 

The District will provide funding for an Amenity Center to include the following: parking 

area, pavilion with restroom facilities, pool, tot lot, dog park/all-purpose play field, and 

walking trails between the phases to provide connectivity to the Amenity Center. 

Miscellaneous 

The stormwater improvements, landscaping and irrigation, recreational improvements, 

street lighting, and certain permits and professional fees as described in this repmi, are 

being financed by the District with the intention for benefiting all of the developable real 

property within the District. The construction and maintenance of the proposed public 

improvements will benefit the development for the intended use as a single-family planned 

development. 

Page 7 



VI. PERMITTING 

Construction permits for all phases are required and include the SWFWMD Environmental 

Resource Permit (ERP), and City construction plan approval. There are no Army Corps of 

Engineer (ACOE) jurisdictional wetlands within the CIP boundaries; therefore no permits 

are required from that agency. 

Following is a summary of required permits obtained and pending for the construction of 

the public infrastructure improvements for the District: 

PHASE 1 (Citrus Isle) 

Permits I Approvals Approval / Expected Date 

Zoning Approval (City ofDavenport) City ofDavenport Ordinance (Approved) 

Preliminary Plat (City ofDavenport) City ofDavenport (Approved) 

SWFWMDERP Approved 

Construction Permits (Davenport) Approved 

FDEP Water Approved 

FDEP Sewer Approved 

FDEPNOI Approved 

*Amenity Center shall require separate permitting. Permits required are Construction Permit, 
FDEP, Water, FDEP Sewer, SWFWMD, and FDEP NOi. 

PHASE 2 (Citrus Pointe) 

Permits I Approvals Approval / Expected Date 

Zoning Approval (Davenport) City of Davenport City Ordinance (Approved) 

Preliminary Plat (Davenport) Approved 

SWFWMDERP Approved 

Construction Permits (Davenport) Approved 

FDEP Water Approved 

FDEP Sewer Approved 

FDEPNOI Approved 

Page 8 



PHASE 3 (Citrus Landing) 

Permits/ Approvals 

Zoning Approval (Davenport) 

Preliminmy Plat (Davenport) December 2018 

2019 

2019 

2019 

2019 

2019 

SWFWMDERP Februmy 

Construction Pe1mits (Davenpo1t) February 

FDEP Water Februmy 

FDEP Sewer Februmy 

FDEPNOI Februmy 

PHASE 4 (Citrus Reserve) 

Permits I Approvals 

Zoning Approval (Davenp01t) 

Preliminary Plat (Davenp01t) March 2019 

2019 

2019 

2019 

2019 

2019 

SWFWMDERP April 

Construction Permits (Davenport) April 

FDEP Water April 

FDEP Sewer April 

FDEPNOI April 

Approval/ Expected Date 

City ofDavenpo1t City Ordinance (Approved) 

Approval/ Expected Date 

City of Davenport City Ordinance (Approved) 

VII. RECOMMENDATION 

As previously described within this report, the public infrastructure as described is necessary 

for the development and functional operation as required by the City. The site planning, 

engineering design and construction plans for the infrastructure are in accordance with the 

applicable requirements of the City of Davenport, City of Haines City, and the SWFWMD. 

It should be noted that the infrastructure will provide its intended use and function so long 

as the construction and installation is in substantial confmmance with the design construction 

plans and regulatory permits. 

Page 9 



Items utilized in the Opinion ofProbable Costs for this repmi are based upon proposed plan 

infrastructure as shown on construction drawings incorporating specifications in the most 

current SWFWMD and the City regulations. 

VIII. REPORT MODIFICATION 

During development and implementation of the public infrastructure improvements as 

described for the District, it may be necessary to make modifications and/or deviations for 

the plans. However, if such deviations and/or revisions do not change the overall primary 

objective of the plan for such improvements, then the costs differences would not materially 

affect the proposed cost estimates. 

Page 10 



IX. CONCLUSION 

It is our professional opinion that the public infrastructure costs for the CIP provided in this 

Rep01i are reasonable to complete the construction of the public infrastructure 

improvements. Furthermore, the public infrastructure improvements will benefit and add 

value to lands within the District at least equal to the costs of such improvements. 

The Opinion of Probable Costs of the public infrastructure improvements is only an 

estimate and is not a guaranteed maximum price. The estimated costs are based upon unit 

prices currently experienced on an ongoing and similar basis for work in the County. 

However, labor market, future costs of equipment, materials, changes to the regulatory 

permitting agencies activities, and the actual construction processes employed by the 

chosen site contractor are beyond the engineer's control. Due to this inherent opportunity 

for changes (upward or downward) in the construction costs, the total, final construction 

cost may be more or less than this estimate. 

Based upon the presumption that the CIP construction continues in a timely manner, it is 

our professional opinion that the proposed public infrastructure improvements when 

constructed and built in substantial conformance with the approved plans and 

specifications, can be completed and used for their intended function. Be advised that we 

have utilized historical costs and direct unit costs from site contractors and consultants in 

the County, which we believe to be necessary in order to facilitate accuracy associated with 

the Opinion of Probable Costs. Based upon the information above, it is our professional 

opinion that the acquisition and construction costs of the proposed CIP can be completed 

at the cost as stated. 

Page 11 



-----

I

----

~ri 
I ' I 

Parcel ID Numbers EOIIDU.L D.1. 272705-726000-040140 
~ 2. 272705-726000-040130 A 

- '\I II3. 272705-726000-040120 ..... ll4. 272705-726000-040210 ..... J"-272705-726000-040220 ..... ll11 5. - .....6. 272705-726000-040230 EXISTING I,-- ..... ..... 
I7. 272705-726000-040241 DISTRICT ..... '= I rr-~ 8. 272705-726000-040242 ..... -..... ,_ -- -..... ~ 

..... --. ,_ ..... i--

..... I\IJ~IIII~ i--

§ ~ ,_ i--

13 I§ 
C 

I 
,_ ~ g..... '.ANOAL! SIA.LOOP. :"" 

§ a;E _,_, - l[LJ]-i_ I 1111 I I
NORTl:I.Blvo_w 

~EXP ~NSION d ... al 

PA ~CELS
lq a 

X ~ 

;i:: 

Q 

11 11111 nJrm 111ffim:"fe 
tJJ 

- 01 C) 

► 
~~llllitW_j9)=~1~ 1~g

j3 
/ I 7 ID I/f11 11111 111 gfa.i ~ ... 

~ ii; A -~ 

Ij 

-

~-
~ 

~ 

~)1rI 
= 

EXISTING ~ -a·-1 2 3□ DISTRICT
0 

~ 

~ 
-

ll~I,-. 1 • 1::: 
·r EXISTING ffi <:> 

DISTRICT --~ 

A 
4 5 6 7 ~ 2 r. f~ D :=_ 8I 

8 ::: l llllJ 
<I-, ll• ~ ~LEV1NkJ,olRJL, J. 7'.!CAP-lA!N"HO.O~W~X. 

I I Ill·~n t:II r 
·I'-.., I-- . W I I I. J .l I ll:=: · LEMON.SJ,w _J __l 

,_ . I I I I I I II I IOAVENP.OR~Bt.V:O -
I I I I I I 

L______ _ __________________________ _ _______ _____, N 

EXHI BIT 1rOOD 
- EXISTING DISTRICT LOCATION MAP - CITY OF DAVENPORTg ASSOCIATES 

'------- Engineering,LLC D EXPANSION PARCELS HOLLy HILL ROAD EAST COD 
1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FL 33801 NOEXPANSION 

OFACE: (863) 940-2040 • fNX: (863) 940-2044 • CELL: (863) 662-0018 SCALE 
EMAIL: INFO@WOODCMLCOM 

https://NORTl:I.Bl


EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BEGIN AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 29, AND RUN THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF S-89"53'06"-E, 326.18 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST 

CORNER THEREOF, SAID PONT ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 21; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 21 N-00"25'33"-W, 640.90 

FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF FOREST LAKE DRIVE ACCORDING TO THE MAP AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 17, PAGES 

100-108,PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA: THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THE FOLLOWING THREE {3) COURSES: 1) 

5-89"49'04"-E, 95.08 FEET; THENCE 2) 5-88"09'06"-E, 71.24 FEET; THENCE 3) 5-89"58'57"-E, 160.16 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 21; THENCE 

DEPARTING SAID MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 215-00"23'18"-E, 638.91 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER THEREOF, 

SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 27; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 27 5-89"53'06"-E, 326.98 FEET TO THE 

NORTHEAST CORNER THEREOF; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 23 N-00"23'11"-W, 635.57 FEET TO A POINT ON SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED 

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF FOREST LAKE DRIVE; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES: 1) 5-89"36'39"-E, 

187.39 FEET; THENCE 2) 5-89"59'30"-E, 139.69 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 23; THENCE DEPARTING SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY 

LINE, AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 23 5-00"23'04"-E, 634.92 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER THEREOF, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST 

CORNER OF SAID TRACT 26; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 26 5-00°22'59"-E, 635.38 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF NORTH 

BOULEVARD WEST PER O.R. BOOK 781, PAGE 709 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF WAY LINE PER O.R. 

BOOK 781, PAGE 709, AND PER O.R. BOOK 781, PAGE 667, AND PER O.R. BOOK 781, PAGE 696, ALL IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, 

N-89"48'44"-W, 1305.66 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 29; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 29 N-00"26'06"-E, 633.72 FEET TO 

THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

PROPERTY DESCRIBED CONTAINS 28.58 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

AND 

BEGIN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 12 AND RUN THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF, 5-00"39'44"-E, 650.29 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER 

THEREOF; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 12, 13, 14, 15 AND 16 N-89"20'55"-W, 1628.90 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 

HOLLY HILL ROAD, PER O.R. BOOK 781, PAGE 713 PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, AND THEN 

CONTINUING ALONG THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HOLLY HILL ROAD, PER O.R. BOOK 781, PAGE 715 PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA N-00"29'26"-W, 

643.68 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 16; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 16, 15, 14, 13 AND 12, 5-89"34'47"-E, 1626.84 

FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

PROPERTY DESCRIBED CONTAINS: 24.17 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

Mill. 

BEGIN AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 16, AND RUN THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 16, 15, 14, AND 13 N-89"43'00"-E, 1309.54 FEET 

TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 13; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 13 AND THE SOUTHERLY PROJECTION THEREOF, S-00"47'35"-E, 667.62 

FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST¼ OF THE SOUTHWEST¼ OF SAID SECTION 04; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE N-89"38'02"-W, 331.52 

FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY PROJECTION OF THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 19 AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 19 5-00°48'45"-E, 667.55 FEET TO THE 

SOUTHEAST CORNER THEREOF; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 19 S-89"30'27"-W, 331.42 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 19, 

ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 31; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 31 S-00"47'10"-E, 628.70 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH 

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 547 (80' RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH); THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE S-89"29'00"-W, 647.50 FEET TO A POINT 

ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 32; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE THEREOF, AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 17 AND THE NORTHERLY PROJECTION 

THEREOF, N-00"46'25"-W, 1298.68 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST¼ OF THE SOUTHWEST¼ OF SAID SECTION 04, ALSO BEING THE SOUTH 

LINE OF THE NORTHWEST¼ OF THE SOUTHWEST¼ OF SAID SECTION 04; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY PROJECTION OF THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 16, AND 

ALONG SAID WEST LINE N-00"4S'S2"-W, 669.51 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

PROPERTY DESCRIBED CONTAINS: 44.47 ACRES, MORE OR LESS 

BEGIN AT A 5/8" IRON ROD AND CAP "LB 8135" STANDING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 22, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 

TRACT 27 OF SAID HOLLY HILL GROVE & FRUIT COMPANY SUBDIVISION, AND RUN ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 22 N-00"23'47"-W, 642.49 FEET TO THE 

INTERSECTION OF SAID WEST LINE AND THE SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY OF FOREST LAKE DRIVE PER MAP BOOK 17, PAGE 100, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK 

COUNTY, FLORIDA: THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY THE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES; 1) N-89"47'53"-E, 100.29 FEET; 2) THENCE 

S-89"09'22"-E, 206.27 FEET; THENCE 3) S-89"49'49"-E, 20.44 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION OF SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID 

TRACT 22; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE S-00"22'41"-E, 640.18 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD AND CAP "LB 8135" STANDING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 

TRACT 22, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 27; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 22, ALSO BEING THE NORTH LINE 

OF SAID TRACT 27, N-89"S5'26"-W, 326.76FEETTO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LANDS CONTAIN 4.82 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

AND 

BEGIN AT A 5/8" IRON ROD WITH CAP "LB 8135" STANDING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 25 AND THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NORTH 

BOULEVARD WEST PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 794, PAGE 787, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND RUN ALONG SAID WEST LINE N-00°22'38"-W, 

635.40 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD AND CAP "LB 813S" STANDING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 25, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER 

OF SAID TRACT 24: THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 24 N-00"22'38"-W, 640.57 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD AND CAP "LB 8135" STANDING AT THE 

INTERSECTION OF SAID WEST LINE AND THE SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY OF FOREST LAKE DRIVE PER MAP BOOK 17, PAGE 100, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK 

COUNTY, FLORIDA: THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) COURSES; 1) N-89"47'20"-E, 165.81 FEET; THENCE 

2)S-89"23'34"-E, 56.51 FEET; THENCE 3) S-84"02'15"-E, 28.73 FEET: THENCE (4) S-69"03'33"-E, 26.63 FEET; THENCE (5)5-59"18'02"-E, 25.17 FEET; THENCE {6) 

_ S-40'32'53"-E, 25.66 FEET; THENCE (7) S-22"07'34"-E, 27.32 FEET; THENCE {8)5-07"00'SS"-E, 14.43 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 24: THENCE ALONG SAID -
EAST LINE S-00"19'41"-E, S56.53 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD AND CAP "LB 8135" STANDING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 24, SAID POINT ALSO BEING 

THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 25; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 25 S-00"19'41"-E, 636.04 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NORTH 

BOULEVARD WEST PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 794, PAGE 787, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY 

N-89"48'36"-W, 324.S7 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

- THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LANDS CONTAIN 9.48 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

ALL THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LANDS CONTAIN 111.52 ACRES, MORE OR LESS 

EXHIBIT 2 
EXISTING DISTRICT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
(NOT A SURVEY)

1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FL 33801 

OFFICE: (863) 940-2040 • FAX: (863) 940-2044 • CELL: (863) 662-0018 
EMAIL: INFO@WOODCIVIL.COM PAGE 1 OF 1 

mailto:INFO@WOODCIVIL.COM


LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST- COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PARCELS 1, 2, AND 3 

TRACT 14 IN THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, 

POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP 
OR PLAT THEREOF. AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK 
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

TRACT 13 IN THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, 
POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPM ENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP 
OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK 
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

AND 

TRACT 12 IN THE SOUTHWEST ¾ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, 
POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP 
OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK 

COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

ALL ALSO BEING DESCRIBED AS 

BEGIN AT A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 
SAID TRACT 12, AND RUN THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF S-00°29'07"-E, 641.93 
FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
SAID TRACT 12; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 12, 13 AND 14 
N-89°38'18"-W, 992.51 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 14; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE THEREOF 
N-00° 28'48"-W, 640.28 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER Of SAID TRACT 14; T HENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 
12, 13, AND 14 S-89°44'01"-E, 992.43 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING 

PROPERTY DESCRIBED CONTAINING 14.61 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

--

--

EXHIBIT 3 
EXPANSION PARCELS 1-3~~~~i~ LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FL 33801 (NOT A SURVEY)
OFFICE: (863) 940-2040 • FAX: {863) 940·2044 • CELL: (863) 662·0016 

EMAIL! INFO@WOODOVIL.COM PAGE 1 OF 1 

mailto:INFO@WOODOVIL.COM


LEGAL DESCRI PTION 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PARCELS 4, 5, 6, 7, AND 8 

TRACT 21 AND 22 IN THE SOUTHWEST ¾ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 
EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF " FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE 
MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

AND 

TRACT 23 IN THE SOUTHWEST¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, POLK 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT 
THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, 

FLORIDA. 

AND 

TRACT 24 IN THE SOUTHWEST ¾ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, POLK 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT 
THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
LESS THE SOUTH 114 FEET THEREOF, AND LESS THE EAST 25 FEET THEREOF FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY 
PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 781 , PAGE 721, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

AND 

TH E SOUTH 114 FEET OF TRACT 24 IN THE SOUTHWEST ¾ OF SECTION OS, TOWNSHIP 27 
SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. 
TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 
60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS THE EAST 25 FEET THEREOF FOR 
fl.lGHT-OF-WAY PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 781, PAGE 721, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK 
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

ALL. ALSO BEING DESCRIBED AS 

BEGIN AT A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
SAID TRACT 2 1, AND RUN THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 2 1-24, 
S-89° 38'18"-E, 1298 .35 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF SAID NORTH LINE AND THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HOLLY HILL ROAD PER 
OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 781, PAGE 721 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA; 
TH ENCE ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY, S-00°29'26"-E, 643.54 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION 
OF SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 24; THENCE ALONG Tl-IE 
SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 21-24 N-89°32 '35"-W, 1298.46 FEET TO A 5/8'' IRON ROD (NO 
IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT TH E SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 21; THENCE ALONG 
THE WEST LINE THEREOF N-00°29'00"-W, 641.38 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

PROPERTY DESCRIBED CONTAINING 19.15 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. -

EXHIBIT 3 
EXPANSION PARCELS 4-8~~~~i~ LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FL 33801 (NOT A SURVEY)
Off!CE: (863) 940-2040 • FAX: (863) 940-2044 • CELL: (863) 662·0018 

EMAIL: INFO@WOODCIVIL.COM PAGE l OF 1 

mailto:INFO@WOODCIVIL.COM


1

- -

~

OVERALL LEG.AL DESCRIPTION 
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

~ AT TIIE NORTHWEST CORNEI\ or SAIC 1RACT 29, AND RUN THENCE ALONG THE NORTII LINE TIIFRFOF S-89"53'06"-E, 326,18 FEET TO 
TFil:NORThEAST CORNER THEREOF, SAJD PONT ALSO BEING THE SOUThWl!ST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 21; TH ENCE ALONG THE WEST 1.INE 
OF S/111) IRACT 2 1 N,00"25'33"-W, 640.90 FEET TO A POINT ON Tit!: SOUTl·f MAINTAINED RIGHT•OF•WAY LINE OF FOREST LAKF. DRIVE 
ACCORDING TO THE MAP AS AECOl'\l"JEO IN MAP BOOK 17, PAGES 100• 108.PUBLIC RECORDS or l>OLK COUNTY, Fl.ORICA: THENCE ALONG 
SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT•OF•WAY LINE TIIE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COlJrtSES: 11 S-89°49'04"-E, 95.08 FEET; THENCE 2) S-88" 09'06"•E, 
71.24 r6ET: HIENCE 3) S·09"Sa'S7"-E, 160. 16 FEET TO A POINT ON TIIE EAST LINE OF SAID rnACT 2 l ; 1HENCE DEPARllNG SAID 
MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, ANO ALONG iHE EASl LINE OF SAID TllACT 2 l S· 00" 23' JB"•E, 638.9 1 FEET TO 1'HE SOUTHEAST CORNER 
THEREOF. SAID POINT ALSO BEING Tl-IE NORTHWEST CORNlcf\ OF SAID TRACT ,7: THENCE ALONG TIIE NORTII LINE OF SAIO TR.AC I 27 
5.e9•53•06"- E, 326.96 F~ET TO THE NOf\Tl-1E.IIST CORNER THEf\EOF; TIIENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 23 N-00'23' 1l " •W, 
635.57 FEET TO A POINT ON SAID S0UTl1 MAIN I AINW 11G1-,r-OF-WA'I' 1.INE OF FOREST LAl<e ORM!: THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES: I ) 5-89'36'.39"-E, 187.39 FEET: THENCE 21 S-89"59'30"•E. 139,69 fl'l,T TO A POINT 
ON TrlE EAS1 LINE OF SAID TRACT 23: THENCE DEPl\ffflNG SAID SOUTH MI\INTI\INED RIGH·r-GJF-WAY LINE, AND /\LONG THE EAST LINE OF 
51\1D TRACT 23 S•00" 23'04"•E, 634.92 FEET TO Tl-tS SOUTHEAST CORNER THEREOF, S/110 POIN I ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST COl1NER OF 
SAID TI\IICT 26; TIIENCE ALONG THE EAST t.lNt: OF SAID Tl'ACT 2E S-00"22'59" -E, 635.3B FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH fllGHT-OF-WAY 
LINe Of NORTH l;IOULF;VARD WEST PEFl O.R. BOOK 7B1, PAGE 709 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE At.ONG 
SAID NORTH RlGH r-or- WAY LINE Pe1i 0.11, 1300k 781, PIIGE 709. AND PER O.R. BOOK 781, l'AGE 667, ANO PER O.R. BOOK 78 1. PIIG[ 696, 
ALL IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, Fl ORIO/\, N·B9°48'44"-W. BOS.66 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 29; 
!'HENCE ALONG TIIE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 29 N-00' 26'06"•E, 633.72 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

BEGIN AT Tl-IE NORTHEAST CORNER Of SAID TRACT 12 ANO RUN THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF, S-00' 39'44"-E, 6S0.29 FEeT TO 
TIIE SOUTHl:AS r CORNl: R THEREOF: THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE Of SAID TRACTS 12, '13. 14, 1 5 AND 16 N-89°20'55"-W, 1628.90 FEET 
TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGl l r •OF•WAY LINE OF IIOU.Y ~!ILi. ROAD, PER O.R. BOOK 78], PAGE ·,n PUBLIC RECOI\OS OF POLK COUNTY, 
FLORIDA: THENCE ALONG SAID EAST RIGIIT•OF•WAY LINE, ANO THEN CONTINUING ALONG THE EAST RIGHT•OF•WAY Of HOLLY HILL ROAD, 
l'ER 0 ,1\, BOOK 781, PAGE 715 ~UBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, l' LORIDA N-00' <9' 26"-W, 6'13.68 FEET TO A POINT ON TIIE NOWTH LINE 
OF SAID TRACT 16 : TltENCE ALONG 1ltE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS l6, 15, 14, 13 ANO 12. S-89'34'47''-E, Hi26 ,84 FEET TO THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING. 

ANO 

BEGIN AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAIO TMCT 16, ANO RUN THENCE ALONG THE NORTII LIN E OF SAID TRACTS 16. 15 , 14, AND 13 
N-89'43100"-E, 1309.54 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAIO TRACT 13: THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINf: OF SAID TRACT 13 ANO TH E 
SOUTHERLY PROJECTION THEREOF. S•00'47'3S"·E. 667.62 fEET TO /\ POINT ON TH E SOUTII LINE OF 1'IIE NORTHWEST¼ OF Tl-IE SOUTMWEST 
¼ OF SAID SEC11CJN 04 ; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE N-89"38'02"•W, 3:1 1.52 FEET; fHENC.E ALONG Tl-IE NORTHERLY PROJuCTION OF 
THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACI. 19 ANO THE EAST LINE OF SAIO TRACT 19 S-00' 40' 45"-E, 667,$5 FEET TO T~IE SOUTHEAST CORNER 
rl·IEREOF: THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TFlACT 19 5-89• 30'27"-W, 331.42 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNE!'\ Of SAID TRACT 19, 
A~SO 81;11-iG THE NOfffHEAST CORNER OF 5/\ID TRACT 31; TIIENCE ALONG H IE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 31 S-00"47'10"•E, 628.10 FEET '1'0 
A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGIIT-or -WAY l INE OF COUNTY ROAO 547 (80' RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTII): 1 HllNCE ALONG 51\ID NORTt-1 lllGHT-OF-WIIY 
LINE S-89'29100"-W, M7.S0 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAIC TRACT 32; THENCE ALONG SAID WeST IINE THEREOF, AND ALONG 
n! E WEST I INF. OF SAID TRACT 17 ANO THE NORTHERLY PROJECTION THEREOF. N-00"46'25"-W, 1298.68 FEET TO A POINT ON Tli E NOR1H 
UNE OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF lHE SOUTIIWEST 1/., OF SAID SECTION 04, ALSO BEING THE SOUTH LINE Of rHe NORTHWEST 1/.i OF THE 
SOUTHWEST¼ OF SAIO SECTION CM; 'I HENCE ALONG T l-IE SOUTHERLY PROJECTION OF n te WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT ]6, AND ALONG S/110 
WEST LINE N-00"45'52"•W, 669.51 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

ANO 

BEGlN AT A 5/8" IRON ROD AND CAP " Ll3 8 l 35" STANDING AT THE sounlWEST CORNER or SAID i llAC r 22. SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE 
~IWEST CORNER OF TRACT 27 OF SAID HOLLY IIILL GROVE & m1,11r COMPANY SUBDIVISION, AND (\UN ALONG ntf:. wesr UNE OF SAID 
TRACT 22 N-00' 23'47''-W, G4V19 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION OF SAll'l WEST LINE AND THE SOUTH MAINTAINEO RlGIIT•OF·WAY OF FOREST 
LAKE DRrvE PER MAP r-tOOI< 11, PIIGI: I 00, PUBUC RECORDS OF PO~K COUN'T"Y, FLORll) /1: i"HENCE ALONG SAJD SOUTH MAINTAINEO 
RIGHT-OF-WAY THE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES: l) N-89"d7'53"·E, I Q0.29 FEET: 2) THENCE S-89"09'22"-E, :?06.27 FEET: THENCE 3) 
S-89"49'49"- E, 20A4 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION OF SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT, OF•WAY ANO THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 22: 
TIIENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINI! s -oo·n·1]"-E, M 0.18 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD AND CAP "LB 8 135" STANDING AT THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SAID TRACT 22, SAID POINT ALSO REING TIIE NORTHEAST CORNER or. SAIO TRACT 27; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF 
SAID TRACT 22, ALSO BEING THE NOFI 11-1 LINE OF SAID TRACT 27, N-89"55'26"•W, 326.16FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

f.H~GIN Al II S /8" 11\0 N ROD WITH CAP "LB 8135'' STANDING Al' IH': INI E:RSEC.TION OF T► IE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 25 AND THE NORnt 
RIGHT•OF•WAY OF NOR'f'H DOULEVARO WEST f'ER OFFICI/\L RECORDS BOOK 794, PAGI: 787. PUl3LIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORID/\, 
AND RUN ALONG SAID WEST LINE N•00°22'38'•W. 635.40 FEET TC A S18" IRON ROD AND C/\P "Lll 8 135'' ST/\NOING AT THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF SAID TRIICT 25, SAID POINT ALSO OEING "tllE SOUTHWl;ST CORNER OF S/11D TRACT 24; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAIC 
TRACT 24 N•00"22'36"• W, 640.57 FEET TO A S/8 " IRON ROD AND CAP "LO 8 135" STANDING AT THE INTERSECTION OF SAID WEST LINE AND 
THE SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGIIT-o r -WAY OF FOl\l:S'r I.AKE DRIVE PER M/\P l;lOOK 17, f'AGC 100, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA: 
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGl lr0 0F-WAY IHE FOLL,QWING EIGHT (01 COUl'ISES: 11 N•89 "47'20"•E, 165,Sl FEET; THENCE 
2lS·B9"23'34'•E, 56.5 1 FEET: THENCE 3) S-8•1 ' 02'1 5''-E, 28.7 3 FEET: T IIENCE (4) S-69"03'33"·1:, 26.53 FEl;f: THENCE f5)5-59 " 18'02"•E, 25.17 -- F£;ET; TH!;NCE (6) 5-40"32'53"-E, 25.66 rEET; 1 11ENCI\ (11 S-22"07'3~ ''-E, 27 ,32 FEET: TH ENCE (8)5-07'00'55"-E, )4.43 FEET TO THE EAST LINE 
OF SAID TRACT 2 4 : f HENC:E ALONG SAID EAST LINE S-00' l9'4 l "· I;,, 556.53 FEET TO A 518" IRON ROD AND C/\P "LB 8135" Sil\NDING /\T THE 
sou n tE/\Sl COFINFR OF SAIO TRACT 24, S/11D POINT ALSO BEING THE NORTI-IEAST COllNER OF SAID TRACT 25; THENCE ALONG Tl-tF EAST 
LINE OF SAID TRACT 25 s,oo•19'4 l "•E, 636.04 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NCJRHI BOULEV/\RD WEST PER OFFICIAL RECORDS 
BOOK 794. !>AGE 787, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POU< COUNlY, FLOI\IDA: THENCE ALONG SAID NOflTJI RIGHT-OF-WAY N-89' 48'36"-W, 324.57 FEET 
1'0 1HE POIN r OF BEGINNING. 

EXHIBIT 4 
OVERALL LEGAL~ 9.~/Ps LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

(NOT A SURVEY)192S BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FL33801 
OFFICE: (863) 940·2040 • FAX: (863) 940-2044 • CELL: (863) 662·0018 

EMAIL: INFO@WOOOCIVIL.COM PAGE 1 OF 2 

mailto:INFO@WOOOCIVIL.COM


ANO 

TRACT 14 IN THE SOUTHWEST ~ OF SECTION 05. TOWNSHIP "2.7 SOLJTH, RANGE 27 EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA 
DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

~ 
TRACT 13 IN Tl IE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION OS, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTli, RANGE 27 EAST. POLK COUNTY, ~LORIOA. OF ''FLORIDA 
DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT,'' ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAl THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

~ 

TI\ACT 12 IN THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE ?.i EAST. POLK COUNTY, Fl.ORIDA, OF "FLORIDA 
DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

ALL ALSO BEING DESCRIBED AS: 

BEGIN AT A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDIN('.; AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 12. AND RUN THENCE 
ALONG THE EAST I INE THEREOF S·00"29'07"-E, 6111.93 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON 11.0D (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE 
SOUTHEAST COHNER OF SAID TRACT 12: THENCE ALONG THE SOUTII LINE OF SAID TRACTS 12. 13 AND 1'1 N-89•38' I 8"-W, 
992.51 f'EET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE sour,~w EST CORNER OF SAID TRACf 14: TIIENCE 
ALONG THE WEST LINE THEREOF N-00°28'4B"•W, 640.26 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE 
NORTI IWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACf )II ; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 12, l3, ANO 14 s-a9•44'0l"-E, 
992.43 FEET TO THE POINT OF THE BEGINNING. 

filiQ. 

TRACT 2 1 AND 22 IN THE SOUTHWEST 1/., OF SECTION 05. TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH. RANGE 27 EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF 
"FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT TIIEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 
60-63. PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORID/\. 

TRACT 23 IN TH E SOUTIIWEST ¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RAN GE 27 EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. OF "HORIOA 
DEVELOPMENT CO. 1'RACT." ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT T HEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PL.AT BOOK 3 , PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC 
RECORDS Of POLK COUNTY. FLORIDA. 

TRACT 21\ IN THE SOUTHWESi ¼ OF SECTION OS. TOWNSHIP 27 sourn, RANGE 27 EAST. POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA 
DEVELOPM ENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDIN G TO THE MAP QI\ PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN BOOK 3, PAGES 60·63. PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS THE SOUTH 11-4 FEET THERl:OF, AND LESS HIE EAST 25 FEET HIEREOF FOR 
RIGHT-OF-WAY PER OFFICAL RECORDS BOOK 78 1, PAGE 72 1, PUBLIC RECORDS Of POLi<COLINTY, FLORIDA. 

THE SOUTH J 14 FEET OF TRACT 24 IN TH!: SOUTHWEST ¼ Of SECilON 05, TOWN SHIP 27 SOUTH, RAN GE 27 EAST, POLK 
COUNTY, FLORIO/\, OF "FLORID/\ DEVEI.OPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN 
PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. L(:SS THE EAST 25 FEET THEREOF FOR 
RIGH"t-or-WAY PER OFFICIAi. RECORDS BOOK 78) , PAGE 721, PUBL.IC RF.CORDS OF POLKCOUNTY, FLORIDA. 

ALL, ALSO BE.ING DESCRIBED AS: 

BEGIN AT A 5/8'' IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANl)ING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAlO TRACT 2 1, AND RUN TH ENCE
0 

ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 2 1-24, 5•89"38'18"-E, 1298.35 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) 
STANDING AT TliE INTERSECTION OF SAID NORTH LINE ANO 1 HE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HOLLY HILL ROAD PER OFFICIAL 
RECORDS BOOK 781. PAGE 721 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF POI. K COUNTY, FLORIDA: THENCE ALONG SAID WESi 
RIGHT·OF·WAY, S-00"29'26"-E, 643.54 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION OF SAID WEST RICiHT-OF-WAY AND THE SOUH LINE OF SAID -
TRAC'T 2'1 ; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE Of SAID TRACTS 21-24 N-89"32'35"-W, 1298,46 FEET TO /I SIB" IRON ROD (NO 
IDEN1 IPICATION) STANOING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 2 1; TMENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE THF-REOF 
N-00"29'00"-W, 6 4 l.38 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

- ALL THE ABOVE DESCRIBED I ANDS CONTAIN 145.28 ACHES MORE OR. LESS. -

EXHIBIT 4 
OVERALL LEGAL 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION~'~~l~~~~ 
(NOT A SURVEY)1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FL 33801 

OFFICE: (863) 940-2040 • FAX: (863) 940-2044 • CELL: (863) 662-0018 
EMAIL: INFO@WOODCIVlL.COM PAGE 2 OF 2 

mailto:INFO@WOODCIVlL.COM


~

x....__- ,. 1~ i I ' I 1 11 I I J_er. 

·r;. >n:stv>be 01 , ~ u 
I 

711! 11II 
:?J, 
0 
::c EXISTING 

I EXPANSION DISTRICTr-a~ I . §. I PARCELS 

fl!TIJR.E I.ANO US£ 
RM !RESIOENTIAl. MEDWM)

:· § ~ 
ZO~ISG 
PUO (PLANNED UNIT OEVEtoPNENT 

i §a ! IDEVELOPMENT)Lo ~;F~AVENeQRT ~ 27 ~ □ §j I I \ ----\ 

111ll ~i 
§ 

n I I \ . I ! llIJhl~-1, t9
LL ~-

EXISTING DISTRICT 
EXISTINGFUTURE LANO USE1 2 3 

RH IRESIDEMTW. teGH) DISTRICT 
Z ONING 
PUO (PLANNED UIGT DEVB.OPMENT 

FUTIJRE LANO USE 
R.M IRESIDE'<TIAL MEDIUM) 

ZONJNG '014 5 6 7 P\10 {PI.ASNEO U«!T OEVECOPl'ENT >I I 

. ,::~ --~ 
-~ 

"' 

- " LI -:~ 
I ... ;; 

jlOllllllill'U,LLillLJlkll.!l~ ~ 

_L •..'.Ull>ll 
E.\h311,eh-a-.OrL n'

I .~~
I 

:IN 
EXHIBIT 500D HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COD EXPANSION~ ASSOCIATES~~ Eng tne e r ln!llLC CITY OF DAVENPORT 

1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKELAND, FL 33801 FUTURE LAND USE & ZONING MAP NOOFRCE: (863) 940-2040 • FAX: (863) 940-2044 • CELL: (863) 662--0018 
SCALEEMAll..: INFO@WOOOOVILCOM 

https://E.\h311,eh-a-.Or


------

;u I ~.~ ::;:;:;;;;;;;;;~~ ·F ore~lct'::11 

c- ~: - f...."\" "'I"' l 
\---- / 
EXIST~I§ w 
DISTR CT 

@, ----ITT 
"'-- J 

2; ; 8 :I J "-/
§ \ 

//"'--l5-
+,lotth :Blvd 

0 
I I ...._ 

.... 
'-- z 'i-1 / 

= --
1 /j /2 ' ~- ,./0 -

3 __ _~t----- ---~ \EXISTING/i\ 
.... DISTRICT/ •ANSI N / t EXISTING 

RCE , _ "'-- DISTRICT'----- '----- \ /-- . TT; 
"OB4 1 5 l 6 I --

"-~~ ---- _a; 
~ 

JEXPtSIONI ---- I ~ -
PA ELS ) "- _l--1 

8 - '--1 

--i::,- '· ,,-r I ~JIIIIIUli11N•11llilAJUWllllL:.:!ll'-f --rf ~---
L--....{_ ~ /• It----; - ~ V1 _· ~ '----- -~ ,Ev-an ~ r "--.__ I ~ 9 - \ 

ra .I I I' . ' I r ---i~ I ---- ~P.~~ _ .r, 
;::: 

i
- .__L_lill __lL_ l . J, O:i_ye_nport Blv.d --- _ ~ - i ~ .......~~-=-r~ O:ivenporCBtv(I ;..__ - ·· ~ - --~ 

N 

COMPOSITE EXHIBIT 6LEGEND 

~ ~ FLOW DIRECTION HOLLY HILL RD EAST COD&00D 
ASSOCIATES~ ~ Engineering LLC DRAINAGE FLOW PATTERN MAP 

1925 BARTOW ROAD • LAKEI.AND, FL 33B01 
NO

OFHCE: (863) 940-2040 • FAX: (863) 940-2044 • CELL: (863) 662-0018 = LE 
EMAIL: INFO@WOODOVILCOM 



~

-

~ 
~ ,i E ILi

I C .sine! c,1y.e.oie~~ ci:: t-!===-=--~ :~~~ )_ - :ri~- .-:-~~- 1~ 
~J 

-., IEXISTING 
~ I ' ' 

IJ.. ~ ~ = ~~ .,
DISTRICT. ,- .....,. _El ~l'--'I_~ . ....., .~ > C 

-~~ a, - :I: <{H ~ ~ o ~€' 
----'-1,!) 

____J -
- ~c1'"tlr81Jd 'i' ...., I 8" DAV.-

I 1---lF'·" 6" DAV 1'Zl4'm f ( rGJ--:;;;;; 6" olwJ'1__::(.W) -::rmm,~~ 
u . .-~ u (W'. ...--. 
:I! :. .
di ..... , ::x: ~. ~ ~~ -, ' 
o:> .....,. = u 

~i.~~~~---<D I~- _Tf-==rl i I .. ~L Hr: :·: ,:n 
~~ - Ii lll l ltllill 1111u ~l¼-1~{~ 

'--' :s--,
j""'\.->,, 1 2 3 EXISTING 
I . \ -5- 1- DISTRICT-'T!~1ANSlq N ~co H 

~ :CE ,la:,-,11~-. ~~ • -,,1 (Xl • • EXISTING 
DISTRICT 

4 -:, 
> 

~p I S~N! 
~PA: ELSr_J .l I ! I :J!~ " 

_11 ► .er ~- t ..-,-.-,7-/-jt,um1.1mH1omwm~y 

~ =c§~v-an-{J<:4a-.Or <' ~ 
r.:=..:S. ~ ~ aiii0 

1 ~ L._ 10' ~ 11~~ j f I' ! I 
'.J:i.C. 

~ (w),- e..v\18~ (w) - - (W) =-- ' ~ portJfivcl ~ , _ 8" DAV(W' ..._ Dav, ___....._ 

! 
N 

LEGEND EXHIBIT 6 
-- (W) -- EXISTING WATER MAIN AS NOTED HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COD EXPANSION&00D 

ASSOCIAT ES -- (FM)-- EXISTING FORCE MAIN AS NOTED CITY OF DAVENPORT~ Engineer ing,UC 
H.C. • HAINES CITY UTILITY LOCATION MAP 
DAV - DAVENPORT1925 BARTOWROAD • LAJ<ELAND, FL33801 
P.C. - POLK COUNTY NOOFACE:: (863) 940-2040 • FAX: (863) 940-2044 • CEL.c (863) 662-0018 SCALE 

EMAlL: INFO@WOODOVILCOM 

https://c�~v-an-{J<:4a-.Or


Exhibit 7 
Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 

Summary of Probable Cost 

Number of Lots 204 100 182 142 628 

lnfrastcuctur~ IJl16l ~ 
Constructed 

Phase 2 
2018 

Phase 3 
2019 

Phase 4 
2020 

Total 

Offsite Improvements 1111si111 $ 120,000 $ 125,000 $ 180,000 $ 125,000 $ 550,000 

Storrnwater Management llll~lllHS)l6ll71 $ 2,427,600 $ 1,190,000 $ 2,165,800 $ 1,700,000 $ 7,483,400 

Utilities (Water, Sewer, &Street Lighting) 1111sH7lf91 $ 1,142,400 $ 560,000 $ 1,019,200 $ 800,000 $ 3,521,600 

Roadway 11JC4115Hll $ 882,300 $ 432,500 $ 787,150 $ 615,000 $ 2,716,950 

Entry Feature &Slgnage 11H7Jlal 
$ 100,000 $ 170,000 $ 365,000 $ 280,000 $ 915,000 

Parks and Amenities Ull71 $ 404,963 $ 210,000 $ 382,200 $ 250,000 $ 1,247,163 

Contingency $ 200,000 $ 105,000 $ 191,000 $ 150,000 $ 646,000 

TOTAL $ 51271,263 $ 2,792,500 $ s,090,aso $ 3,9,20,000 $ 11,080,113 

Notes: 
1. Infrastructure consists of roadway improvements, Stormwater management facilities, master 

sanitary sewer lift station and utilities, entry feature, landscaprng and slgnage, and 
neighborhood parks. 

2. Excludes grading of each lot in conjunction with home construction, which wil l be provided by 
home builder. 

3. Includes Stormwater pond excavation. 
4. Includes sub-grade, base, asphalt paving, curbing, and civil/site engineering. 
5. Includes subdivision infrastructure and civil/site engineering. 
6. Stormwater does not include grading associated with building pads. 
7. Estimates are based on 2018 cost. 
8. Includes entry features, signage, hardscape, landscape, irrigation and fencihg. 
9. CDD wi ll enter into a Lighting Agreement with Duke Energy for the street light poles and lighting 

service. 
10. Estimates based on 628 lots. 



Exhibit 8 

Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 

Summary of Proposed District Facilities 

District Infrastructure Construction Ownership Capital Financing* 
Operation and 

Maintenance 

Entry Feature & Signage District District District Bonds District 

Stormwater Facilities District District District Bonds District 

Lift Stations/Water/Sewer District 
City of Davenport & 

City of Haines City 
District Bonds 

City of Davenport & 

City of Haines City 

Street Lighting/Conduit District District District Bonds District 

Road Construction District District District Bonds District 

Parks and Amenities District District District Bonds District 

Offsite Improvements District District District Bonds Polk County 

*Costs not funded by bonds will be funded by the developer 



~

HOL-L-Y HIL-L- ROAi? E:A51 - COMMUNlfY t7E:V~L-OPME:N1 t715fRIC1 
ClfY Of t?AVE:NPOR1' 

TYPICALWAU<»JG TRAI.. SECTION 

~ 
~ &~ e,

.IL:: --- -·· I] 

~~-•••UCJl9<Q;N;1IIOll~,.,a. 
~-.&.tClli!CVaDffl,,ll'.Q~ 

:, ~~-~~ 
JDCM.~Til8~
• ~u:ic,-.~..,-~ 

.·.· :-- -_. A • ' -=r-:: _ ::--- - V--'-·.:-:----=~=~~-:-_: ;:,~ . ~--:- 1 .-___ -·- Ii ! I 
-

§~ -·~~~,c,~-----~A 
":1';~_!1~-'tl"IIOltTMLilO.-C,·~~~------------ ; .I -;_~:-===F-====:-------~ fri ,fu i;I

i~ il
°' n 
1-
Vl 
<t 
w 
0 

0\191,<U 
COOl'IAN 



Exhibit B: 
Third Amended and Restated Master Assessment Methodology Report 

dated January 31, 2019 

11 



FISHKIND 
& ASSOCIATES 

THIRD AMENDED & RESTATED 
MASTER ASSESSMENT 
METHODOLOGY REPORT 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

January 31, 2019 

Prepared for: 

Members of the Board of Supervisors, 
Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 

Prepared by: 

Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 
12051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, Florida 32817 



THIRD AMENDED & RESTATED 
MASTER ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY REPORT 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

January 31, 2019 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 Purpose 

This 'Third Amended & Restated Master Assessment Methodology" dated January 31, 

2019 ('Third Methodology"), effectively amends and restates the District's "Second 

Amended & Restated Master Assessment Methodology" dated December 19, 2018 

("Second Methodology"); the "Amended & Restated Master Assessment Methodology" 

dated March 31, 2018 ("Methodology") and the "Master Assessment Methodology Report," 

dated September 20, 2017 ("Adopted Methodology") in order to reflect changes to parcel 

identification numbers associated with the amendment to the District's boundaries to 

include additional acres and associated infrastructure improvements not included in the 

Second Methodology, Adopted Methodology and Methodology. The Third Methodology 

provides a system for the allocation of non-ad valorem special assessments securing the 

repayment of bond debt planned to be issued by the Holly Hill Road East Community 

Development District ("District") to fund beneficial public infrastructure improvements and 

facilities. The Third Methodology applied herein has two goals: (1) quantifying the special 

benefits received by properties within the District as a result of the installation of the 

District's improvements and facilities, and (2) equitably allocating the costs incurred by the 

District to provide these benefits to properties in the District. 

The District plans to implement a capital improvement program ("CIP") that will allow for 

the development of property within the District. The District plans to fund the majority of its 

CIP through bond debt financing. This bond debt will be repaid from the proceeds of non

ad valorem special assessments levied by the District's Board of Supervisors. These 

special assessments will serve as liens against properties within the boundary of the 

District that receive a special benefit from the CIP. This Third Methodology is designed to 

conform to the requirements of Chapters 170, 190, and 197 of the Florida Statutes with 

respect to special assessments and is consistent with our understanding of the case law 

on this subject. 



1.2 Background 

The District, as amended, includes approximately 145 gross acres of property within its 

boundaries. The District is generally located to the south of Forest Lake Drive and to the 

east of Holly Hill Road within the City of Davenport, Florida. At build-out, the District is 

expected to contain approximately 628 single-family lots, landscaping, common and 

recreation areas, and related infrastructure. The land use plan for the District is found in 

Table 1 (all tables are found in the attached Appendix). 

1.3 Special Benefits and General Benefits 

Improvements undertaken by the District create both special benefits and general benefits 

to property owners located within and surrounding the District. However, the general 

benefits to the public at large are incidental in nature and are readily distinguishable from 

the special benefits which accrue to property located within the District. It is the District's 

CIP that enables properties within the District's boundaries to be developed. Without the 

District's CIP there would be no infrastructure to support development of land within the 

District. Without these improvements development of property in the District would be 

prohibited by law. 

There is no doubt that the general public and property owners outside the District will 

benefit from the provision of District infrastructure. However, these are incidental to the 

District's CIP, which is designed solely to meet the needs of property owners within the 

District. Properties outside the District do not depend upon the District's CIP to obtain, or 

to maintain, their development entitlements. This fact alone clearly distinguishes the 

special benefits which District properties receive compared to those properties lying 

outside of the District's boundaries. 

1.4 Requirements of a Valid Assessment Methodology 

For special assessments to be valid under Florida law, there are two requirements. First, 

the properties assessed must receive a special benefit from the improvements paid for via 

the assessments. Second, the assessments must be fairly and reasonably allocated to the 

properties being assessed. 

2 



If these two characteristics of valid special assessments are adhered to, Florida law 

provides some latitude to legislative bodies, such as the District's Board of Supervisors, in 

approving special assessments. Indeed, Florida courts have found that the mathematical 

perfection of calculating special benefit is likely impossible. Only if the District's Board was 

to act in an arbitrary, capricious, or grossly unfair fashion would its assessment methods 

be overturned. 

1.5 Special Benefits and General Benefits 

The new infrastructure improvements included in the CIP create both: (1) special benefits 

to the District and (2) general benefits to properties outside the District. However, as 

discussed below, these general benefits are incidental in nature and are readily 

distinguishable from the special benefits which accrue to the District. The CIP described in 

the District Engineer's Report enables the District to be developed. Without the CIP, there 

would be no infrastructure to support development of the District. 

There is no doubt that the general public, and property owners outside the District, will 

benefit from the provision of the CIP. However, these benefits are incidental to the CIP, 

which is designed solely to meet the needs of the District. Lands outside the District do 

not depend upon the CIP to obtain, or to maintain, their development entitlements. This 

fact alone clearly distinguishes the special benefits which developable property in the 

District receive compared to those lying outside of the boundaries of the District. 

Finally, as shown in the Methodology, the estimated cost of the CIP totals $17,080,113. 

The District plans to issue bonds to fund these costs, with total District bond principal 

estimated at a maximum of $23,165,000. There are 145.28 assessable acres within the 

District. Therefore, the average cost per assessable acre in the District is $159,451 on a 

financed basis. According to data from the Polk County Property Appraiser ("PA"), the fair 

market value of the land in the District currently averages $23,920 per acre. Therefore, as 

illustrated in the table immediately below, the total cost of the land with the proposed 

improvements implemented is estimated at approximately $183,371 per acre. 

3 



Demonstration of Special Benefit for Properties in the District 

Category Amount 

Maximum Bonds Necessary to Fund CIP $23,165,000 

Assessable Acres within District 145 

CIP Financed Cost Per Gross Acre $159,451 

Value of Unimproved Land/Acre* $23,920 

Total Cost of Improved Land per Acre $183,371 

Est. Avg. Value of Finished Home and Lot $200,000 

Value of Lot @ 25% $50,000 

Density/Assessable Acre 4.32 

Est. Value of Finished Lots/Land per Acre $216,134 

Net Benefit per Acre from COD Improvements $32,763 

*Average of the 2018 values of all assessable District land provided by the Polk County Property 
Appraiser. 

Based on the land development plan, and market research by the District's Financial 

Advisor ("FA"), the estimated average value for a single-family home to be developed in 

the District is $200,000. The typical relationship between the total price of a new home 

and its finished lot is 25%. So, the average home lot in the District is expected to have a 

retail value of $50,000. 

The land use plan anticipates a gross residential density of 4.32 units per assessable acre. 

Therefore, the average value per acre for properties developed into residential lots is 

$216,134. Thus, the estimated net special benefit to District lands averages $32,763 per 

acre. In other words, the installation of the CIP will increase the market value of the land 

within the District in excess of the cost of the assessments. 

4 



2.0 CIP Plan of Finance 

2.1 Phased Infrastructure Installation 

The District will install its public infrastructure and improvements on a phased basis, as 

outlined in more detail in the Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 

Engineer's Report for Capital Improvements, dated September 2017; as amended by the 

Amended and Restated Master Engineer's Report, dated March 21, 2018; as amended by 

the Second Amended and Restated Master Engineer's Report, dated December 4, 2018; 

as amended by the Third Amended and Restated Master Engineer's Report, dated 

January 23, 2019 (together, the "Engineer's Report"), as prepared by Dennis Wood 

Engineering, LLC ("District Engineer"). As outlined in the Engineer's Report, the District 

will install the infrastructure necessary to serve the lands within Phases 1, 2, 3 and 4. 

Descriptions of the District lands can be found in Exhibit "A". The District infrastructure and 

improvements for Phase 1 are designed to serve and specially benefit the lands within 

Phase 1. Similarly, the District infrastructure and improvements for Phases 2, 3 and 4 are 

designed to serve and specially benefit the lands within Phases 2, 3 and 4, respectively. 

The estimated costs of the Phase 1, 2, 3 and 4 District infrastructure and improvements 

(and the estimated costs for the District's entire CIP) are presented in Table 2. 

2.2 Bond Requirements 

The District intends to finance the majority of its CIP by issuing bonds. These bonds will 

be issued in several series, as development progresses within the District. The District's 

first series of bonds were issued in the 2017 calendar year ("Series 2017 Bonds") and 

helped fund the costs of the Phase 1 District infrastructure and improvements. The Phase 

1 District infrastructure and improvements will be assessed solely to properties located 

within Phase 1. Similarly, Phase 2, Phase 3 and Phase 4 District infrastructure and 

improvements will be assessed solely to properties located within Phase 2, Phase 3 and 

Phase 4, respectively. A number of component funds comprise the total principal of the 

bonds to be issued by the District. These funds may include but are not limited to 

acquisition and construction, capitalized interest, a debt service reserve, underwriter's 

discount, and issuance costs. 

5 



An estimate of the initial bond issuances required to fund the Phase 1, 2, 3 and 4 District 

infrastructure and improvements is found in Table 3. As bonds are issued by the District 

over time, Fishkind will issue supplemental assessment methodology report(s) detailing the 

particulars of each specific bond issue. The supplemental report(s) will detail the terms, 

interest rates, and costs associated with a specific series of bonds. The supplemental 

report(s) will also detail the specific bond debt service assessments for properties that 

have been assessed to secure each bond issuance. 

3.0 Assessment Methodology 

3.1 Assessment Foundation 

The assessment methodology associated with the allocation of the costs of the CIP is a 

four-step process. First, the District Engineer determines the costs for the District's 

infrastructure and related improvements. Second, an estimate of the amount of bonds 

required to finance the infrastructure improvements is calculated. Third, the District 

Engineer outlines which parcels benefit from the provision of each phase of infrastructure 

and improvements. Finally, the as-financed costs of the infrastructure and related 

improvements are allocated to the benefiting properties based on the approximate relative 

benefit each unit receives as expressed by that unit's Equivalent Residential Unit ("ERU") 

Factor. 

In allocating special assessments to benefiting property, Florida governments have used a 

variety of methods including, but not limited to, front footage, area, trip rates, equivalent 

residential units, dwelling units, and acreage. Fishkind has determined that an 

assessment methodology based on equivalent residential unit ("ERU") values is 

appropriate. These ERU values equate the benefit received by a stated amount of such 

particular land use category to the benefit received by a typical single-family residence. 

The use of ERU values to estimate the benefit derived from infrastructure improvements is 

recognized as a simple, fair, and reasonable method for apportioning benefit. ERU values 

are a commonly accepted method for calculating special benefit assessments in Florida. 

Here, Fishkind has chosen to assign an ERU value of 1.0 to each single-family lot. 

6 



3.2 Allocation of Specific Assessments 

The CIP cost estimates are outlined in Table 2 and described in detail in the Engineer's 

Report. The maximum amount of bonds required to fund the Phase 1, 2, 3 and 4 

infrastructure costs has been calculated and is shown in Table 3. The bonds principal and 

related annual debt service assessments assigned to Phase 1, 2, 3 and 4 will then be 

equally divided among the number of lots platted for each phase. The resulting bonds 

principal and related annual debt service assessments for Phase 1, 2, 3 and 4, and each 

lot planned for each of these phases, are shown in Table 4. Table 4 becomes important 

as the land within a phase is platted, as specific bond debt service assessments will be 

assigned to the individual Development Units within the relevant phases at this time. 

3.3 Assignment of Specific Assessments 

Assessments securing bonds issued to fund Phase 1 properties will initially be assigned to 

Phase 1 properties on an equal per-acre basis. Similarly, assessments securing bonds 

issued to fund Phases 2, 3 and 4 properties will initially be assigned to Phases 2, 3 and 4 

properties on an equal per-acre basis, respectively. The assessments for each phase will 

then be equally divided among the lots within that phase, as property is initial(yplatted. The 

final assignment of bond debt to aspecific lot does not take place until the land containing 

that lot is platted (a platted single-family lot will be referred to herein as a "Development 

Unit"). The specific bond debt assessment that is assigned to platted Development Units 

will be detailed in one or more future supplemental assessment reports, in accordance with 

the principles and allocations set forth in this Third Methodology. 

[ balance of page intentionally left blank] 

7 



- - - - - -------- -

3.4 True-Up Mechanism 

In order to ensure that the District's bond debt will not build up on the unplatted land within 

each phase, the District shall periodically apply a "true-up" test. Initially, District bond debt 

shall be allocated to each phase as outlined in Table 3. This bonds debt shall, prior to 

platting, be allocated equally to each of the undeveloped developable acres within each 

phase. As property is platted, "true-up" or density reduction payments may become due 

based upon the amount of bond debt assessments initially assigned to phase. For 

example, as outlined in Table 3, $7,115,000 in bond principal was allocated to Phase 1 at 

the time of issuance. This $7,115,000 in bond principal is allocated equally to the 204 lots 

planned for Phase 1 at the time Phase 1 was platted. However, should it happen at the 

time of platting that only 203 lots were identified in the plat, the owner of Phase 1 at the 

time of platting will be required to make a true-up payment to the District equal to the 

bonds principal assessment assigned to one single-family residence. The bonds principal 

true-up test shall be applied at the completion of the platting of 50%, 75%, 90%, and 100% 

of the developable acreage within such phase. It is the responsibility of the landowner of 

record of the affected parcel to make or cause to be made any required true-up payments 

due. This true-up obligation runs with the land within the District. The District will not 

release any liens on property for which true-up payments are due until provision for such 

payment has been satisfactorily made. The true-up thresholds for the lands within Phase 

1, Phase 2, and Phases 3and 4 are found in the table below. 

Initial True-Up Thresholds 

Category 50% 75% 90% 100% 

Ph. 1 Developed Acres 21.8 32.7 39.3 43.7 

Ph. 1 Undev. Acres 21.8 10.9 4.4 0.0 

Debt per Undev. Ph. 1 Acres ______ ti ~2,9_?~ ___ j,16__?~~4__ _ $162,964
------

$162,964
---------

Ph. 2 Developed Acres 11.0 16.4 19.7 21.9 

Ph. 2 Undev. Acres 11.0 5.5 2.2 0.0 

Debt per Undev. Ph. 2Acres ______ $1 ~6}.?~ _ _ J!7.?,JI9__ $176,779 $176,779 

Ph. 3 & 4 Developed Acres 39.9 59.8 71.7 79.7 

Ph. 3 & 4 Undev. Acres 39.9 19.9 8.0 0.0 

Debt per Undev. Ph. 3 & 4Acres $152,760 $152,760 $152,760 $152,760 

8 



In the event that additional land not currently subject to the assessments required to repay 

the debt associated with the CIP is developed in such a manner as to receive special 

benefit from the CIP, it is contemplated that this Third Methodology will be re-applied to 

include such new parcels. The additional land, as a result of applying this Third 

Methodology, will be allocated an appropriate share of the special assessments, while all 

then-assessed parcels will receive a relative adjustment in their assessment levels. 

4.0 Contribution of District Infrastructure and/or Improvements 

The costs of the District's CIP will likely be funded by two mechanisms. The first 

mechanism is the issuance of special assessment bonds. The second mechanism is the 

contribution of funds or CIP components to the District (11 Contribution"). Property owners 

within the District will have the opportunity to make such a Contribution upon approval by 

the District. 

A District property owner's Contribution will give rise to assessment credits that can be 

applied by the property owner to reduce or eliminate bond debt service assessments that 

would otherwise be assigned to lands within the District to fund the costs of the CIP. Prior 

to a property owner reducing or eliminating bond debt service assessments through a 

Contribution, it must be shown that the improvements funded or contributed by the 

property owner are a component of the CIP, as outlined in the Engineer's Report. The 

property owner will be permitted to apply assessment credits equal to the value of the 

Contribution plus the costs of financing the improvement(s) that would otherwise have 

been incurred by the District if the District were required to issue bonds to fund or acquire 

the improvement(s) (such that the property would not be responsible for bond financing 

costs if the Contribution was made prior to the District's issuance of special assessment 

bonds). A property owner possessing assessment credits due to a Contribution will, in the 

District's discretion, have the opportunity to use the assessment credits to adjust bond 

debt service assessment levels of Development Units. 

9 



5.0 Bond Assessment Roll 

The table below outlines the maximum bond principal assessment per developable acre for 

lands within Phases 1, 2, 3and 4. 

Bond Assessment Roll 

Max Bond 
Phase Parcel ID Acres Max Bond Princigal Annual {1} 

272704722000040130 19.64 $3,200,609 $263,542 

272704722000040170 19.06 $3,106,090 $255,760 
4.96272704722000040190 $808,301 $66,557 

Subtotal, Phase 1 43.66 $7,115,000 $585,859 

2 272705726000020153 3.92 $692,267 $57,002 

2 272705726000020140 4.46 $788,082 $64,892 

2 272705726000020151 3.70 $653,376 $53,800 

2 272705726000020120 9.85 $1,741,275 $143,379 

Subtotal, Phase 2 21.92 $3,875,000 $319,073 

3 272705725500010210 5.00 $767,039 $63,159 

3 272705725500010230 5.00 $767,039 $63,159 

3 272705725500010290 4.95 $759,361 $62,527 

3 272705725500010280 4.95 $759,361 $62,527 

3 272705725500010270 4.97 $762,432 $62,780 

3 272705725500010260 4.97 $762,432 $62,780 

3 272705725500010221 5.01 $768,575 $63,285 

3 272705725500010251 4.84 $742,469 $61,136 

3 272705725500010240 4.93 $756,290 $62,274 

Subtotal, Phase 3 44.58 $6,845,000 $563,626 

4 272705726000040140 5.06 $767,067 $63,161 

4 272705726000040130 5.07 $768,584 $63,286 

4 272705726000040120 5.07 $768,584 $63,286 

4 272705726000040210 4.99 $757,704 $62,390 

4 272705726000040220 5.00 $759,222 $62,515 

4 272705726000040230 5.00 $759,222 $62,515 

4 272705726000040241 3.92 $594,079 $48,917 

4 272705726000040242 1.03 $155,539 $12,807 

Subtotal, Phase 4 35.12 $5,330,000 $438,879 

Grand Totals 145.28 $23,165,000 $1,907,437 

(1) Values include a 7.0% gross-up to account for the statutory early-payment discount and the fees and costs of collection charged by 
the county property appraiser and tax collector. 

10 



EXHIBIT A - Legal Description 

OVERALL LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BEGJ~ AT Tt-:.E ¼Of('ft:'t"JEE..T C(:'4UiER OF ~ID "HU.CT l'.1, .t.ND !H.m THENCE ALDNG THE UOf-ffl-i l.lNE THEF!EOF !-8~·-s:rc.'6"'-E, 326 !P. F&:7 ")\') 

'nif"Nc.,-~T~EAST CC-RNHl THE.SEUF. SA.1:D ?6tH j.l..!=..O 3EY..G r.~: 5.0LITH'hCST CO!tNEfl LIF £.1.i[J TI\.ACT 2l.; T~Et-lCE AtQ.~<.. THE V.'EST l!~E 
OF 5._A.:t, TftACT :-l N-0tY 25'3.3~-w, 640.~0. FEET TO A r-0::1fr OU THE !-01.JTH f.V.lNTAltJED, R1GHf-OF.'i/A.'I' LL¾'E CF FUft.E.trr LA..«::E CJ!tf'w'E 
P..t:C.ORDING TO TB£ M~Jl A'S RE1:orme;:i JU M.:.P BOCK 11. P,~(',ES 100-lOS,PUBIJ1: ftECOfl~ ~ PDU. CO,.H,·n·. FLORID ... : r~H,ILE .AL(,NG 
5._~20 f'.A)UH-t ~...,2,.mTP,JNE[J fL"GHT,OF-WAY Ll~JE lHE FOLLO~.-:,,,~ i:-+FIEE flj C()L,J:c~_,,£5 l) ~••e,1)~4,:;i'Q...•"·E .. !½.08 FEET; Tri-ENCE Z'} £.-A&"fll}•(..fi"-E, 
71.2-4, FEIT; THEtKE 3) 5--8')~58 ;1•.e, lt').li FfE TO A Kilt.IT ON. THE EAST tlNE 0-F S.AID Trt.ACT H, THE~CE LJE,,,ARln.lG SAIU 

MAltiTA:.J-.-!D f\IGHT-OF-WA'f ~£. A¾5 .it,,::.C,k'.(~ THE E.L£1' tlr~E 6F SAID TT'\.A.CT 2J s-00~·.;'?J'!i"'-E-, 63-:i.Ol f£ET TO 'fr.E 5.◊.i~HEAST (.Qf'dlfft 
1HEffEOF. S,JJD z~OlNT ALc;.c E!Eltm Tl"!f t~UUb'hEST CDfdJER o;- !.oll.10 TM.A.Cf 2] l'HENC.E ALONU THE NORTH LINE CF S..A..'.O TAALT 27 
s.e,1;,•53,(l.s---E 32'6.');3 FEET TO THE sorrrtt.EAST COi'tJt:Eft TH<EJIEOF; THENCE Ai.OHO THE \'.'EST LINE OF 5,1.\[i 1'fi.A£.T .n N-00 ...ll'll"'~'h, 
635..57 .~£IT TO A. f'(;,:.lriT ON S.tr.r!J 5.1)ttTtt MA:~'TAINEO RJGHT..Of-1.'Jl..V LU.IE OF FOR.ESE L>KE C:?IIVE, T•·,.EUCE ALOtKi SA!!J ~UTH ~tA.!:iPi'"JrJN!:D 

rdGHT...OF~Woll.'t' 1..Es'E "f~.E fOLi..0-~'l"J-.<i r11c (:0) CC-J.1-R~ES, 1) :5:.r.J:1~.1s•3Q~-E, l87.l❖ FEET;. TH:O"i'CE 21 f"...a~~-5-:,,-1,:,~~E, u-.:,.ti'} FEE;;" "f() A POINT 
ON THE UST ~\E OF 5._.LIC! TftAC'f" ;·::t, T:~ENCE LJE?.t.f(TI ►lfi: SA.ID SOUTH P-t.:.L,-rM,·ED f.;JGHT-OF-\\.Wf t.£..i,fE, AA-U Al.0,,~G. THE EASl t.INE OF 
5.AJD 'TH.ACT 2~ S.-O!Y23'04-"-.E, 634.~l F£ET TO THE ~OUTHEAST curtii.;H,. T"'=EflEOF, S.JD 1-0ltff oll.L~ 8ElrH3 THE NO!ir..-~EAS1 LCifl'\"H\ Of 

:SA[!) r,{,,S.C.T 16, THE.¾CE .LLONG T~£ EAST :.r,.: OF SA.:U TAACT 26 s-00"'2;,·5-;:.~~E, 63S.3E- FE:T ro A f-0'.'it.:1" OU THE NO:iTH filGHT-OF-WA:( 
LlNE OF Nf;f(.TH !U.:.~1.EVA.?ID \\'£ST r:.n O.K B:)OK 761, r;AGE 701) OF TI-tE r•ucuc RECOI\DS OF PC-:.K -C.OLl}fl)', fLC<:.tlOA.; Tr:HKE ALONG 

Sit1:D t◄ OHTr-1: RIGHT-OF WAY Lt~f: P£.~ Qh. EK'"JOI< 7Bl, PAo.lE 1'00, J;NO rER il.R.. BC-Of: 7BJ, ;~AGE 1561, ,\HD ?Efl O.rt :s-OCI'. 7fU .. P'.L.GE €..")6, 

AU ti.. n•.:E. r-u~LIC. RELOr\~5 OF Mlt. COI..i-~•ffY, Fl.C4l.JC,c,, H-1:0'.tS'-4,~"-\•J, Bl);..66 FE.ET T1;) A POINT ON tHE 'hE.5.T UrH Of 5.AlD TI\ACT 29; 

THEJ\..:E .ALC•SG THE WEST ~Jr4E OF £..,J.ID TAAL.T l<J U--DO-'i6 1 fl.;:"'.E-, 633..1:, FEET TO !"~E i:f1JNJ 1"(f f:lfl"':W!ff:!+(,. 

E.EGIN AT THE N.OrlTtt£A:5.T COil.¾fll U" SAID TkALT U .il!\.'!J MUN THESCE .LLONU r~E ,..sT li~£ THERE~. S~iXr.:tf-4-4"~E, esn.2~ FEET n) 

THETotiTbUST LORNHt THEI\Eef, TI-tE.¾C.E ALOUG THE 5.C:t(!:~ LINE OF S.AJO TRACTS. 1::, B, 14, HAND lti ~-8S1'2D'S5"-W, 162.9.16 FEET 
T('.'i A f'l..">S¾'T OU THE E>ST fdGHT..(.)F-WA~' l!\.E OF H!Y-1'( HILL flOAD, rER fLfi. :100.."t'. 7S1, FAGE 7B f'lt:l'LIC ~EC.Cntl:!-S OF PCi.K COUNTY. 
HOklDA: T~ftJ(£ A!.,(J}JG £-AID E.A.ST RlGHT-OF-'hAY LINE, ,c,NI) Tl-tEN CCh'TIN:UNG ALOtJG T.-f.$. E.LET fl..¾:.HT-tif-YIJ;'( OF HO"J..y r"..ll ROoll.D .. 

PEfi 0.'71 .. WOK 1BL PAGE 115 rtJBi.JC flKOflOS OF Mlk COUNTY, FLO~ N~Q~Ei'26"-W, 1:-43..!SS fe:IT TO A POUH (JN THE UUIHH U.lrtE 
(JF ::,.K2J TIU.CT JE, TI-t9t.'LE ALONC Th'£ ~OllZH !...I¾E OF '£.AID TilACT,S 1€, 15, l•t 13 A.\...,,U U. 5_99~34•.f;t '..£. 11:,16.t:-4 f:ET m THE KJltff 

L•F flEG1W>1ING. 

~ 

BEG:l-1 AT Tl-tE HC!4THWE5T COfl"f.Efl OF s.A,.IJ THACT lf, A'\D AtJH T!"'2~K.E ~Ci THE t:iCJffrl UNE OF 5..-'!r;i TRA.L!S Hi, j!:,, u, A.NO J3 

~3 C:l"-E, i30!:t5.L fE:£T ro THE NC.¾.THEAST CGv\NEh CF 5-Am TAACr 13, THEhLE ALONG THE EA.ST LIIJE CF s.j.10 TMCT J3 AJ,-0 TrlE 

50UTHEi"lLY' i""itOJECTIO.~ THEJ1ELIF. S-Cl0'"•0·35~-E, 6-fi7.62 FEIT T,;,) A P~N'T ON. Tr,f 5011TH LINE OF Tr-£ NCn"1TI-t'lJEST ~.'.J. C-~ lHE £.OLITHWEST 

;~ OF SA.IO S.KT"..CU C'-4,: Tl-lE"i.1:.'.:E ALONG SA2D so;.;T~ Ll'.,\E t.1 •.s9~-3a•a1:"-'iJ, :!31.52 FEIT; THENC£ /.LONG 'iHE NOi"""tTr.-.Hk'r' l°"'ROJECTIC¾ OF 
THE E.i.S."'Z L:¾'£ OF S.Al[J TRACT 19 AND ";~E EAST LI~E CF SAID TAACT 19 s..00~4e4s~-E, 661.SS F:EET T(J THE 50..iTHf..AST C(Jfd'llER 
THEflEOF.: Th!:NLE A.':..CJ ►JG "fti£ !,.,JUTH LJNE OF SJ;Ib 'rflACT l9 S-fl'l~3D2J"~\'\', .BJ.42 FEET TO ThE ~01.JlHWES"f 0:.)f¼J..£.ft OF -5.~ TR.ACT 19, 

Af.EO EiEINU lHE NOI\TI;EAST COit¼f.ft -OF :5.A2D TR.a..C.T 31, THErKE At.CSG TH.;: EAST LL.,£ Cf 5AIP ntA.f..7 3l S-OO~•H'JO"-E, 6Je.a7il. F.E.ET TO 
A 110:~-r C¼ THE NORTH RIU:hT-Of-\VAY u.~= c~ COUUTY ,ti),'[) 547 (BC, fl!GHT.OF-WJ;Y \V:!JTH!' T~f:NCE ALOUG 5.AID tiCirffr.: P.1GHT..(Jf.\\'A'-f 
Llt4E ~-S!t" 2')'01)~.w, 64"} .50 FEET Tu A PLL:\'1" Ot4 THE WES"'f LINE OF SAID tti.ACT .32_: Tt-lE-¾Q JU..CY,f,G 5.t.lD ViiST UNE THEf1;EC°F~ A~D ,\lOt-Kt 
THE WEST UNE (Jf S.,,(D TRN.:T lJ .A1,it, Tt--£ h•Of¾:THERL'i !?rtO;E.C.1:DH THEREC,~, N~ruY·46'2S"-'N, J?tlB-Ofl FEE7 TO A P(:.:.c,1 ON THE N(~ITH 

LINE OF THE 5..i.JUTH~,rEST ~:~ c~ THE £(;,,!..;TH~Vf5.T h C-F SJ.JD SECTIDN N, Al.SO BElUO Tt,.£ SCtfft:: LL..¼£ OF THE NOFtTH.-t'bl ~.... Cf T:riE 

£.OUTI-tWEST % l)F Soll.ID =,ECTIQr,4 C-,1;, THENCE N~ONG T"E S-CnJTHERL'•i' NtOlECTlON (J.c;: THE \VEST UNE OF SA.JO m_lir.:f l6. AHD .LlDUG SAID 
w:5-r LINE tJ..r,)1)~-45,52-.w. 669.S! FEIT TO THE rourr Of BEGINNING... 

BEG.'.N AT A Si'e~ i.i{C!ot ROD Mm CAP -u:i BUS"' STAtm:,'3 AT THE 5Qf..:TI-rhE.5T COKUEK Oif fu.tr.lD TTy\CT ;:2, S..A.:.D ('tY-~7, A'.:.50 8EU,1(l 1"HE 
~WEST (.ORNE!\ a.~ TRACT 21 C·~ :£...5D HIJ'.L 'f HLtl (i.cqC,\'E [. Frtl.IT CO Mr.~'! S-llBDJ•.'l~ON, j,_,{) rl'.I-"'f A;..[:,\,$ THE 'l.'1rEST LINE OF SJ.JO 

Tri;.A.CT 22 k-fJC"23'•H~.wr, 642A!t FEET TO Ttt= lNTEn.5.f:CT'£J ►J CF S.A!O WBT i.:~£ A.¼D THE SC4.f''.-r t>.Ah\tTAINEO l\:GHT-OF-WAY OF FCA"IEST 

L..AH. Dft..:\!E rer,;. MAP WO:I< fl, rAGE 100, f-'LtEILIC ftELOftDS OF rot.I< (.Out,ITY, F'l.Cnlt:oll.: ThE:tKE ,,t.LOUG 5.A:'.!J S():.ff:H. t-i.Aaff.LJriE!J 
f1IGHT-JJF.Y/oll.Y TH£ FDL.L01U%.!-.·G T!":.i!EE f.3} COUllSE.5, lJ k-01".i.7 ~;:~~£. J00.2? FEET_: 21 Tr:ENC!. ~~!VOl}·,l}·-£, .2•)6.21 FEET; THE¾/.:£ 3) 

£.6,'9"4')'.;tt·-E, iOA-4, FEET TO THE (1',Rf~ECT1ot4 OF ~ID SOUTH MAnIT~ED RJGh'T-OF-WA'I" AUD T..~E EAST LL,c °"~ S..42'.:ti TRACT 2"1, 
THE;%'CE ALC,'.G S.AID :AST LIUE 5:-0c,~2.2--➔ l"~S, €-t0.18 FEET TO A S;e·- lllON RCCJ MU: CAP "'t.B 6135' STANDING .,._T THE 50UTHE.AST 

cc.;men OF 5-Al[J "TR.ACT l.2,. S!l-1D f-OlNT AL.SO &E~C:i THE UOP::THEAST o.......:mEst OF 5A1D T'AAC1" :n. THH,:.:.:E Aill:\G THE .5.(7...ff~ LL¾-5 OF 

SAJ[J Ht.ACT 21 A'c/J BElr4G. 1"HE ~t:JllT'~ USE OF 5.,c::, TR.A.CT ;:7, u.s,;,~55.•z6a.\'t', 326 7E-FEET TO THE i10INT OF E!:EGIW.UJU. 

eiEGfN .LT p, 5,,8" lr,OU !\OD WITH CAP ·La ans· ST.t.NC:~\.G ,c,T THE INTET'l:S.EC'fi:ON CIF l'HE: \'VEST LINE OF SAIU ttLJ.(.T 25 A~D THE NO?.TH 

Ri'Gii'r-OF-'iJAY ~"'.,.~ s:ur,:r~ E!...OUL:VARD WEST rER OFFJCIA.L r,;:ECQP;.l)S. :SOOK 794.. rAG£ 761, r-uBL.X Et.EC(:,,;;Jfj:5 DF r-uu:: courrrt, ~l.(~JOA, 
A'i!:I flJ.i!i Ji.LC.!>tG. 5.oll.lD WES.T Utl: N-00'2.l'3ar-w.. 63S.4C, .fEFT TO A. 5,JE;- 2.._qc.:1./ flu[! AND U.J• ~LB 8)35'~ STAUDING AT Ti!"'.£ N-ORTHWE.51" 

CCfUlE.fl Of SAID TTLA.CT 25, SA'.:~ r<::--::,T oll.L:50 !IE.£:h.G THf SCtffHW£ST C01l.NH1 OF ~ID TRACT 24: THEtlLE ALC:t,.·G TH.E \ 1•EST LS¾'E Ci'f SAID 
TR.V.:T :24 H--!)0 1 22'3C-"-1h', 640.57 FEET TO A S,'rl" lllON RC!) AND CA.P- ~La f!B5· STAt•PINC AT T~E. f}{ffft5ECT1UN OF !LA!IJ WES.'! LINE AAD 

THE E.Gl..:7:~ t-\A.:¾'"'1;".LINE:D RIGHT-OF-WAf e,: FOftEST LAJ<:E C:·AfVE ?flt t>~P' 8-(.10)( 17. Poll.GE HID.- FUS..!<: ~ELOFICS OE POU:: C.()tHIT't', f~0!-1.ICk 
THEhCE .t.LONG S,6,JO SDUTH M.il"\-0!:..."I.ED f\:GHT-UF-WAY T~.E FOLL(n~11~¾.G ElGHT {&J cour,S.ES-.: l) ~-E::J',4")' i-ei~-e. 165.BJ FE.ET; T~H4C£: 

2:,s.e.-;i~23-~ ..-E, 56.. 51 FEET: THENCE 3J S--84'(1;2 lS'--E, 2a 73 FEET. TI-iEUCE (4) S-.6£l'"D;•3,3".E, 26.63 fE.ET, TIH:!4.<:.€ (5'1£...59-"18'02 1-E, 25.11 
FE:E:T; Tt-!£tKE (€) ~....41"['32·S3"~-E, 2.S.116 FEET, THEXt:E t7i S-.::2··-07'34~-E 27_32 f&l, THENLE {61~.-07 ~01)"'55•.:, J4A~ FEET TO "frlE EA.Si LL..,E 
OF 5.J..lll Tll.ACT 24. THE-~Ct ~G 5.LJO U5.T L!i¼£ S-01Y·19<4p.:£, 556-53 FEET 1"0 A 5/8'' Jfl.ON RO!J: ANO CAI"' ""'::..3 BBS"' 5TAN~¾G AT TriE 

SOUTHEAST COONEaA c,.i;; SAJQ 11tA.CT 24, S.,iJD 1-0ltH Al.SC BElNU THE k'CflTHEAST COf,;;NER OF SA._¥) TTI.ACT ~5.: THHICE ALONG TiiE EAST 
LINE UF 5.AJD nu.ct 25: 5..Qa~·l!)'-41-'•E. f.!15 04 FEET TO THE NOf¾TH RlCiHT-OF.1/l.AY !,"'.,.~ !\.CI\YH BOULEVARD WE5;.T PER OH:;r.:JAL fL~(..r~D.S 

801).( 1"J.li, :1~]£ 787, t"LIEiLJL flEC.OftD5 OF r,O,J( {DUNTY, Fi-On.11::.t.; T11ENCE .t.u:a~G :5.AID tKtll~ ll::.Y.:.HT-OF-WAY N-f.>)'·,48'36-~-w, 314.57 FEET 
TO THE rourr (',f SEtL...\.:tt2rl\-G. 

11 

https://RlCiHT-OF.1/l.AY
https://cour,S.ES
https://CCfUlE.fl
https://N-ORTHWE.51
https://5.oll.lD
https://k-fJC"23'�H~.wr
https://Tri;.A.CT
https://fu.tr.lD
https://COit�f.ft
https://6-fi7.62
https://rtJBi.JC
https://162.9.16
https://Nf;f(.TH
https://f.;JGHT-OF-\\.Wf
https://u-.:,.ti
https://o;-!.oll.10
https://63-:i.Ol
https://TT'\.A.CT
https://LJE,,,ARln.lG


EXHIBIT A - Legal Description (continued) 

T,l_~cr 14 m Tr-IE SQUTHViEST l::i Q-f SECTIO)J OS. TOWNS.Hi? :n SOl.JTH, RANGE 21 EAST. FOU:: COl..JNTT. FLOF.lDA,.. OF 'FLORIDA 

DEVElDFMElff CO. ~-CT,"' ACCORDING TO tliE J.1,'F CR PU.7 THEREOF. AS R.EC:OROED IN FLAT BOO~: 3. PAGES 6(J-~(j'.':., PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF POLI< coutm·, Fl.O..i::;.10.:.. 

~ 
TAAC."7 13 IN THE SOUTHWEST ~.,-~ OF SECTION 0~, IDWNSHI? 21 5Dl..f7H, F...A.N.GE '21 E-=.sT. POLK COUNTY, FLORID.-=., OF 'FLOf.JOA 

DE'.-'El.DFMEJH' c:o. 7RJ..CT,"' ACCOROtr-Ki 10 THE MAF OR PL.A7 11-\EREOf, AS RECORDED IN PUT BOOK 3. PAGES GO 63, PUBLIC 

R.ECOFilS OF POLK CDLIN71', FLORID.~. 

~ 

Tfl~~CT 12 fN THE SDU7HWEST ~,,..t OF SECTION D!i, TOWNSHIP 27 SOU71-f, RANGE 2 7 E45T, POLK CDUf\J!Tt". FLOF,1 □A- OF ~FLCRlDA 

DEVE1. □ Ff.!EH7 co. 7FJ..CT,"' ACCOF,Dlfv;:i 10 TI-IE MM OR. Pl.AT THEREOF, ,r.s RECORDED n.: PL..;!,._T BOOK 3, F-AGES tD G3, PUEU:: 

RECOROS Of rDIJ( CDU!fft', FlO!llDA 

.~ll ...LSD BEltiG DESCiUBED ..5. 

eEGIN AT A 3/9" IRON F.OD IND IDEN11FIC.~71Dtil STAllDING AT THE NDi':THEAST CORNE;\ OF SA!D TMCT 12. ANO R,m THHlCE 

ALONG TrlE EAST Lltl'E 11iEREDF so □ ·2~•07•.E. 641.~3 FEET TD A 5/8" IRON ROD (ND IDEllTIAC,,,TIDU) 5TANOIJlG ,., THE 
SOUTHEAST CCfUJER OF S#IJD 1"RAG l~_; TI-IENC-E AtD1'JG niE SO"J7H UNE OF SAID TF.ACTS 12, 13 AND 14 N.S:LJ~3"...S'18"' -W, 

::J~:2.51 fEET 7D A SJ.a·• IF.ON ROD tUO iD-ENTIFICATlON} STAN.OJHG AT TI-IE .SOlfil·fV'IEST CORNEJ\ OF SAJD iA..:o.CT J4; THENCE 

ALONG THE WEST LINE 11iEREDF N-00"2B"48"•W, 640.28 FEET TO A 5io" IRON ROD \ND IDEtlTIFIC,,.TIDllJ STAIJDING AT 7HE 
ND~~WE:ST CORNER c,f S.#110 TR.ACT l4.: THENCE ALONG THE NORTH UNE OF s_~o n:u.crs 12, 13, _,=.fio 14 S~S!)"'-44'Dl"-E, 

'3':12.43 fEE7 TO THE POINT OF THE BEGINtUN.G. 

Tit.\.C7 21 AHO 22 IN 1'HE S0-1JTI-l'IIES!' 1·~ CF .SECTION us. TO'lfNSHIF 27 SOUTH. AANGE 27 EAST. POU:. cour-m· .. FLORIDA, Of 
~fi.D,~ID.~ OEVELOPM.ENT CD. TF.ACT, - ACCORDING TO 'THE rJAP CA. PLAT THEREOF, AS RECOR.OED IN PL.AT BOOK 3, PAGES 

fiQ. 63, PUEUC F.ECDF,DS OF P{JU-: CO'JNTr, FLORIDA. 

Tfi.A.C.4 23 IN Thi 50l..f7HWE?iT (.,~ OF SECTION D.S. TOWNSHt? 21 SOL.ITH • .fll,,NGE 27 EAST. FOU:: COUNn', FLOF.IDA~ OF "FLCRlOA 

DEVE1DF!>'EN7 C:D. TRACT,• ACCDRDlr-Ki TD THE MAP DR PlA7 THEREOF, ,!.S RECORDED lN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES Gf.<G3, PUBLIC 

RECOROS Of POLK C0Uf>J7Y, FLORIDA, 

TRACT :24 IN THE SDt..rrHWEST Vi OF SECTIOJJ D5r TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 E~ST. FOLJt: COUNTY, FLORIDAr ()f 'FLOR!CJ.A. 

DEVEtOFf-"EHT co. TEI.ACT."" .r..CCORC•IN.G TO THE MA? OR Fl.AT THEREOF. AS RECOrlDSD UI :soot: 3, PAGES. ij_f.),.(j"3, PuBUC 

R,ECOiulS OF FC)LK cour-Jn·. FLCAJDA. LESS 11-IE SOUTH I 14 J:EET THEREOF, ANO LESS W-E fAST 2s FEET THEftEOf rof.. 

RJGH7.Q!'WAY PER DFFIC/..l. RECGflDS BDOCTEl. PAGE 721, FIJBLIC RECORDS o,Toi:RCDLINTt, FlO!llDA. 

THE SOI..J"'TH 114 FEET Cf TAAC'r 2A U.. THE 50U'Tl-{VJEST h OF SECTION 05, TO'blJSHlF 27 SDU7H, R.AN:GE 27 EAST, F-CU. 

cou~m. FLORIDA, OF ''FLDRJOA DEVELDFl'~EN, C:D. rn,r..CT,· ACCORDING TD THE MAP DR PU,T THEREOF, AS RECORDED Ill 

Pl.AT BOOK :i. PAGES 60.G,3, FUBUC f.ECOF,OS OF PDlK COU}.l'Tl', FLORi□ A.. LESS THE EA.57 2.5 FEIT THEREOF FOR 

RlGH7-G!'-WAY PER OFFICIAL 1<.ECORD5 BOOK 781, F,r..GE 721, FLlBLIC P.ECORDS Of FOLK C:DU1HY, FlDRJD.... 

ALL .Ol.SO BEING DESCRIBED AS: 

!~~ct~H~ s:ie~R~c~~~oo~J~~f[i~~~~~2~~,.~-~~~~E~~~~~ ~ft~tti~~N~ f.~~~~~~~g~ 2(~ici~~~·~~~~~~ 
:STANOOlG AT THE lNTER..~ECTION OF SA.10 UCRTH Ul.lE ,!,_NO TI-IE W£5'7 RIGl-rr-OF-WAY OF HCU.Y H[l.l ROAD FER OFFlCIA.l 

RECOROS EOG~ 731, FAG!" 721 OF 11iE fll!!LIC RECORDS OF ;>OLK COOtiTr'. FLORID,"; TI-IEIKE .~LDr-Ki SAID WEST 
RJC:H7.oF-WAY, S-00"'2:1·2G".E~ 643.!:i-4 FEE7 70 TiiE INT~R.SECTIDN: OF 5~1.0 WEST AIGHTOF-WAY AHO THE SOlJH l.lNE G:F SA.JD 

TR~CT 24; THENCE AlONG THE :SOUTH LINE OF SAtO TR:..CTS 21-24 N.S 1r3Z'35,.. W, l298.4"G FEET TO -~ 5,/B"" LCI.Dt-l noo 4NO 

IDEffTTFICATION) STANDING A, THE SDLITHWES'l' CORNER OF SO.ID TRACT 2 l, 7HENCE Al.ONG TI-IE WEST LINE THEREOF 
N-00"2'HIO".\Y, &4L3B FEET TO 7HE FOINT OF BfG»JNIIIG 

.ALL .HE ABOVE DESCRISEO U,J-iDS CONT.r.UJ 145.28 ACRES MORE OR- LESS. 

12 

https://CONT.r.UJ
https://Tit.\.C7
https://3':12.43
https://Fl.O..i::;.10
https://TOWNS.Hi


APPENDIX TABLES 

13 



APPENDIX TABLE 1 
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
DISTRICT LAND USE PLAN 
THIRD AMENDED & RESTATED 
MASTER ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY REPORT 

Estimated Number of Single-

Dey~elopment Phase Estimated Start Date Completion Date Family Lots 

Phase 1 2017 2018 204 

Phase 2 2018 2019 100 

Phase 3 2019 2020 182 

Phase 4 2020 2021 142 

Total 628 

Master Assessment Methodology Fishkind and Associates, Inc. Appendix Table 1 



APPENDIX TABLE 2 
HOLLV HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
GIP COST ESTIMATES 
THIRD AMENDED & RESTATED 
MASTER ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY REPORT 

Estimated Costs, Estimated Costs, Estimated Costs, Estimated Costs, 

Infrastructure Component Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Phase 4 Total Estimated Costs 

Offsite Improvements $120,000 $125,000 $180,000 $125,000 $550,000 

Stormwater Management $2,427,600 $1,190,000 $2,165,800 $1,700,000 $7,483,400 

Utilities (Water,Sewer, & Street Lighting) $1,142,400 $560,000 $1,019,200 $800,000 $3,521,600 

Roadways $882,300 $432,500 $787,150 $615,000 $2,716,950 

Entry Features & Signage $100,000 $170,000 $365,000 $280,000 $915,000 

Parks and Amenities $404,963 $210,000 $382,200 $250,000 $1,247,163 

Contingency $200,000 $105,000 $191,000 $150,000 $646,000 

Total $5,277,263 $2,792,500 $5,090,350 $3,920,000 $17,080,113 

Master Assessment Methodology Fishkind and Associates, Inc. Appendix Table 2 



APPENDIX TABLE 3 
HOLLV HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
ESTIMATED BONDS DETAILS 
THIRD AMENDED & RESTATED 
MASTER ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY REPORT 

Bond Fund 

Construction/Acquisition Fund 

Debt Service Reserve 

Capitalized Interest 

Costs of Issuance (Including Underwriter's Fee) 

Contingency 

Total Bonds Principal 

Bonds Details 

Average Annual Interest Rate: 

Term (Years): 

Capitalized Interest (Months): 

Net Annual Debt Service: 

Gross Annual Debt Service (2): 

Phase 1 Bonds Value 

ill 
$5,277,263 

$544,849 

$924,950 

$367,300 

$638 

$7,115,000 

6.50% 

30 

24 

$544,849 

$585,859 

Phase 2 Bonds Value Phase 3 Bonds Value 

ill ill 
$2,792,500 $5,090,350 

$296,738 $524,173 

$503,750 $889,850 

$277,500 $336,900 

$4,512 $3,727 

$3,875,000 $6,845,000 

6.50% 6.50% 

30 30 

24 24 

$296,738 $524,173 

$319,073 $563,626 

Phase 4 Bonds Total Bonds (all 
Value (1) Phases) Value (1) 

$3,920,000 $17,080,113 

$408,158 $1,773,916 

$692,900 $3,011,450 

$306,600 $1,288,300 

$2,342 1J..1m 

$5,330,000 $23,165,000 

6.50% 

30 

24 

$408,158 $1,773,916 

$438,879 $1,907,437 

(1) The values shown are estimated and subject to change. 

(2) Values include a7.0% gross-up to account for the statutory early-payment discount and the fees and costs of collection charged by the county property appraiser and tax 
collector. 

Master Assessment Methodology Fishkind and Associates, Inc. Appendix Table 3 



APPENDIX TABLE 4 
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
MAXIMUM BONDS ASSESSMENTS 
THIRD AMENDED & RESTATED 
MASTER ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY REPORT 

Phase 

Phase 1 

Phase 2 

Phase 3 

Phase 4 

Total, all Phases 

Phase 

Phase 1 

Phase 2 

Phase 3 

Phase 4 

Total, all Phases 

Planned Lots/ERUs 

204 

100 

182 

142 

628 

Planned Lots/ERUs 

204 

100 

182 

142 

628 

Bonds Max Principal 
Assmt./ Categoiy 

$7,115,000 

$3,875,000 

$6,845,000 

$5,330,000 

$23,165,000 

Bonds Max Net 
Annual Assmt./ 

Categoiy 

$544,849 

$296,738 

$524,173 

$408,158 

$1,773,916 

Bonds Max Principal 
Assmt./ Unit 

$34,877 

$38,750 

$37,610 

$37,535 

Bonds Max Net 
Annual Assmt./ Unit 

$2,671 

$2,967 

$2,880 

$2,874 

Bonds Max Gross 
Annual Assmt./ 

Catego!] {1} 

$585,859 

$319,073 

$563,626 

$438,879 

$1,907,437 

Bonds Max Gross 
Annual Assmt./ Unit 

ill 
$2,872 

$3,191 

$3,097 

$3,091 

(1) Values include a 7.0% gross-up to account for the statutory early-payment discount and the fees and costs of collection charged by the county property appraiser and tax 

collector. 

Appendix Table 4Master Assessment Methodology Fishkind and Associates, Inc. 





Holly Hill Road East 
Community Development District 

Resolution 2019-10 



RESOLUTION 2019-10 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT EXPRESSING ITS 
INTENT TO UTILIZE THE UNIFORM METHOD OF 
LEVYING, COLLECTING, AND ENFORCING NON 
AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS WHICH MAY BE 
LEVIED BY THE HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 197.3632, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Holly Hill Road East Community Development District ("District") 
was established pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, which authorizes the 

District to levy certain assessments which include benefit and maintenance assessments and 
further authorizes the District to levy special assessments pursuant to Chapter 170 and 197, 

Florida Statutes, for the acquisition, construction, or reconstruction of assessable improvements 
authorized by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has previously adopted Resolution 2019-07 authorizing the use 
of the Uniform Method for the levy, collection and enforcement of non-ad valorem special 

assessments authorized by Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, (the "Uniform Method"), over 
certain lands within the District as described therein; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 864 adopted by the City of Davenport City 

Commission, the external boundaries of the District have since been expanded to include an 
additional 33.76 acres, more or less, as described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated 

herein by reference (the "Expansion Area"); and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to use the Uniform Method for the levy, collection and 

enforcement of non-ad valorem special assessments authorized by Section 197.3632, Florida 

Statutes, for special assessments, including benefit and maintenance assessments, over the lands 

described in Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the above referenced assessments are non-ad valorem in nature and, 

therefore, may be collected under the provisions of Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, in which 
the State of Florida has provided a uniform method for the levying, collecting, and enforcing 
such non-ad valorem assessments; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, the District has caused 
notice of a public hearing to be advertised weekly in a newspaper of general circulation within 

Polk County for four ( 4) consecutive weeks prior to such hearing. 

Page 1 of 8 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 

OF SUPERVISORS OF THE HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. The Holly Hill Road East Community Development District upon 

conducting its public hearing as required by Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, hereby 

expresses its need and intent to use the uniform method of collecting assessments imposed by the 

District over the lands described in Exhibit A, as provided in Chapters 170 and 190, Florida 

Statutes, each of which are non-ad valorem assessments which may be collected annually 

pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of paying principal 

and interest on any and all of its indebtedness and for the purpose of paying the cost of operating 

and maintaining its assessable improvements. By virtue of the passage of Resolution 2019-07 

and this Resolution, the District will have expressed its intent to use the uniform method of 

collecting assessments imposed by the District over all the lands within the current boundaries of 

the District, as described in Exhibit B. The non-ad valorem assessments and the District's use of 

the uniform method of collecting its non-ad valorem assessment(s) may continue in any given 

year when the Board of Supervisors determines that use of the uniform method for that year is in 

the best interests of the District. 

SECTION 2. The District's Secretary is authorized to provide the Property Appraiser 

and Tax Collector of Polk County and the Department of Revenue of the State of Florida with a 

copy of this Resolution and enter into any agreements with the Property Appraiser and/or Tax 

Collector necessary to carry out the provisions of this Resolution. 

SECTION 3. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 

provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 4. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain 

in effect unless rescinded or repealed. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of February, 2019. 

ATTEST: HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

Exhibit A: Legal Description of Expansion Area 
Exhibit B: Legal Description of Holly Hill Road Each Community Development District 

Page 2 of 8 



EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF EXPANSION AREA 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST· COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PARCELS 1. 2, AND 3 

TRACT 14 IN THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION OS, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, 

POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP 

OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT 0OOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK 

COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

AND 

TRACT 13 IN THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, 

POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP 

OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS Of POLK 

COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

!illQ 

TRACT 12 IN THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, 

POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP 

OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS 01' POLK 

COUNTY, FLORIDA, 

ALL ALSO BEING DESCRIBED AS: 

BEGIN AT A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTll'ICATION) STANDING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 

SAID TRACT 12, AND RUN THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE TIIEREOF S-00•29'07"-E, 641.93 

FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE SOUTHEAST conNER OF 

SAID TRACT 12; THENCE Al.ONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 12, 13 AND 14 

N-89°38 118"-W, 992.51 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT HlE 

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 14; THENCE ALONG nm WEST LINE THEREOF 

N-00°28'48"-W, 640.28 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE 

NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACTSNORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 14; THENCE ALONG THE 

12, 13, AND 14 S-89°44'0l''·t, 992.43 f-EET TO THE POINT OF 1:11:GINNING. 

PROPERTY DESCRIBED CONTAINING 14.61 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, 

Page 3 of 8 



LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST· COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PARCELS 4, S, 6, AND 7 

TRACT 21 AND 22 IN THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUHI, RANGE 27 

EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, or "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT co. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE 

MAP OR PLAT rHEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60·63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF 

POI.K COUNTY, FLORIDA, 

filiQ. 

TRACT 23 IN THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, POLK 

COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVEI.OPMENT CO. TRACT,'' ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT 

THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN Pl.AT BOOK 3, PAGES 60·63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, 

FLORIDA. 

AND 

TRACT 24 IN THE SOUTI-IWEST ¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, POLK 

COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT 

TI-IEREOF, AS RECORDED IN BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS Of POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, 

LESS HIE SOUTH 114 FEET THEREOF, AND LESS THE EAST 25 FEET THEREOF FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY 

PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 781, PAGE 721, PUBLIC RECORDS Of POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

AND 

Tl1E SOUTH 114 FEET OF TRACT 24 IN THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 

SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO, 

TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 

60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, Ll:SS THE EAST 2.5 FEET TIIEREOF FOR 

BOOK 781, PAGE 721, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLKRIGHT•OF•WAY PER OFFICIAL RECORDS 

COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

,ALL, ALSO BEING DESCRIBED AS: 

BEGIN AT A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER Of 

SAID TRACT 21, AND RUN THENCE ALONG TllE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 21-24, 

S-89°38'I8"-E, 1298,35 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE 

INTERSECTION OF SAID NORTH LINE AND THE WEST RIGHT-Of-WAY OF HOLLY HILL ROAD PER 

OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 781, PAGE 721 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA; 

THENCE ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY, 5-00°29'26"-E, 643.54 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION 

OF SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 24; THENCE ALONG THE 

SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 21-24 N-89°32'35"•W, 1298.46 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO 

IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 21; THENCE ALONG 

THE WEST LINE THEREOF N-00°29'00"-W, 641.38 FEET TO THE POINT Of BEGINNING. 

PROPERTY DESCRIBED CONTAINING 19.15 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

Page 4 of 8 



EXHIBITB 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BEGIN AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 29, AND RUN THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE 

THEREOF S-89°53'06"-E, 326.18 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER THEREOF, SAID PONT ALSO BEING 

THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 21; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 21 N-

00025'33"-W, 640.90 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF FOREST 

LAKE DRIVE ACCORDING TO THE MAP AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 17, PAGES 100-108,PUBLIC RECORDS 

OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA: THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THE 

FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES: 1) S-89°49'04"-E, 95.08 FEET; THENCE 2) S-88°09'06"-E, 71.24 FEET; 

THENCE 3) S-89°58'57"-E, 160.16 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 21; THENCE 

DEPARTING SAID MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 21 S-

00023'18"-E, 638.91 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER THEREOF, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE 

LINE OF SAID TRACT 27 S-NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 27; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH 

89053'06"-E, 326.98 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER THEREOF; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF 

SAID TRACT 23 N-00°23'11"-W, 635.57 FEET TO A POINT ON SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY 

LINE OF FOREST LAKE DRIVE; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THE 

FOLLOWING TWO (2) COURSES: 1) S-89°36'39"-E, 187.39 FEET; THENCE 2) S-89°59'30"-E, 139.69 FEET 

EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 23; THENCE DEPARTING SAID SOUTH MAINTAINEDTO A POINT ON THE 

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 23 S-00°23'04"-E, 634.92 FEET TO THE 

SOUTHEAST CORNER THEREOF, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 26; 

THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 26 S-00°22'59"-E, 635.38 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 

NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF NORTH BOULEVARD WEST PER O.R. BOOK 781, PAGE 709 OF THE PUBLIC 

RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF WAY LINE PER O.R. BOOK 

781, PAGE 709, AND PER O.R. BOOK 781, PAGE 667, AND PER O.R. BOOK 781, PAGE 696, ALL IN THE 

PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, N-89°48'44"-W, 1305.66 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST 

LINE OF SAID TRACT 29; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 29 N-00°26'06"-E, 633.72 FEET 

TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

AND 

BEGIN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 12 AND RUN THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE 

THEREOF, S-00°39'44"-E, 650.29 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER THEREOF; THENCE ALONG THE 

SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 12, 13, 14, 15 AND 16 N-89°20'55"-W, 1628.90 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 

EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF HOLLY HILL ROAD, PER O.R. BOOK 781, PAGE 713 PUBLIC RECORDS OF 

POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, AND THEN CONTINUING 

ALONG THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HOLLY HILL ROAD, PER O.R. BOOK 781, PAGE 715 PUBLIC RECORDS 

OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA N-00°29'26"-W, 643.68 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 

TRACT 16; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 16, 15, 14, 13 AND 12, S-89°34'47"-E, 

1626.84 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

AND 

BEGIN AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 16, AND RUN THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF 

SAID TRACTS 16, 15, 14, AND 13 N-89°43'00"-E, 1309.54 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 

Page 5 of 8 



SOUTHERLY PROJECTIONTRACT 13; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 13 AND THE 

THEREOF, S-00°47'35"-E, 667.62 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST¼ OF THE 

SOUTHWEST¼ OF SAID SECTION 04; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE N-89°38'02"-W, 331.52 FEET; 

THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY PROJECTION OF THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 19 AND THE EAST LINE 

OF SAID TRACT 19 S-00°48'45"-E, 667.55 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER THEREOF; THENCE ALONG 

THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 19 S-89°30'27"-W, 331.42 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 

TRACT 19, ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 31; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF 

SAID TRACT 31 S-00°47'10"-E, 628.70 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY 

ROAD 547 {80' RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH); THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE S-89°29'00"

W, 647.50 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 32; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE 

THEREOF, AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 17 AND THE NORTHERLY PROJECTION THEREOF, 

OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF THEN-00°46'25"-W, 1298.68 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE 
NORTHWEST ¼ OF THESOUTHWEST¼ OF SAID SECTION 04, ALSO BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 

SOUTHWEST¼ OF SAID SECTION 04; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY PROJECTION OF THE WEST LINE 

OF SAID TRACT 16, AND ALONG SAID WEST LINE N-00°45'52"-W, 669.51 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING. 

BEGIN AT A 5/8" IRON ROD AND CAP "LB 8135" STANDING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 

22, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 27 OF SAID HOLLY HILL GROVE & 

FRUIT COMPANY SUBDIVISION, AND RUN ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 22 N-00°23'47"-W, 

642.49 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION OF SAID WEST LINE AND THE SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY 

OF FOREST LAKE DRIVE PER MAP BOOK 17, PAGE 100, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA: 

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY THE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES; 1) 

N-89°47'53"-E, 100.29 FEET; 2) THENCE S-89°09'22"-E, 206.27 FEET; THENCE 3) S-89°49'49"-E, 20.44 

FEET TO THE INTERSECTION OF SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID 

TRACT 22; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE S-00°22'41"-E, 640.18 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD AND CAP "LB 

8135" STANDING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 22, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE 

NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 27; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 22, ALSO 

BEING THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 27, N-89°55'26"-W, 326.76FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

AND 

BEGIN AT A 5/8" IRON ROD WITH CAP "LB 8135" STANDING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST LINE 

OF SAID TRACT 25 AND THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NORTH BOULEVARD WEST PER OFFICIAL 

RECORDS BOOK 794, PAGE 787, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND RUN ALONG SAID 

WEST LINE N-00°22'38"-W, 635.40 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD AND CAP "LB 8135" STANDING AT THE 

NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 25, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 

TRACT 24: THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 24 N-00°22'38"-W, 640.57 FEET TO A 5/8" 

IRON ROD AND CAP "LB 8135" STANDING AT THE INTERSECTION OF SAID WEST LINE AND THE SOUTH 

MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY OF FOREST LAKE DRIVE PER MAP BOOK 17, PAGE 100, PUBLIC RECORDS OF 

POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA: THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MAINTAINED RIGHT-OF-WAY THE FOLLOWING 

EIGHT (8) COURSES; 1) N-89°47'20"-E, 165.81 FEET; THENCE 2)S-89°23'34"-E, 56.51 FEET; THENCE 3) S-

84002'15"-E, 28.73 FEET: THENCE (4) S-69°03'33"-E, 26.63 FEET; THENCE (5)S-59°18'02"-E, 25.17 FEET; 

THENCE (6) S-40°32'53"-E, 25.66 FEET; THENCE (7) S-22°07'34"-E, 27.32 FEET; THENCE (8)S-07°00'55"-E, 

14.43 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 24: THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE S-00°19'41"-E, 556.53 

Page 6 of 8 



FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD AND CAP "LB 8135" STANDING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 

24, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 25; THENCE ALONG THE EAST 

LINE OF SAID TRACT 25 S-00°19'41"-E, 636.04 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NORTH 

BOULEVARD WEST PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 794, PAGE 787, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, 

FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY N-89°48'36"-W, 324.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING. 

TRACT 14 IN THE SOUTHWEST¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, POLK COUNTY, 

FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS 

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

AND 
TRACT 13 IN THE SOUTHWEST¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, POLK COUNTY, 

FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS 

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

AND 

TRACT 12 IN THE SOUTHWEST¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, POLK COUNTY, 

FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS 

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

ALL ALSO BEING DESCRIBED AS: 

BEGIN AT A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION} STANDING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 

TRACT 12, AND RUN THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF S-00°29'07"-E, 641.93 FEET TO A 5/8" 

IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION} STANDING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 12; THENCE 

ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 12, 13 AND 14 N-89°38'18"-W, 992.51 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON 

ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION} STANDING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 14; THENCE ALONG 

THE WEST LINE THEREOF N-00°28'48"-W, 640.28 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION} 

STANDING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 14; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 

TRACTS 12, 13, AND 14 S-89°44'01"-E, 992.43 FEET TO THE POINT OF THE BEGINNING. 

TRACT 21 AND 22 IN THE SOUTHWEST¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, POLK 

COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT 

THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

TRACT 23 IN THE SOUTHWEST¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, POLK COUNTY, 

FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS 

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

TRACT 24 IN THE SOUTHWEST¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, POLK COUNTY, 

FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS 

Page 7 of 8 



RECORDED IN BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS THE SOUTH 114 

FEET THEREOF, AND LESS THE EAST 25 FEET THEREOF FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 

781, PAGE 721, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

AND 

THE SOUTH 114 FEET OF TRACT 24 IN THE SOUTHWEST¼ OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 

27 EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, OF "FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT CO. TRACT," ACCORDING TO THE MAP 

OR PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 60-63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, 

FLORIDA, LESS THE EAST 25 FEET THEREOF FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 781, PAGE 

721, PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

ALL, ALSO BEING DESCRIBED AS: 

BEGIN AT A 5/8" IRON ROD (NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 

TRACT 21, AND RUN THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 21-24, S-89°38'18"-E, 1298.35 

FEET TO A 5/8" IRON ROD {NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE INTERSECTION OF SAID NORTH LINE 

AND THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HOLLY HILL ROAD PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 781, PAGE 721 OF 

THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY, S-

00029'26"-E, 643.54 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION OF SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE SOUTH LINE OF 

SAID TRACT 24; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACTS 21-24 N-89°32'35"-W, 1298.46 FEET 

TO A 5/8" IRON ROD {NO IDENTIFICATION) STANDING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 21; 

THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE THEREOF N-00°29'00"-W, 641.38 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

ALL THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LANDS CONTAIN 145.28 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

Page 8 of 8 





Holly Hill Road East 
Community Development District 

Bill of Sale for Improvements to City of Haines City 



---------
--------

BILL Of SALE 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that NORTH BOULEYARD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT ("Transferor"), for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, does grant, bargain, sell, transfer and deliver unto the City of Haines City, Florida ("City"), its successors 

and assigns, all those certain goods and chattels located on or below that certain real property (the "Real Property"), 

located in the City, as more particularly described in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and made a part hereof, such goods and 

chattels described as follows: 

All pipelines, pipes, tees, ells, manholes, connections, cut-offs, fire hydrants, valves and all other 
equipment used or useful for and/or in connection with the water distribution system and/or wastewater 
collection system constructed, acquired or installed by Transferor, including pump station and generator, 
together with all of the rights of the Transferor arising out of any and all guarantees, performance bonds, 
contracts and agreements of Transferor in connection with said water supply distribution and/or 
wastewater collection system. 

TOGETHER, with evety right, privilege, permit and easement of any kind and nature of Transferor, in and 

relating to connection with the aforesaid water distribution system and/or wastewater collection system. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto the City, its successors and assigns, forever. 

AND TRANSFEROR does for itself, its successors and assigns, covenant to and with the City, its successors and 

assigns, that Transferor is the lawful owner of the above described goods and chattels and that the said propetiy is free 

and clear of all liens, encumbrances, and charges whatsoever; that it has good right and lawful authority to sell the same 

as aforesaid, and that it does wan-ant to defend the title and the sale of the said propetiies hereby made, unto the City, its 

successors and assigns, against the claims and demands of all persons whomsoever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Transferor has caused this Bill of Sale to be executed this ____ day of 

---------' 2019. 

WITNESS: BY: 

Signature Signature 

Wan-en K. Heath II, as Chairperson of the Notih Boulevard 
Community Development District 

Printed Name Printed Name 

STATE OF 
COUNTY OF 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of ______, 2019, by Warren K. 

Heath II, as Chairperson of North Boulevard Community Development District. Said person of (check one) is [ ] 

personally known to me, or [ ] produced _________ as identification. 

Signature 

Printed Name 
Notaiy Public, State of_________ 



BILL OF SALE 

EXHIBIT "A" 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Tract I (Pump Station Site), together with Tracts Land M (streets, public roads, rights-of-way and utility easements) as 

depicted in that certain plat ofNorthridge Estates, Plat Book 167, Pages 6 through 10 as recorded in the public records of 
Polk County, Florida 





Holly Hill Road East 
Community Development District 

Wood & Associates Engineering, LLC 
Work Authorization 



Proposal 

Engineering Services For: Citrus Pointe Plat 
Holly HIii Road East COD 100 Lots 

Scope of Worl< FEE 

1. PLAT $17,250.00 

• Prepare a plat for recording In the public records 
of Polk County, Florida 

• Process plat through all applicable agencies to achieve 
approval Including the Engineers Estimate for bonding 
and preparation of subdivision's agreement 

• Coordinate & Respond to Comments for Plat Approval 

2. OUT OF POCKET (Travel, postage, printing) $ 500.00 
TOTAL: $17,750.00 

The above estimate is based on the following criteria: 
1. Holly HIii Road East COD will provide the following Information to Wood & Associates Engineering, 

LLC 
• A copy of the warranty deed of the property. 
• A Letter of Authorization to act on behalf of the owner. 

2. The fee does not Include construction layout, soil testing, attorney fees, and title opinion for plat. 
3. All fees will be paid by Holly HIii Road East CDD (Impact, Review, Permit, etc.). 
4. All surveying activities shall be complete in accordance with the guidelines established by the 

minimum technical standards for land surveying, Chapter 21 HH-6, Florida Administrative Code. 

Professional Fees 
Our fee for the previously described work Is a lump sum fee of $17,750.00. Design modification after we begin 
work, requested by Holly HIii Road East COD under circumstances beyond our control, will be accomplished 
upon your authorization as extra work at our normal hourly rates as shown on 
attachment "A". 

https://17,750.00
https://17,750.00
https://17,250.00


Method of Payment 
Billed monthly on percentage of work completed to date. 

Payment Is due when rendered and work will be halted if payment is not received within a reasonable period 
of time (approximately two weeks), unless prior arrangements are made. Payments overdue by more than 30 
days are subject to assessment of 1.5% per month {18% annual) interest. 

Ownership of Drawings 
Wood & Associates Engineering, LLC will retain ownership of field notes and all original tracings. Copies, 
certified drawings and reproducible will be provided as necessary. 

Termination 
The obllgatlon to provide further services under this agreement may be terminated by either party upon seven 
(7) days written notice, In the event ofsubstantial failure by the other party to perform In accordance with the 
terms hereof, through no fault of the termination party. In the event of any termination, Wood & Associates 
Engineering, LLC will be paid for all services rendered to the date of termination. 

This agreement shall be binding In the form If a photocopy or fax as in the original. The persons signing warrant 
that they are authorized to obiigate the purchasing company or business (purchaser), and do further hereby 
Jointly and severally guarantee payment of all amounts due to Wood & Associates Engineering, LLC. The 
guaranty is absolute and continuing, notwithstanding extension of time for payment or failure to flle any 
notice, which may be required by law. The persons signing agree that in the event of legal action, the forum 
will be Polk County, Florida, and any objections to venue are hereby waived. Interest shall run on all unpaid 
amounts at the highest rate allowed by law, and the said Interest shall carry over and become the final 
judgment interest rate for all monies awarded In the event of legal action. On the event of non-payment, 
purchaser agrees to pay all cost ofcollection, including pre-suit collections, Including attorney's fees and costs 
of litigation. 

Accepted Oy: _ _ _ ______________Date: _________ 

Name: Holly HIii Road East CDD 

Accepted By: _ _._l/__-___ltv__cl_l;z;_ I _____Date: I - J() - I 'i 
Name: Dennis L. Wood, P.E. 

Wood & Associates Engineering, LLC 

(863) 940 -2040.- '1925 Bartow Road, Suit e 100, La ke land, FL 33801 



,\:';;YVoOOD 
(/ - ()( /\SSOC:1/\TES 
" fnq1ruo:t'!rrnq. llC 

C !'.' ,1 :_11,; ,,·1· i!i;} .., lf ,J /' () 

ATTACHMENT A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FEE SCHEDULE 

JOB CLASSIFICATION HOURLY RATE 

Principal Engineer $125 
Project Manager $100 
Senior Designer $100 
Senior Planner $100 
Design Engineer $ 90 
Engineer $ 85 
Planner $ 90 
Designer $ 85 
CADDperson $ 65 
Administrative Assistant $ 60 
Clerical $ 40 

REIMBURSABLE COST SCHEDULE 

ITEM COST 
REPRODUCTION COSTS 
B/WCopies Single Side Double Side 
8 ½" X 11" $0.10 $0.15 
8 ½" X 14" $0.10 $0.15 
11" X 17" $0.15 $0.20 

Color Copies 

All sizes $ 1.00 per page 

Plotter Prints - B/W, Color Paper 
11" X 17" $ 2.00 per sheet 
24" X 36" $ 5.00 per sheet 

Plotter Prints - Mylar 

11" X 17" $ 4.00 per sheet 
24" X 36" $15.00 per sheet 

Plotter Prints - Vellum 
11" X 17" $ 3.50 per sheet 
24" X 36" $12.00 per sheet 

Blueline Prints 
24" X 36" $ 2.00 per sheet 

Travel 

Local Driving $ .48 per mile 

Postage, Federal Express, UPS Actual Cost 
Computer Disk Copies - CD or DVD Actual Cost 





Holly Hill Road East 
Community Development District 

Agreement between the District and Prince & Sons Inc. 
for Slope Cutting Services 

(provided under separate cover) 



Holly Hill Road East 
Community Development District 

Payment Authorization No. 57 - 61 



HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Authorization No. 057 

1/11/2019 

Item Vendor Invoice General 
No. Number Fund 

1 Business Observer 

Legal Advertising on 01/04/2019 19-00015K $ 48.13 

2 City of Davenport 

Acct: 8485; Service 12/05/2018 - 01/04/2019 2940 $ 10.73 
Acct: 8487 ; Service 12/05/2018 - 01/04/2019 2942 $ 10.73 

3 Duke Energy 

Acct: 57840 25499; Service 12/04/2018 - 01/04/2019 $ 61.43 
Acct: 95745 35139; Service 12/06/2018 - 01/08/2019 $ 838.21 

4 Egis Insurance Advisors 

Playground and Dog Park Insurance 8432 $ 215.00 

5 Hopping Green & Sams 

General Counsel Through 11/30/2018 104805 $ 2,159.06 

6 US Bank 

Trustee Services 12/01/2018 - 11/30/2019 5221390 $ 3,717.38 

TOTAL $ 7,060.67 

Please Return To: 
Holly Hill Road East COD 
c/o Fishkind & Associates 
12051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, FL 32817 

!~ECEIVED JAN 1 4 2019 



Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

INVOICE , 
941-906-9386 x322 

Legal Advertising 

Invoice# 19-00015K Date 01/04/2019 

Attn: Please make checks payable to: 
Fishkind & Associates, Inc. (Please note Invoice # on check) 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD. Business Observer 
ORLANDO FL 32817 1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Description Amount 
'Seriai # 19~0001 SK $48.13 
Notice of Board Supervisors' Meeting 
'RE: Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 
iPublished: i /4/20"19 

Important Message Paid () 

Total $48.13 
Payment is expected within 30 days of the 

first publication date of your notice. 

RECEIVED JAN Oti 2019 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 15% discount to the second insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50,061, please inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941-906-9386 x323. 

NOTICE 
The Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and 
that its information is correct. Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct 

them as soon as possible, We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errors. 



sSerial Number 
19-000ISK 

Published Weekly 
Lakeland, Polk County, Florida 

COUNTY OF POLK 

S.S. 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Adella Roberts who 
on oath says that he/she is Publisher's Representative of the Business Observer a 
weekly newspaper published at Lakeland, Polk County, Florida; that the attached 
copy of advertisement, 

being a Notice of Board Supervisors' Meeting 

in the matter of Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 

in the Court, was published in said newspaper in the 

issues of 1/4/2019 

Affiant further says that the said Business Observer is a newspaper 
published at Lakeland, Polk County, Florida, and that said newspaper has heretofore 
been continuously published and has been entered as periodicals matter at the Post 
Office in Lakeland in said Polk County, Florida, for a period of one year next 
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant 
further says that he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or 
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing 
this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 
*This Notice was placed on the newspaper's website and floridapublicnotices.com 
on the same day the notice appeared in the newspaper. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 

4th day of January, 2019 A.D. 

by Adella Roberts who is personally known to me, 

kw' ~ Notary Public, State of Florida 
(SEAL) 

'li<>llyllill_R9n(l'Ea.stCommunlty .. 
·. . ,- IJevelopmentDistrict-
, Notice ofDoard ofS11pervisiirs' 

-:' :' Meeting ·. _- ·· · -
The Bo~r_d :Of Supefvis~r~ of the Holly 

.}Jill Road ,E9'.'t Co!llmunity De\lelop- -· · 
me!lJ DJsirict ·_("Board''- ,vil)hold a 

·· meeting on weiliies<lay, Jaiiiiazy :iQ, 
, '2019 ano:oo_ a.m, al the,Offices of 

C;issldy Hornell, 34() llnst Ceiifrl!l J\ve., 
_Wipter_ /Haven, Florida 338~()'. '.('he
1\ieeting is open to the pµ~lici_ and ,vlll · 

·..•be. COlld!lc!e(l _ln accprdancewith pr9vi-
sioi\ fif}IJ~riil~-I,aW:r~Jiii!id -to::sp~cial 
1?1$tricts, :. T_he J11eeti11t may be,con-

c t1n1Jed ti>?(late, tjme, B!ldplncet4 be 
S_pe(lijl~ Clll_t}ui !CCQl\\. at;the l!i,ee\lng.
.1'here may lie o~ii,os,when ~tl!!l'J>rc,
o!l)lir J1_1dJvidua)s )ilar !Jarticipai~ J>y . 

.?Xt;JI;t:J;{age11~t: J;/~~\;;-
. taih~a attlieQf!I~ ~nl!eI>IJitricn,JIIJl•. 

1 ager, 120~1 _(!oip'qra.te Blvd,) .Qtlana_o, ,
1 'Florida 32817, ·during normal liiisihess 

.~Q:ip,~ijo~iJi~ir~JJ~\J}~i : 
Jllodati(irisjit,the.si,~m~\lng,i,lie'ca~e: ' 
!)f'!l ¾ability _ot ph~icill illlPa!l'!l!8!lt , 

. shquld _i;Q)ltiwtcthe. ])!Jitrict Qfllc,e. at : 
(407) 382-'3~~6 at)e~tfol1)':~ight{4B) , 
l1ours_ piio\to the_Il!!!flting. Ifyou are 

. h~ring i>rsjieechilllp!ITTed, please-wil
tact the Florlqa Relay Servio:!'_ atli800• 
955·B7701f_or &Win ~l)laeting the DI~• 

· trictOffice,.__ • '· ·• ·· _·. · ·___ .·.: _•. · _-
_·_,.-. Each ~Pll who deciqes to Jlp_peal 
uny 4edsiqri illade bythe_llo;ir!l ,vi.th 
respectJo iinyjnatter -~nsidel'!!d at 
'the !}leeting l~ 11\lm!'dthat per;ioit 'will 
nee!) ·i\· ffiOC!F<l,.oftl)e J)F1l~dings iind 

: Uiat accordi~gly, the pet§Qii IllBY ,need 
· to. ellJl~re that)-yerl!atirfi reql'd ofthe 
pr.!i"l!edings)s mj,.de, tn~lµding th~ !es• . 

,:ii111miy-and~yi~~nce upon which.such• 
.apptjil ls to bAb~•il: - . 
Dlstrlcn,fa11ii!ler ·.- - -. ·- ·-· · · 
Jiin11iiry,4i20l9 · ,. - 19•()~0I5l{ 

https://oip'qra.te
https://floridapublicnotices.com


CITY OF DAVENPORT 
FOR BILLING INFORMATION 

1 S ALLAPAHA AVE CALL: (863)419-3300 
PO BOX 125 

DAVENPORT FL 33836-0125 

6JPA 41255
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD CYCLE A 

Account# SeNice Address Billing Period Bill Date Due Date TOTAL DUE 

8485 950 Davenport Blvd Lift Station 12/05/18 to 01/04/19 01/10/2019 02/01/2019 $ 21.46 

CurrentPrevious 
Year Ago Charge

I
Date I Date Reading I Mull I UsageSeNice Code & Description Reading 

PRIOR CHARGES DUE 10.73 

WT UTILITY BILL 12/04 15 01/03 15 100,000 0 0 9.75 *
* TAXES 0.98 

CURRENT CHARGES 10.73
RECEIVED JAN 1 0 2019 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 21. 46 

Conawnption x 100 for service liT Maxitn\l.tl\1 14 

CITY HALL WILL BE CLOSED ON MONDAY JANUARY 21st- IN OBSERVANCE OF 

MARTIN LUTHER KING

12-+--------~'-'------------
GARBAGE, RECYCLE, YARD AND BULK TRASH IS PICKED UP EVERY WEDNESDAY 

COMMISSION MEETING RESCHEDULED THIS MONTH TO TUES, JANUARY 22nd AT 7PM 

IN COMMISSION CHAMBERS- CAN'T MAKE IT IN-LISTEN ONLINE 

CODE ENFORCEMENT FORUM-THURSDAY, JANUARY 17th: 5:30-7pm, COMMISSION 

CHAMBERS
Jan Feb Har Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

291B 

NOTICE: ALL BILLS ARE DUE ON THE 1ST OF EACH MONTH AND CONSIDERED PAST 

DUE ON THE 10TH AND SUBJECT TO TERMINATION OF UTILITY SERVICES.

CITY OF DAVENPORT 

1 S ALLAPAHA AVE Account# Bill Date TOTAL DUE 
PO BOX 125 

8485 01/10/2019 $ 21.46
DAVENPORT FL 33836-0125 

Type Due Date 

CYCLE A 02/01/2019 

PaylD Bill No 

6JPA 2940 

I., II,. ,1,11,, I1111II 111, II, I, ,I AMOUNT PAID
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 

12051 CORPORATE BLVD 

ORLANDO FL 32817. 

□□□□□□ 84855 □□□□□ 21461 



----------

CITY OF DAVENPORT 
FOR BILLING INFORMATION 

I S ALLAPAHA AVE CALL: (863)419-3300 
PO BOX 125 
DAVENPORT FL 33836-0125 

6JRA 41010HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD CYCLE A 

Account# Service Address Billing Period Bill Date Due Date TOTAL DUE 

01/10/2019 02/01/2019 $ 21.468487 950 Davenport Blvd 12/05/18 to 01/04/19 

Previous Current 
Usage Year Ago Charge

Service Code & Description IDate Reading IDate Reading I Mull I 
PRIOR CHARGES DUE 10,73 

WT UTILITY ACCOUNT 12/04 894 01/03 894 100,000 0 0 9.75 * 
* TAXES 0.98 

CURRENT CHARGES 10.73RECEIVED JAN 1 0 2019 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 21.46 

Consumption x 1000 for service WT Maximum: 36.4 

CITY HALL WILL BE CLOSED ON MONDAY JANUARY 21st- IN OBSERVANCE OF 

MARTIN LUTHER KING 

GARBAGE,36 RECYCLE, YARD AND BULK TRASH IS PICKED UP EVERY WEDNESDAY 

i i 
24 

COMMISSION MEETING RESCHEDULED THIS MONTH TO TUES, JANUARY 22nd AT 7PM 

i / IN COMMISSION CHAMBERS- CAN'T MAKE IT IN-LISTEN ONLINE 
12 

i i • 

j i CODE ENFORCEMENT FORUM-THURSDAY, JANUARY 17th: 5:30-?pm, COMMISSION 

CHAMBERS 
Jan Feb Har Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dea 

DUE ON THE 1ST OF EACH MONTH AND CONSIDERED PAST 

DUE ON THE 10TH AND SUBJECT TO TERMINATION OF UTILITY SERVICES. 
NOTICE: ALL BILLS ARE 

CITY OF DAVENPORT 

I S ALLAPAHA AVE Account# Bill Date TOTAL DUE 
PO BOX 125 

8487 01/10/2019 $ 21.46
DAVENPORT FL 33836-0125 

Type Due Date 

CYCLE A 02/01/2019 

PaylD Bill No 

6JRA 2942 

I. ,II 111l1 II 1, I,1, 1I I l111 II, I•• I AMOUNT PAID 
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COD 
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COD 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 32817 

□□□□□□ 84871 □□□□ 021461 



DUKE STATEMENT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE l
·.··1Fxmxoiiifo1b~ioj}1iii;J~-·1 
. 57840 25499. JENERGY", JANUARY 2019 

DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 

JAN 25 2019 61.43
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN

12051 CORPORATE BLVD1-877-372-8477 
ORLANDO FL 32817 NEXT READ DEPOSIT AMOUNT 

DATE ON OR ON ACCOUNT
WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

SERVICE ADDRESS ABOUT
569 CITRUS ISLE LOOP, WELL FEB 04 2019 240.00TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
DAVENPORT FL 33837

1-800-228-8485 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF DEC 20 2018 60.99 THANK YOU 

PIN: 568174431 
GS-1 060 GENERAL SERVICE - NON DEMAND SEC 
BILLING PERIOD .. 12-04-18 TO 01-04-19 31 DAYS

METER READINGS 12.78CUSTOMER CHARGE
ENERGY CHARGE 291 KWH@ 8.07800¢ 23.51

METER NO. 001000030 FUEL CHARGE 291 KWH@ 3.97400¢ 11.56
PRESENT (ESTIMATE) 007140 0.60ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 291 KWH@ 0.20600¢
PREVIOUS (ESTIMATE) 006849
DIFFERENCE 000291 48,45*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST
TOTAL KWH 291 1. 24GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

3.19MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 
4.34MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX

STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 4.21 

61.43TOTAL CURRENT BILL 

TOTAL DUE THIS STATEMENT $61.43 

70 

60 

:r 50

~ 40 Payment of this statement within 90 days from the billing date will
ci 

30 avoid a 1% late charge being applied to this account.
~ 

:i 20 

~ 10 

o~.-.,-,__,._.,......,.._.,._...,._.,.._."l"-''l"-"l'L"l"-1 

J F M A M J J A S O N D J 

---- ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG. USE - 9 KWH/DAY RECEIVED JAN O 3 2019
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KWH/DAY
*DAILY AVG. ELECTRIC COST - $1.56 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION EB72 0025204 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBER. 57840 25499 

P.O. BOX 1004
CHARLOTTE,
NC 28201-1004 ••••tu ,mm I 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 61.43 
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN 

PLEASE ENTER12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
AMOUNT PAIDORLANDO FL 32817 . 1450 

I 
578402549960000000614320000000000000000000614320100000000009 



DUKE STATEMENT OF SERVICE 95745 35139 - ~1
ENERGY,. JANUARY 2019 

DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 

JAN 30 2019 838.21
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: ATTN, JOE MCCLAREN

12051 CORPORATE BLVD1-877-372-8477 
ORLANDO FL 32817 NEXT READ DEPOSIT AMOUNT 

DATE ON OR ON ACCOUNT
WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

SERVICE ADDRESS ABOUT
000 DAVENPORT BLVD LITE, NONE

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
CITRUS ISLE

1-800-228-8485 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF DEC 26 2018 840.07 THANK YOU 

PIN: 568174431 
LS-1 017 LIGHTING SER COMPANY OWNED/MAINTAINED 
BILLING PERIOD .. 12-06-18 TO 01-08-19 33 DAYS

METER READINGS 1.31CUSTOMER CHARGE
ENERGY CHARGE 2016 KWH@ 2.92000¢ 58,87 

FUEL CHARGE 2016 KWH@ 3.80500¢ 76.71 

ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 2016 KWH@ 0,04100¢ 0.83 

137,72*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST
EQUIPMENT RENTAL FOR:

48 ST CON30/35
48 HPS UG RDWAY 9500L 

540.96FIXTURE TOTAL 
82,56MAINTENANCE TOTAL 

3.53GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 
9.05MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 
8.77MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 

11,96STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 
43,66SALES TAX ON EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

838.21TOTAL CURRENT BILL 

TOTAL DUE THIS STATEMENT $838.21 

Payment of this statement within 90 days from the billing date will 

avoid a 1% late charge being applied to this account. 

ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG. USE - 61 KWH/DAY 
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KWH/DAY RECEIVED JAN O9 2019
*DAILY AVG. ELECTRIC COST - $23,07 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION EB72 0036404 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBER. 95745 35139 

P.O. BOX 1004
CHARLOTTE,
NC 28201-1004 1~8.211......... 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN 

PLEASE ENTER12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
AMOUNT PAID

ORLANDO FL 32817. 1450 

I 
957453513960000008382190000000000000000008382190100000000009 



Holly Hill Road East Community 
Development District 

751 

Charisse Bitner 

Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 

c/o Fish kind & Associates, Inc. '11a\lffi'efitfi:!r;; lnvoice#8432 

12051 Corporate Blvd. 100118314 
Orlando, FL 32817 

Please detach and return with payment

X -----·---·-------- ---------------~ 
Customer: Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 

Invoice• Effectiv~··•, -'.",\c:transiict1,r11z,i; R:!i?:.•'*'" .;,:;•\:;..·.> ~ :,G..•:,s;.·:i. ···.••····.:i •. ';' ~: ·.,Amo.unf?,: ·. 
Policy #100118314 10/01/2018-10/01/2019 

Florida Insurance Alliance 

8432 12/21/2018 Policy change Package -Add Playground & Dog Park 215.00 

Due Date: 2/8/2019 

F~ECEIVED JAN 11 2019 

$ 215.00 

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 
Egis Insurance Advisors LLC, Fifth Third Wholesale Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W. 95th SI Oak/awn, IL 60453 

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC (321 )320-7665 i, ... ...· .:c:,,"m"u,··::· · '/·.. 

Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021 01/09/2019
Chicago, IL 60689-4002 cbitner@eglsadvisors.com 



TMFlorida 
Insurance 
Alliance 

Coverage Agreement Endorsement 

Endorsement No.: 2 Effective Date: 12/21/2018 

Member: Holly Hill Road East Community Development Agreement No.: 100118314 

District 

Coverage Period: October 1, 2018 to October 1, 2019 

In consideration of an additional premium of $215.00, the coverage agreement is amended as follows: 

Property 

Added: 

Unit# 1 

Description: Playground Equipment 

Address: 0 Holly Hill Road 

City: Davenport 

State: FL 

Zip: 33837 

County: Polk 

Year Built: 2018 

Construction Type: Non Combustible 

Building Replacement Value: $11,558 

Unit# 2 

Description: Shade Sail Structure (2) 

Address: 0 Holly Hill Road 

City: Davenport 

State: FL 

Zip: 33837 

County: Polk 

Year Built: 2018 

Construction Type: Non Combustible 

Building Replacement Value: $26,018 

Unit# 3 

Description: Dog Park 

Address: 0 Holly Hill Road 

Subject otherwise to the terms, conditions and exclusions of the coverage agreement. 

Issued: January 09, 2019 

Page 1 of2 



Florida ™
Insurance
Alliance 

Coverage Agreement Endorsement 

Endorsement No.: 2 Effective Date: 12/21/2018 

Member: Holly Hill Road East Community Development Agreement No.: 100118314 

District 

Coverage Period: October 1, 2018 to October 1, 2019 

City: Davenport 

State: FL 

Zip: 33837 

County: Polk 

Year Built: 2018 

Construction Type: Non Combustible 

Building Replacement Value: $4,992 

Subject otherwise to the terms, conditions and exclusions of the coverage agreement. 

'4dC.?rt> _j 
Issued: January 09, 2019 Authorized by: /" \ L ..~--

Page 2 of2 



Schedule Items Effective As of: 10/01/2018
Florida Property Schedule
Insurance Holly Hill Road East Community Development District
Alliance"' 

Policy No.: 100118314 
Agent: Egis Insurance Advisors LLC (Boca Raton, FL) 

Unit# Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value 
Total Insured Value 

Roof Shape 

Address 

I Roof Pitch 

Const Type Term Date Contents Value 

Roof Covering I Coverln Renlaced I Roof Yr Bit 

Playground Equipment 2018 12/21/2018 $11,558 

1 0 Holy HIii Road 
Davenoort FL 33837 

Non combustible 
10/01/2019 

$11,558 

I I I 

Unit# Description Year Built Eff. Date Building Value 
Total Insured Value 

Roof Shane 

Address 

I Roof Pitch 

Const Type Term Date Contents Value 

Roof Coverlmz I Coverln Renlaced I Roof Yr Bit 

Shade Sail Structure (2) 2018 12/21/2018 $26,018 

2 0 Holy HIii Road 
Davenport FL 33837 

I 

Non com bustlble 
10/01/2019 

I I 

$26,018 

Unit# 

Roof Shape 
Dog Park 

Description 

Address 

I Roof Pitch 

Year Built 

Const Type 

2018 

Eff. Date Bulldim;: Value I 
Total Insured Value 

Term Date Contents Value I 
Roof Covering I Coverin Renlaced I Roof Yr Bit 

12/21/2018 $4,992 

$4,992 
3 0 Holy Hill Road 

Davenport FL 33837 
I 

10/01/2019
Non combustible 

I 

Total: I Building Value I Contents Value 
$42 568 $0 

I 

Insured Value 
$42 568 



1-lopping GTeen & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 r~ECEIVED JAN 1 i 2019 
P.0. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850,222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

December 31, 2018 
Holly Hill Road East CDD Bill Number 104805 
c/o Fishkind & Associates Billed through 11/30/2018 
12051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 32817 

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting 
HHECDD 00001 RVW 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
10/03/18 AHJ Review district website regarding website compliance requirements. 1.20 hrs 

11/01/18 SRS Review website compliance; confer with Gaarlandt regarding same. 0.20 hrs 

11/02/18 SRS Prepare for board meeting; prepare documents regarding same. 0.80 hrs 

11/07/18 SRS Travel to and attend board meeting; return travel. 3.50 hrs 

11/08/18 SRS Attend development status call. 0.20 hrs 

11/08/18 AHJ Prepare amended and restated disclosure of public financing; prepare updates 1.70 hrs 
to development status chart; attend development status conference call; confer 
with Patil regarding district website review. 

11/09/18 SRS Conduct board meeting follow-up. 1.30 hrs 

11/16/18 AHJ Confer with Wood regarding status of engineering report for phase 4. 0.10 hrs 

11/19/18 AHJ Prepare assessment resolutions. 0.50 hrs 

11/29/18 SRS Attend development status meeting; conduct follow-up regarding same. 0.40 hrs 

11/29/18 AHJ Confer with Rowan regarding status of engineer's report. 0.10 hrs 

Total fees for this matter $2,018.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Document Reproduction 19.50 

Travel 100.46 

Travel - Meals 21.10 

Total disbursements for this matter $141.06 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal 3.60 hrs 125 /hr $450.00 

https://2,018.00


General Counsel/Monthly Meetin Bill No. 104805 

Sandy, Sarah R. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal 
Sandy, Sarah R. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

Page 2 

6.40 hrs 245 /hr $1,568.00 

$2,018.00 

$141.06 

$2,159.06 

3.60 hrs 125 /hr $450.00 

6.40 hrs 245 /hr $1,568.00 

$2,018.00 

$141.06 

$2,159.06 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 



[!I:jbank. 
Invoice Number: 5221390 

Corporate Trust Seivlces 249066000Account Number: 
EP-MN-WN3L Invoice Date: 12/24/2018
60 Livingston Ave. 

Direct Inquiries To: JAMES J. AUDETTE 
SI. Paul, MN 55107 

Phone: 407-835-3820 

FISHKIND AND ASSOCIATES INC 
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 32817 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COD 2017 

The following Is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. For further information, please review the attached. 

STATEMENT SUMMARY 

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. 

$3,717.38TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

All invoices are due upon receipt. 

RECEIVED JAN O 2 2019 

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank. 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COD 2017 
Invoice Number: 5221390 
Account Number: 249066000 
Current Due: $3,717.38 

Direct Inquiries To: JAMES J. AUDETTE 
Phone: 407-835-3820 

Please mail payments to:Wire Instructions: 
U.S. Bank U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690 
Acct ii 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX"/08/0 
Trust Acct# 249066000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 
Invoice # 5221390 
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul 

https://3,717.38
https://3,717.38


--

Corporate Trust Seivlces 
EP-MN-WN3L 5221390Invoice Number:~bank. 60 Livingston Ave. 

Invoice Date: 12/24/2018
St. Paul, MN 55107 

Account Number: 249066000 
Direct Inquiries To: JAMES J. AUDETTE 

Phone: 407-835-3820 
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COD 2017 

Accounts Included 249066000 249066001 249066002 249066003 249066004 249066005 

In This Relationship: 249066007 249066008 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Vear Total Fees 

1.00 3,450.00 100.00% $3,450.0004200 Trustee 

$3,450.00Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 12/01/2018 - 11/30/2019 

Incidental Expenses 3,450.00 0.0775 $267.38 

Subtotal Incidental Expenses $267.38 

$3,717.38TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

◊ 

"'!i:'17°38 ·. 
-12c --

·;'·)6309° 7f31 * 
-1.-r309° 7fl1 :I) X 

rn, 
·tl)fY 19 ITin97•fl1 * 

"Ji 717°3D + 
fY ZJ:} G1CJ 0 56 i:A G+ 

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice ol fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. 

Page 2 of 2 

https://3,717.38
https://3,450.00
https://3,450.00
https://3,450.00
https://3,450.00


HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Authorization No. 058 
1/18/2019 

Item Vendor Invoice General 

No. Number Fund 

1 Fishkind & Associates 
DM Fee & Reimbursables: January 2019 24029 $ 2,032.33 

2 Reeves Land Services 
Slope Mowing 1824 $ 600.00 

3 Supervisor Fees - 12/19/2018 Meeting 

Rennie Heath $ 200.00 

Scott Shapiro $ 200.00 

Lauren Schwenk $ 200.00 

John Mazuchowski $ 200.00 

Andrew Rhinehart $ 200.00 

4 Supervisor Fees - 01/16/2018 Meeting 

Rennie Heath $ 200,00 

Scott Shapiro $ 200.00 
Lauren Schwenk $ 200.00 

John Mazuchowski $ 200.00 

Andrew Rhinehart $ 200.00 

TOTAL $ 4,632.33 

Please Return To: 
Holly Hill Road East COD 
c/o Fishkind & Associates 
12051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, FL 32817 

RECEIVED JAN 2 8 2019 



Fishkind & Associates, Inc. FISHKIND12051 Corporate Blvd. 
& ASSOCIATESOrlando, FL 32817 

Holly Hill Road East COD 
c/o Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 
12051 Corporate Blvd 
Orlando, FL 32817 

File: HollyHillRoadEastCDD 

Services: 

District Management Fee: Jan 2019 
Website Fee 
Conference Calls 
Copies 
Postage 

Please include the invoice 
number on your remittance 

and submit to: 
Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 

12051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 32817 
Ph: 407-382-3256 
Fax: 407-382-3254 
www.fishkind.com 

RECEIVED JAN 1 5 2019 

Balance Due 

Invoice 
Invoice#: I24029 

1/14/2019 

Hollv Hill Road East 

Amount 

1,666.67 
125.00 

4.95 
224.40 

11.31 

$2,032.33 

https://2,032.33
https://1,666.67
www.fishkind.com


\D 

LOCATIONI\ODERATOR 846.18295 - Jane Gaarlandt 

~ILLING REF# 2 ILLING REF# 3I~ILLING REF# 1 
~ILLING REF# 4 

TAX CALL TOTAL
SERVICE ACCESS TYPE PERSONS UNITS RATE CHARGE

ONF. NO COST CENTER CONF. DATE CONF. TITLE/ NAME/ AN! TIME 

24777511/'1 ;! ·r .,,;,:-~~,,:;/ l...'. l' :I'' 12/04/2018 4073752698 6:26PM • 8:13PM GLOBALMEIT® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 107 o.aa/MIN 0.00 p.oo p.oo 
/J r ....,,,1. ~_i!\,t . : _1_r 1•~--i~-~ --- ·oLL FREE 1 35 o.oo/MIN 0.00 o.oo

1:56PM • 2:31PM GLOBALMEIT@ AUDIO
24777"SY1 12/06/2018 4073823256

.,_c;;~t,/Z· 1 35 o.oo/MIN o.oo 0.00
1:56PM • 2:31PM GLOBALMEIT@ AUDIO ·oLL FREE

12/06/2018 18504252331
Ll o.oo/MIN 0.00 o.oo· ::_r:t<\;•}}< 

1:58PM • 2:31PM GLOBALMEIT® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 33
tl.2/06/2018 123925335601kN '\.~/: 

OLL FREE 1 32 o.oo/MIN 0.00 o.oo p.oo
",/ 1:59PM • 2:31PM GLOBALMEIT@ AUDIOl2/06/2018 8132049074 

1 210 o.ao/MIN 0.00 o.oo p.00
9:31AM • 1:01PM GLOBALMEIT® AUD 10 OLL FREE

24~1---c··:6·" "'•' - . ·1· 12/1372018 18633243698
'' I ' ·1\ ' \ 1' >·-r ,

iJ ~-~ ~~ -- 1 45 a.co/MIN 0.00 0.00 4_q59:56AM • 10:41AM GLOBALMEIT® AUDIO OLL FREE
247775111 . : ": ·.. . ' ~2/19/2018 4073823256

'b -:--, •.J" : ~-. 

TAX CALL TOTALPERSONS UNITS RATE CHARGE
SERVICE ACCESS TYPE

ONF. NO COST CENTER CONF. DATE CONF. TITLE/ ~AME/ AN! TIME 
1 43 o.oo/MIN . 0.00 b.oo

9:58AM -10:41AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO IOLL FREE
12/19/2018 8132541763 

1 42 o,oo/MIN 0.00 p.oo
GLOBALMEET@ AUDIO OLL FREE

l2/19/2018 186332,,3698 9:59AM • 10:41AM 

OLL FREE 1 30 o.oo/MIN 0.00 b.oo
10:11AM • 10:41AM GLOBALMEIT® AUDIO- l 2/W(16fs-"' 'f8"63 66 20 018- \?\..:~<~---

:1/.\""._ . ·, ._, OLL FREE 1 25 0.00/MIN 0.00 b.oo 0.00
10:13AM • 10:38AM GLOBALMEET® AUD 10

\'J -~~u-; :. ·~·!::./_,;...,, ~2/19/2018 13055790886 

TOTAL USF/OTHER o.oo TOTALSTATETAXIOTHER o.oo TOTAL MODERATOR CHARGES USD$o.oo
'OTAL PRE-TAX ·- o.oo 

0RU\ND0,l_L-,, ,..,,---..
I\ODEM_TOR 857357ff2-)~im Vanderpool__ LOCATION 

/"

••LLIJG REF# 1 / \ / , r•t/.G R~F# 2 /' ./f•LLING Rr#3 
\ 

/'
/ 

1 
_I

~ILW.lf REF# 4~- __ / ~ _ \ __ _ / .i, / \ /' 
I~ PERSOs1_~ UNi_i:s ·1 _}_"-TE J CHARGE. ~AX I CALL TO'rAL

SERVICE ACSE'ss TYPEI cd~F- DATE II_ C?NF, TITL!\JNAMqANl~L_- Ti'l(IE -~ ·J~ _L \ 

66666 1 / . ~2/28\2018 / I \ ~- I -~ 1~:5.9PM\6:59PM ISERV)CE FEE ---~-~~ L / \,_l ~43/EACH ·I 22.79 p.oo ---~2-79 

·Jl.2/26/~8 / I - \/- -, 6:59P~ - jENjERPRISEALL·IN 1 BUN 10K-M 'I.______/ ~--r s30-:-aa/EA01 530.00 p.oo r,30.00 

ONF•. No\~ ;::osrcE¥TER 

i\ / 
TOTAL MODERATOR CHARGES USD$552.79

TOTAL USF/OTHER o:oo:: TO"fA:E STATE TAX/OTHER o.oo
'OTAL PR~'52.79.-



Copy Count 

Account: 

Amount of Copies: ---------

__________:__~.:___Total $: 9'J4 .lJD 

Month: December 



pltneybowes fjj) 

Account Summary Report 
Date Range: Dec 1, 2018 to Dec 31, 2018 

Meter Group: All Meters 
Meter 1WOO - 1376538 OLD at ORLANDO, FL 

Meter 4WOO - 0347354 at ORLANDO, FL 

Meter Details 
I ISerial Number I PbP At:count Number 'Locatfon Meter Name 

14W00-0347354 0347354 '.24978470 

lV/00- 1376538 OLD , 1376538 '24978470
,ORLANDO, FL 

:ORLANOO, FL 

Account Summary 

I Account Sub Account Plems I Total c~arged I 
$11.310

Holly Hill Road East COD 

Grand Total $11,310 



Reeves Land Services INVOIC 
17335 lake Iola Rd 
Dade City, Fl. 33523 
Phone -352-206-4643 

E-mail Reeveslandservlces@gmall.com 
INVOICE #1824Web Site www.reeveslandservices.com 

DATE:1/16/19
Face Book www.facebook.com/ReevesLandServices 

FOR: SLOPE MOW APOX 1.49 ACRES @410 CITRUS ISLE LOOP
TO: HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 

DAVENPORT, FL. 33837Dexter Glasgow 

12051 Corporate Boulevard 

Orlando, Fl. 32817 

dexterg@fishkind.com 407-274-5193 Amandal@fishkind.com 

RATE AMOUNTDESCRIPTION HOURS 

$600.00
Slope Mowing 

RECEIVED JAN 17 2019 

TOTAL $600.00 

x________________ 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO TONY REEVES 



Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 

Date of Meeting: December 19, 2018 

Board Members: Attendance Fee 

X $2001. Rennie Heath 

2. Scott Shapiro X (p) $200 

X $2003. Lauren Schwenk 

X $200 

X $200 

4. John Mazuchowski 

6. Andrew Rhinehart 

$1,000 

Approved For Payment: 

,~~C~~~J 
~fl.tl_~r 

\ /\, /\c\ 
Date/ 

F~ECEIVED JAM 17 201~ 



Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 

Date of Meeting: January 16, 2019 

Board Members: Attendance Fee 

1. Rennie Heath X $200 

2. Scott Shapiro X $200 

3. Lauren Schwenk X $200 

4. John Mazuchowski X $200 

6. Andrew Rhinehart X $200 

$1,000 

Approved For Payment: 

_j~:::r~. c _
(~g5r 

~~( I \, / \ <\ 
1Date T 

!~ECEIVED JAN 17 2019 



HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Authorization No. 059 

1/25/2019 

Item Vendor Invoice General 

No. Number Fund 

1 Business Observer 

Legal Ad on 01/18, 01/25, 02/01, 02/08 19-00106K $ 350.00 

Legal Ad on 01/25, 02/01 19-00148K $ 1,137.50 

2 Duke Energy 

Acct: 66949 31127; Service 12/20/2018 - 01/22/2019 $ 37.17 

TOTAL $ 1,524.67 

~~ 
/ Board Member 

Please Return To: 
Holly Hill Road East COD 

c/o Fishkind & Associates 
12051 Corporate Boulevard 

Orlando, FL 32817 

RECEIVED JAN 2 8 2019 

https://1,524.67
https://1,137.50


Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

INVOICE ' 
Legal Advertising 

941-906-9386 x322 

Invoice# 19-00106K Date 01/18/2019 

r~ECEIVED JAN 25 20m 

Attn: 
Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD. 
ORLANDO FL 32817 

Please make checks payable to: 
(Please note Invoice# on check) 
Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 
3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Description 
,Serial # 19-oofoi3k 

Amount 
$350.00 

Notice of the District's Intent to Use the Uniform Method of 
!collection of Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments as it 
Relates to Certain Lands Within the District Boundary as 
!Revised Due to Boundary Amendment 
!RE: Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 
!Published: 1/18/2019, 1/25/2019, 2/1/2019, 2/8/2019 
! 

Important Message Paid I' () 
.$35.0.()()Total I 

Payment is expected within 30 days of the 
first publication date of your notice. 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 15% discount to the second insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061, please inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941-906-9386 x323. 

NOTICE 
The Business Observer makes every effort Lo ensure Lhal its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and 
that its information is correct. Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct 

them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing Lhe cost of republishing advertisements that contain errors. 



Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

INVOICE , 
941-906-9386 x322 

Legal Advertising 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
NOTIC'E OF THE DISTRICT'S INI'ENTTO USE THE UNIFORM l\ffiTHOD 
OF COLLECTION OF NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL ASSFBSMENTS AS IT 
RELATES TO CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN THE DISTRICT BOUNDARY AS 

REVISED DUE TO BOUNDARY AMENDMENT 
Notice is hereby given thnt the Holly Hill Road East Conummity Development 
District (the ''District") intends to use the uniform method of collecting non-ad va
lorem special assessments to be le\~ed by the Distdct pul'Suant to Section 197,3632, 
Florida Statutes. The Board ofSupervisors ofthe Distdct will conduct a public hear
ing on Wednesday, February 20, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. 11t 346 Ellst Central Ave., 
Winter H11Yen, Florida 33880, 

The puqJose of the public heal'ing is to consider the adoption ofa resolution au
thorizing· the District to 11se the uniform method of collecting non-ad valorem spe
cial assessments (the "Uniform Method") to be le11e<l hy the Distiict on properties 
located within the DistJict's revised boundmy cine ton recent boundary amendment. 

The District may lei?' non-ad valorem special assessments for the pmpose of fi
nancing, acquiring, maintaining and/or operating community development facili
ties, services and improvements within nnd without the boundaries uf the Distlict, 
to consist of; among other things, recreation facilities, water, sewer, and stormwater 
management sy,;tems, roadway improvements, landscape, irrigation, signage and 
lighting improvements, and amenity improvements, and any other lawful improve
ments or services ofthc Distlict. 

Owners of the properties to be assessed and other interested parties may appear 
,11 the public hearing and be heard regarding the use of the Uniform Method. This 
hearing is open to the public and \\ill he conducted in accordance \\1th the pro
\isions of Flo1icla law. The public hearing may be continued to a date, time, and 
location to be specified on the record at the hearing. There may he occasions when 
Supervisors or District Stnff mny participate by speaker telephone. 

Pursuant to pru,~sions of the Americans 111th Disabilities Act, any person requir
ing special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical im
pairment should contact the Distiict Office at (407) 382-3256 at least48 homs prior 
tu the meeting. If you are hen ring or speech impaired, plense mntact the Florida 
Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or l-800-955-8771 (TIT)/ l-800-955-8770 (Voice), 
for aid in contacting the District Office. 

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting with respect 
to any matter considered at the meeting is mMsed that person will need n record of 
the proceedings and that ac·cordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim 
record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony ancl e1iclence upon which 
such appeal is to be hnsed. 
Jane Gaarlandt 
Distlict Manager 
Jan. 18, 25; Feb. I, fl, 2019 19-00106K 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify tor a 15% discount to the second insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061, please inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941-906-9386 x323. 

NOTICE 
The Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable slatutes and ordinances and 
that its information is correct. Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct 

them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errors. 



Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 

INVOICE 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

' 
Legal Advertising 

941-906-9386 x322 

Invoice# 19-00148K Date 01/25/2019 
l~ECEIVED JAN 2 5 2019 

Attn: Please make checks payable to: 
Fishkind & Associates, Inc. (Please note Invoice# on check) 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD. Business Observer 
ORLANDO FL 32817 1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Description Amount 
;Serial# 19-001481< $1,137.50 

' "L",

iNotice of Public Hearings and Regular Meeting 
iRE: Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 
:Published: 1/25/2019, 2/1/2019 
' 

(). ,· 

Important Message Paid 
Total $1,137.50 

Payment is expected within 30 days of the 
first publication date of your notice. 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 15% discount to the second insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061, please inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941-906-9386 x323. 

NOTICE 
The Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and 
that its information is correct. Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alen us immediately to any errors so that we may correct 

them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errors. 

https://1,137.50
https://1,137.50


JANUARY 25 - JANUARY 31, 2019 

NOTICE OP l'UDLlC HEA TIJNG TO l'ONSIDP.R mrosrrJON OF SPECIAL 
ASSP..S.."i~f P_NTS PUn5UANT TO SECTION 170.07, FLORIDA !.TATUTfS, 

DYTTIEHOJ.L\'HU.L ROAD P.ASTCOMMUNITT'DP.VP.I.Ol'MP.NT 
DISTI\1CT 

NOTH.'E OF PUDUC HEARING TO CONSIDER ADOPTION 01: 
ASSESSMP.NT ROLL PUfLliUANTTO SEC.TTON 197,363:1:(-J)(b), 

FLOR IDA bTATUTE.S, Il\'TJIB HOLLY II ILL ROAD EAST COMM UNffi' 
llE\'F.I.Ol'MP.NTDIS'TRICT 

NOTICB OF RRGULAU MEBTING OFTIIE HOLI,\'Hll,L ROAD P..AST 
COMI\IUNITT'DE\'BLOPMPJITDISTRICT 

The Holl)' HIii Rold F.a.lt Con1munity Dtnlopment Dlrtrkt Bom\ ofSopeni.rnrt 
("B<unl') will hold public- hruinp- on W«lnud•Ji Pchnmy 201 2019 d 10:00 
::i,m,at346E.s.st.CcntralA,cnuc,WinkrH1,-rn1FL338BO,to(o1Uldrrlhc1&p
tfon vfan as.stl!mcnl roll, the imposition ufJp!'dal a.ssc..umcnl! to ncurc prupo!OO 
homl; 1m hnttit..-J !And! \\ith!n lhe. lfoll}'Hlll Rood East Community Dtwlopmtnl 
Dis1rict (•Oishkt"), a dc-p!ction ofwhkh land.I to be wc.md hshO\\ll. bdow, and 
to pro,ide- for the In)', colk,::tlon and tnfommrnt o(th<' sptcid ru.sr.umrnts. The 
am. to ~ lmprorcd is depicted below ar.d In the Dirtrict's Sromd Amcndrd and 
R11fat,·d Engineer I RtpvrljoJrCapitnt lm.promllfnlt, datr:-d D«cmhl"r -1, 2018 (tlte 
•rmpron-mc-nt Pl.in'). The publk hr.1ring UIx-Ing condoctrd p1m11Jnt to Chipku 
liO, 190 and 1!17, F/oJrida Stal1zta, ,\ dNcription ofthe-propcrt)·to be UH'.SJcd and 
the- nmuunl to be uscsHd to N.th pim- or pure! nfproperty m1r be asc,ert11\rml 
3t the oHi.:e 1>flhe. Dbi.1ll.1's nt:1.u1J.t ~le-d at .'H6 E:ut Centul .\,·tnut, Wini.tr 
H:n"l'o,FJ,3-'.IBROorbyu\JingJ.aneGurl:indtal407·!lS2·3256orem11lingj1nc-&@ 
fohkllld.u,m, 

Thr Di:ltrkt U unit of spcri~l•purpo!e lout (U'l·~•ninitnl mporufble- for pro\iding 
lnfr.5-Sltuttul1:' lmpronmt-nls forbnd.5 within the Diltllel 1be lnfn.!hucture: ln1-
I1'own1cnu (·Jmpro\l."nltJIU•) uc currentlye.1p<'dtd to indud<', but are not llntilNi 
lo, r,ud1n;-s, wakr/st1wr/nuu:· ~dlitk;, ulilitiel ln1proren1tnU,J1orm" lier n1an
agcmenl 5J1ltms, bnd.!c-aping, hatd.ic.iplng, lrrlptkin, tttrutiond f1rllitle5, and 
olhcr i111pto\'etnentl. all :t.> IILC>tc tro-'Clfic.i.11}' du•.-Yih..-d ht the hnJ/tCJ\'tmeut Pla11. 
on file and aw1illNt durint normi!l bllllncu hc,ur:. at the .iJdrenB prmiJcJ .ab.ti\\!. 

lltt DlJ.trM.1 intend~ lo lmro;e as.!u.1mtnt.rnn hene6tcd lan,h v.ithin lhc Dimil-1 
In !he manner set forth In !he Di.J'trict's SrN11d rlmtm!cd and Rutaltd Mrutcr rlr• 
m11ntn/ ,\f(lh,>dolvm Rtp,rl,dat<'tl Dto.•mber 19, 2018 (I.ht ~Aur.un1rnl Rrport'), 
\lhkh li 011 life aud a\"'lbbl~ dutiu.( 1101mal bwinw h<,urs at the Mldte!!.ei pro--

~~~d~~~\e;:;.~:~~~~~~~f;!~~~:~ri::te~~~e~~~fii1J1l~~:~h~~f 
1lloc-~ting U1usment.s for the lmpronnant.s to be fundNi by the- DL;rict \1ill be 
detumlm-d on an rq,.ul W<'JJmcnt pn .1.tte: bull, Once- plltting hu ht-gun, the 
=umenli will k h1ied ltl 1.hc ud~W. pu,putic.. hllo.l N1 lhc btne6u 1.hc)' te
ttlvr. The mrthodolo1yiJ: l'\""Pb.inrd. in n1orr rlttail ln the- Assc-ilmtnt Rrport. Alro 
as dc-!nikcl in JIIDI\" dch.ll in lhc Aucnmtnl Rtport, the- Dlrtrkfs wcnn1ent.s \\ill 
be lnitd apinn all ,mt'jsablr bnd.i ,1ithin thr Dlltrict. Pk-l!e- cof\JlJlt tht- AuNs• 
mcnt Rq10rt for milt!' dtblls. 

Tur annual ptintipal l..5Stllml'ntlnkd a&,1-inrt nch pueel will be b.uNi on re• 
fUYnlent onr :i. ma.rln111n1 oftlilrty{:lo} }~us for the tab.I debt allOCJle-d to tJch 
p.1trel. 1tie Uhllkt e.~H to n,Jkct ruOident te\'>!nuu to mite nu more tlun 
$5,130,000 in dcht to be aJ.smcd by the Dir1rid, ucluri\l: offe-u anrl roru ofcol
ll1:tlon or rnforctmul, discounu J'or r.nly plJmenl and ln1e1t:1L Thr propo!ed 
lnlt!ll anmrd ,chcdule of a.J!ellm<'nls Uas follow3:-rill.Qr,_I'.!ll..tll.Q lllifj M.nJ!1m.!l Mn:Bond 

lulnl!!]• 

.'.l7l10.5T.l60000UIHO 5.06 $767,069 S6.:1,t6l 

27270.s7:260000Wl!lO 5.07 Si6S,5S6 563~86 

27270lj'.l60000l-0120 5.07 S76!r,."i86 S6J,286 

17270.5]260000402IO 9.95\ Sl,509,09!r s11.i,161 

2jlj05i'.Hi000040250. 5.05 &767,041 $63,159 

1T270,'iT26000040Hl !l.92 S.59.J,080 s.48,917 

27J703Jl60000¾024'2 I.OJ 5155,.HO 512,B07 

Subtotal, Phue...J .1-.5.tJ. S.'i,:lJ0,000 S,1.38,1179 

As the propcnyis platt«l,rach r,e..11dentfa1 lolwfthfn Phau.J ortl,e Dhtrkt 11i)I 
h-t s1Jhjul to n1.1:rimum U\C.Umcnts 0($:l7535 I0 hond prfntipi.l apd f2 87;J 
In annual aurssmrols 'Che uscumenu m:ir be prqnM in whole it any tlmr, 
DI In some irutarK('j; In pltt. or may be plld In not more thin th!ny(ao) annllll 
in11.1Jlmcn1.Buhl.tcquent ln the iuuan~ c,fdebl In liuJn~ tho! lmproveum1U.. The.1-e 
:rnnuil am·sJmrnl.'l \\ill Wcol!tctt.J on tht Pulk Count;t.u ro!l by U1e T;s.~ Colkctor. 
Altcmatinly, thl' D1.strld n1:iy choosc to dir«lly coiled and ('n(o,~ !ht!<' aueu• 
menu. All affc-ctffi property own us h1n- !hr right to appru al the- publk ht,ulng 
al!d the tight to nle. wtilll!n ubjedloM\\ilh lhe Dht1kt v.ithln t\\~lll}'{20) day;of 
thepuhllclti1mofthllnotke. 

Also on Wcdnuda)i Fcl1ruuy 20, 2019 1110:00 a,m. 113-16 P..ut t'cnlnl Av• 
enue, Wfnltr Hann, Florida. 3JBBO, the Baud v.iU hold a n-gub.rpublkm«tlng 
to coruidrr bujjneH that ntllY lu-rlu\l; be coruldcrrd hy thr Dirtrict. The- Boird 
n1ttlln,i:: anti bl'.ltiogs arr open to thr publk and y,;U ~ rondocte-d in acrordlnte 
,,ith lhepro1"Ulons of F1orida la1l" for community de\-clopmtnl di.rtrkl.s. 'fhr Board 
m«tinx and/or the public he.1rlngs may be rontlnued in p1ogm1 to :i d.tte and limr 
c-trbln annou need at the ml'Cllng .1.nd/or hr-:iringt. 

If .1.nynne chootc.> to :tpfl(':il .1.nydtd.slon ofthe< BOJ1d with rupecl to any m1Ue-r 
roruldaNi at ll1t' mce-ting or hurings, ~uch 1)1:HOn 11ill Jitc-d a record of tht' pro
C<'cding; .and should 1ocot1llngl)' eniure th al .a '""rb1tim roond of the ptoc(',,'(lfogs 
ls ma.de-, 11l1kh Includes thr tutimony aJid ITiJ<'nce t1{1on '1'1-hkh ruch 1ppr-1l ls to 
~b.ut'tl 

1%~tt::~t~~':;1!,~L~~n\~:c:~;~of ~nJ;~b~l~t~-:1~1\:!~CTt~~~;::~ 
381·3256atleut-lBhourspriortothemte-tlng.1fynu:irehr-aringorqlC-C(hin1• 
p.iircd, plU.!t' cont.act the Florid.t R(b.y Scnic<' at 1·1300-95.5·8770 for :iid in C1Jn• 
tJt.1lna:theDlmktoflll'e. 

•Yllurslndudea 7.0~(.,;i11u•uptoaocounlfurthr,tatuto1yN1lr,p1.yrnrntdi!c-ount 
and the f~~ and cu1ll ofi:-ol!t"Clion charged by Pulk County proprrty appc1lsrr anrl 
t.1.-::to\lN1or. 

\ PlrC"EI JD number 21'li0:l7l6000D.JO:l:IO lndudH lc:tuge of Pam·! TD number 
272703TJ6000040220. 
Pulk. County Propc1ty ~\ppralscr, hllp:f/wv,w.polkp.1.org/C.un1Dirphpup.--.?Outpu 
tMode,.Di;play&St-arch'i}"[ll"" 
n,....u-:,1att'&P,md1D"2n7os716000010120 (aoce.utd.Janunr 17, 20l9) 

' P~rcd ID nun1ha2n1os72600004o2JO is 1 n<'wlydffigllllrd portion of Pared 
ID n11n1ha 27270;;716000040:!jO 
J"olk. County Prnpenr A{lpu.lscr, http://'1.,rn:p0lkp.1.o1g/Can11Dlspbpsp.'C70ulp u 
t~fotle~Dupl11y&Stsrchl}-pc=i 
Rc1l f.rtatc&Paw:l ID =272J057260000.J02JO (:i.cces.rn.l Jami.ti)' 17, 1019) 

J,1.nunty15; P..-bru.11!)'1,2019 

POLK COUNTY BusinessObserverFL.com 

rmsr INSERTION 

J{Otl.Y Hll.1. ROAD P-ASTCOMHUNITT"DE\'ELOP.\IP.NT DlSTI\[CT 

0.,i.fi~~. :j:,~!,g,,

n~~t~:t~~~ii!i~--t~J=·''"'"' 
RE~Ol.tTTION :!019-03 

,\ RESOLUTION' OP THE BOARD OP SUPER\'ISORS OP THE HOLLY JIit.i. ROAD r..,sr cmn.lUNin' 
DE\'ELOPMEYT DISTRICT DECI.ARING SPECIAi, ASSF.SSMEN'TS ON THE f.XPANSION ,\REA; 
INDICATING TttF. t.OCATION, NATURE AND F.sTl).fATF.D COST OF THOSE INPnASTRUCTIJRF. 
llf PRO\'EltEYTS WHOSE COST IS TO BE DF.FRA\'F.D DY THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; PROVIDING 
THE PORTIO~ OP THE E5TJMATF.D COST OFTHF. n.lPRO\'EllF.NTSTO BE DEFRAYED BYTHF.SPECIAI. 
ASSF.5Sl(F.NTS; PROYIDINGTHE :.fA~ER IN WHICH SUCH SPECIALASSF.SSllF.m'S SHALL BE MADF.; 
PROVlDINGWHENSUCHSPF.CIAI.ASSF.SSlfENTSSHALLDEPAID;DESIGNATINGL\NDSUPONWHICH 
THESPECIAl,ASSF.SSMFSTSSHALLBEI.EYIF.D;PRO\'IDINGFORANASSESS!>fF-"ITPL\T;ADOPTINGA 
PRELl~IINARY ASSF.SS!IIENT ROLL; PRO\'IDING FOR PUDL1c.\TION OF'CHIS RESOLUTlON. 

WHEREAS, thr- Holly Hill Ro1dF..art Commonlt)·Im·dopm~nt District wa.sttb.blUhrd byOrdin.anre No. 6Hofthc Do1tdof 
Ci1yCommlulonrnofthcCityof0.1nnport,Flotlrl.a,purru1nttoCh1ptttl90,F1otldlStatuttt,asamcndc-d(tht·otrtrtct'};.and 

WHF.nF.AS, on ~o\-en1ht-r 5,2018, the 80Jrd 0fCityCcn1mls.donm of the CityofD11"l'npo1t,. F1orid1 adopt«! 01dlnan«- :No. 
86.J,amendlnglhe bounduies oflhr Dlrtrid to Include appro:timatcly3-3.j6 addi!lon.ll aoes lo lho.sehndi \\ithin the boundn
lu ohht Dis11ict (tht' ·r..,p,msion ,\rea•); ,nd 

WHEREAS, the Bond ofSurcni.lors(thc·Boml') of the Dirt rid pmiously drtenr,ined lo ulldrrtll.r, lrutall, pbn,c.rtahli!h, 
ronrtTUctor r«orut1uct,,nllrxeorntend,tq11lp, acqulte,op,:rale, and/or main Lain thrlnfrartructurelmpron-rno:-nts de1m1ll.'C! 
In tht' Dirtricti Amrnd(I{and Rnlattd Engi"nuri RqmlforCapital /111pnH"tmtn/1, dated Marth 21, 2018, u 11mended In the 
FirsfAmtadmcnt 10th,Ammdr,I and Raia/rd Enginurl Rtp,,tl.datc-d Jullt' 2018,and todefr.i.y thc-rost ofs11Ch lmproremenu 
thtough lhr lnyolspccfal a.ummenu: and 

WHF.REAS, the Board now hrro:-by determlnt:J to undert:U:r, !rut.di, pb.n, eJ1ah\Uh, C1Jtulrllel or rcoonitruct, tnb.tgr or 
utend, rqulp, acqulte, opcratr, :md/nr nnlnb.ln lht fnfn.rtnJcturc lmptO\-Ymtnt.s (1ht'•lmpto1-emenU') ducrihNi as Ph1rr -I 
ln the- Dlrtrkt'JStrondrlmt111ftdand Rutaltd Ent;foctfs Reparl forCapltal lmpruwmenu, datc-d Dec,cmber -1, 20J!r, altachrd 
hm"io ufahibilA 11nrl incorpor.ilt-d herein hr ~fcrence, whkh indudu the adrlitionll impronmrnu nr-cwur for 1hr fapan• 
sionArt.i;:mJ 

WHERF.AS, It LI in the be-rt intm•.rt of the- DI.strict lo {laflhr cort oflhe- lm{lro1"C"rnenU byipKhl 11.m.umenls I1uuuant tn 
Ch1pler 1901 F1orid.a StatuteJ, (th<' ·As.<e-.umcnu~J, and 

WHF.RF.AS, tht DI.strict LI en1powtml hy Ctuptcr 1901 the Un!(onr, Comn1uni1y Dcnlopmrnl Dlrtrict ,\ct, Chaplet liO, 
Suppl<"n1tnt.al aml Ahe-rn1thY lltthodof~f:1.klng lnctl lfunlclp1l ln1pro\·<'ntenu, and Ch1pter197, the- Unlfoint Mrlhoi\ fot lh<' 
Le.\)', Collu.1kin and J.!nror~m,nt of~t•n-Ad \'alorrm Ailcumenl1, J.loriJa.St.alutu, ln finana!, fund, pbn, u.t.ablUh. 3~--quilo!, 
roM!Nct or n<"Drutruct, e-nhrgr or r.tlrnd, tqulp, operate, anrl maintain the lmpron·mcnU and to ln1pos-c, loy and coll«t the 
A.oessn1t11ts:and 

WI-IF.R~-\S, the ill.itrkt hutbo,·&tenulnu liul bo:ntlil.s \\il\ .m:rut 1n the plop,!rtylmprortd. lndudln,g the 1,Jr1.>I,1o!U}'\lithln 
tht R.\}UMk,n Al>!.1, In lhe ;1nit,Utll oflht>S.t b.i:nelia and th.It iptdal a..ut.nmrnts. 11.11! bt. truile. in Jllc.fJC•ttlon lo U1r ~neli!.i 
r~hW. as set forth ill lhrSu-,>nJAmcmftd and Raln/td .\fat/er rl11m1ntnt ,\t,1hodoloJ;;t1 Rtp,rl, d.J.tc-d D«<'m~r 19, 2018, 
alt.u.h-td hcrttt'IU P.,hi\,lt O and il!Ulr("lr4tcd herein 11rr~fett~ and nn Iii~ al 120.'>1 C'lllpoul~ nnule,·,1,rd,Orlando, t-1orida 
3:.!Sl7(1ht 'Dlmkt RewtdiOf!ieo!}: and 

WflEREAS, the. Dil.tlhi hmb~·dttetrnlnu that the A!ttssments to b.:i lnied \1'\ll 1\0I. exuw:i the b,mefit l<l th! p1q-er1.yl111• 
ptonO, Including the propcrty11ithin tht' E."qUnslonArc.a. 

NOW, THEREFORF.. BE IT RESOLVED B\' THE BO,\RD OP SUPERVISORS OP THE HOLI.Y HU.L ROAD 
EAST cmmm11n· DF.\'tf.OP:0.IE:-IT OJSTRICT: 

1. Th~ mtuteand gentr-.i.l k..:.1tiot1 c,f. Jlld pbns ,md lptdfi~tk,m fur. th, lmprow.tmnu .ire d&.-rlbcd in F..\h!bit A, \\t,ldi. 
hon file. at the D1mk.1. Rtwrd.s cmk.u. E.Ulibtl DLI alJ.o on lit~ and av.ailah!r frit JA1blkln~1,e,,.ilon al the umr l~tiun1.. 

2. Th, total Htlnntcd uut of the lmpt0\T01et1l5 LI $3,920,000.00 (the 'Ertinuted t'oJi-). 
3. The A\~;,.imenl( v.ill dtfr,1,)"iflf'H>lim,1.ld)"S"'i,3.'l0,000.00, \\f11d1 include.(the R<Hm.ated Cn<t, rlu( fin,1,ndng•rofat~ 

oort.s, c.apitaliud lnteresl,debt seniu re-scn·~o.ndconlingency. 
4. The nunner In wbkh lhr- Auusmtnls sh.lll bt 11ppcrtkine-<l ;and p1id LI !<'l forth in fahiblt B, including prml.l!ons for 

suppltn1~ntallliSl'umtntnsolutlonf. 
.~. Tht &..<t'Hm~ntsshallb.--k,,Y<lon al\lols 1nrllarwls, lnclud!n,:: thnse-\,;thJn thc£.w1n.donAr~l,:tdjolnlnglml<"Dntlp.1• 

oruorbollndlng.and.ahulllngupon such lmpro\ementsor sp,td.lllyhenelitted therebo,,'and fu1thtrde.1.itz1Jted bytheammnenl 
plat htrdnan~, pro,idc-d for. 

ti. There is on file,al the DLltrk."t ntUJtds Officu, an M\.USTl1~nt pb.t.!ho,,int; U1ea1t.J.lo be ~J. 1,1,ith a.rt.ain pluu:and 
spa.il\l·£til.,nsd(&.ribing the lmpru\·dnrnts and the.-siim,tcd wit ufth~ lmpM\'.n,.tnli. .ill ufy,t,\..ti .I.NJI ~ 1.,r-,n l.t..• inip.,.1.iun 
bythrpublie. 

7. Cuuunendng \\ith lhe }ur In whlt.h the Alict>menlt are umliuned, lhe. Asseumtnu ilull L'o! p..11J In not 1nort thJU 
{t!O} thirty .anJiual inrt.allmrnts. The Asit.Sslllents m1y bep1p.bk at the ume time- and in the s1roe man nu a.s arc ad-v.alorrm 
ta.us and ml!ectNl pursuant to Ch1ptrr 197, F1orlih St.alutts: pro,id«l, how,.·wr, tlut In the rwnt the unifonn non .ad•Y.alou-n1 
lilUJment melhod of rol!ecting the Auwmenli it not .11"1!lablt lo the Di.Itrict In .1.ny yen, or if dtlerminut hy the Dir1rlct to 
ht in its best lntncst, the ,\sse.s;ntrnts may k rolltctcdas Uothcrwisc permittt-d. by hw. 

B. 1be Dutrict Manag,r bu c:iuscd to bl! made a prtllminaiya.sst..1.Smcnt roll, inaccordJncewlth the method ofasse-3,.Smtnl 
de.s..-ribed In R--.hibil nheuto,\lhldi shows the lr-,t.sand hnds a!U.UW,the .amountofbrnefit ln and the ll!.Wtnent :i~lnit uch 
lot or pared ofbnd and the< numbn of.1Jinual irubllm,nlS" Into which the 11.IJtUntent maybe dilidtd, which 11.IUSJ.me-nl roll LI 
hett-hy 1Jnptnt and approw·d as the- Dirtrkti; prelimlnuy15!tilntcnt roll. 

9. Th! Ilo.arJ ili.tll ad£.'i-•l a ruMe-quelll nsolutton tor~\'. a !hue a11d pl He. at wtikh the r,1nmi ofvro~icrty ID h.! .a~ oc 
any othrrpmons lnt,rl'.rtcd theie!n may appear before thr Boud :ind ht' hnrd u to the proprirl)' anrl ad,iJ:ihll\ty ofth<' As• 
re-.ssn1rnts or !hr mlklng ofthe lmpro1--rmtnls, the cort the-rtof, the min net ofp.1ymrnl thtrrfore, or thr .amOllnt therf'Ofto bl' 
ll!r.ue<l a galrut eJch p1opertyu lmpto1"Td. 

10. The District Man1gcr ls hmbydircctc-d to uus<' th LI Resolution lo k-pub!Uhed h\iC\" (once a \ITI'k for l\"fo (2) wt1:lu) in 
A ncv,~prr of "ner.tl drcubtion \\ilhin Polk Count)' :and to p10\ide such othrr notice at may bl' requlrc<I by llw or rluitcd In 
the bell intenils oflht Dir1rict. 

11. ThU Rernlutlon 5h1ll hecom<' rfrt"Cti..e- upon IU pusage. 
PASSED ANDADOPTF.DTHIS 19th DAY OF Df.CF.MBF.R, 2018. 

ATTEST: HOLI.YHIL[. RO.\D F-ASTCOMMUNITI" DF.\'EI.OPMENT DISTRICT 
_Js/J:an<'Gurbndt._____ _}1/Rmni<'Jfe.1lh~~~----
SC'cretarr Chalrpmon, B03rrlofSupcnisor.s 
F..Vliblt A: SuoJndAmtmfcd ri11d Rulnttd F.nginut~ RrpJrtforCapilnl lmpri!1.Y11unf.•. datc-d D..-«mbn .a., :ZOIB 
Ediiblt 0: SuoJndAmrnrftdnnd Rt1tnttd .VaJ!tr,·hu-nmwl .\fahM,>/c-~Rqvrt.d1kd D«Tntb.:-r 19, 2018 

19-00H!rK 

https://bep1p.bk
https://U1ea1t.J.lo
https://dtfr,1,)"iflf'H>lim,1.ld)"S"'i,3.'l0,000.00
https://3,920,000.00
https://Suppl<"n1tnt.al
https://WHF.RF.AS
https://intm�.rt
https://WHERF.AS
https://nnlnb.ln
https://addi!lon.ll
https://appro:timatcly3-3.j6
https://WHF.nF.AS
https://P-ASTCOMHUNITT"DE\'ELOP.\IP.NT
https://BusinessObserverFL.com
http://'1.,rn:p0lkp.1.o1g/Can11Dlspbpsp.'C70ulp
https://Mldte!!.ei
https://tro-'Clfic.i.11
https://P.ASTCOMMUNITT'DP.VP.I.Ol'MP.NT


FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1-877-372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1-800-228-8485 

PIN: 568174431 

METER READINGS 

METER NO. 000161865 
PRESENT (ESTIMATE) 000758 
PREVIOUS (ESTIMATE) 000624 
DIFFERENCE 000134 
PRESENT 0NPEAK 000128 
PREVIOUS 0NPEAK 000101 
DIFFERENCE 0NPEAK 000027 
TOTAL KWH 134 
ON PEAK KWH 27 
PRESENT KW!ESTIMATEl 0003.48 
PRESENT PEAK KW 0001.80 
BASE KW 3 
ON-PEAK K~I 2 
LOAD FACTOR 5. 6% 

:c 5 

~ 4 
0 
~ 3 

:':i 2 

;i; 

J F M A M J J A S O N D J 

ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG. USE - 4 KWH/DAY 
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KWH/DAY 
*DAILY AVG. ELECTRIC COST - $.89 

STATEMENT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE 

JANUARY 2019 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD DUE DATE 
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
290 CITRUS ISLE LOOP 
DAVENPORT 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF 

GS-1 060 GENERAL 
BILLING PERI0D .. 12-20-18 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
ENERGY CHARGE 
FUEL CHARGE 

FL 

'ASSET SECURITIZATI0N CHARGE 

*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 

FEB 12 2019 

32817 NEXT READ 
DATE ON OR 
ABOUT 

LIFT FEB 20 2019 
33837 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
37.17 

DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
ON ACCOUNT 

240.00 

JAN 04 2019 33.96 THANK YOU 

SERVICE - NON DEMAND SEC 
TO 01-22-19 33 DAYS 

134 KWH@ 8.07800¢ 
134 KWH@ 3.97400¢ 
134 KWH@ 0.20600¢ 

STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 

TOTAL CURRENT BILL 

TOTAL DUE THIS STATEMENT 

Payment of this statement within 90 days from the billing date will 
avoid a 1% late charge being applied to this account. 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBER· 66949 31127 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 32817 . 1450 

12.78 
10.82 
5.33 
0.28 

29.21 
. 75 

l. 92 
2.75 
2.54 

37.17 

$37.17 

RECEIVED JAN 2 1 2019 

EB72 0019589 

FEB 12 2019 
P.O. BOX 1004 
CHARLOTTE, 
NC 28201-1004 ll•III'" liI!lil I 

37.17 

PLEASE ENTER 

AMOUNT PAID 

I 
669493112720000000371760000000000000000000371760100000000009 

www.duke-energy.com


HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Authorization No. 060 

2/1/2019 

Item 
No. 

1 Carr Riggs & Ingram 
FY 2018 Audit 

Vendor Invoice 
Number 

16599921 

General 
Fund 

$ 4,000.00 

TOTAL $ 4,000.00 

IVl//,f/E/V~ 

Please Return To: 
Holly Hill Road East COD 
c/o Fishkind & Associates 
12051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, FL 32817 

RECEIVED FEB O7 2019 



HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Authorization No. 060 
2/1/2019 

Item 
No. 

1 Carr Riggs & Ingram 

FY 2018 Audit 

Vendor Invoice 
Number 

16599921 

General 
Fund 

$ 4,000.00 

TOTAL $ 4,000.00 

Board Member 

Please Return To: 
Holly Hill Road East COD 
c/o Fishkind & Associates 
12051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, FL 32817 



CRI ~,Ga::
IN GRAM 

CPAs and Advisors 

151 Mary Esther Boulevard, Suite 301 
Mary Esther, FL 32569 

850-244-8395 
Federal ID 72-1396621 

Holly Hill Road East COD 
clo Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 
12051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 32817 

f~ECEIVED FEB Ot 2019
Invoice No. 16599921 (include on check) 
Date 01/29/2019 
Client No. 20-05677.000 

Professional services rendered as follows: 

Initial progress billing on audit of financial statements 
as of September 30, 2018. $ 4,000.00 

0 - 30 31- 60 61 • 90 91 • 120 Over 120 Balance 
4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4 000.00 

We accept most major credit cards. Please complete the following information or contact our office to submit your payment 
over the phone. 

Invoice Date: 01/29/2019 Client No: 20-05677 
Invoice Number: 16599921 Total Amount Due: $ 4.000.00 Holly Hill Road East COD 

Name as II appears on card:-----------------------------

Billing Address:----------------------------------

Card # ___________________ Exp Date: ______Security# ______ 

Payment Amount: ____________ Signature: __________________ 

Carr. Riggs & Ingram, LLC reserves the right to assess finance charges on past due balances up to the maximum amount allowed under 
State law. 

https://4.000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00


HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Payment Authorization No. 061 

2/8/2019 

Item Vendor 
No. 

1 Creative Association Services 
February Landscaping Services 

2 Duke Energy 
Acct: 57840 25499; Service 01/04/2019 - 02/04/2019 

Acct: 95745 35139; Service 01/08/2019- 02/06/2019 

3 Hopping Green & Sams 

General Counsel Through 12/31/2018 

DISTRICT 

Invoice General 
Number Fund 

6050 $ 1,166.00 

$ 65.43 
$ 838.21 

105161 $ 3,272.38 

TOTAL $ 5,342.02 

Board Member 

Please Return To: 
Holly Hill Road East COD 
c/o Fishkind & Associates 
12051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, FL 32817 

https://5,342.02
https://3,272.38
https://1,166.00


Invoice
Creative Association Services, Inc. 

346 East Central Avenue 
Date Invoice#

Winter Haven, FL 33880 
2/1/2019 6050 

Bill To 

Holly Hill Road East COD 
c/o Fishkind & Associaties, Inc. 

12051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 32817 

RECEIVED FEB O6 2019 

Service Month Terms Due Date 

Due on receipt 2/1/2019 

Quantity Description Rate Class Amount 

1 Monthly Landscaping Service-Citrus Isle 1,166.00 Landscaping 1,166.00 

Thanlc you for your prompt payment! Invoice Total $1,166.00 

Applied Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due this Invoice $1,166.00 

Phone# (863) 293-7400 Fax# (863) 508-1067 E-mail info@creativeassociations.com 



STATEMENT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1-877-372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1-800-228-8485 

PIN: 568174431 

METER READINGS 

OLD METER 
PRESENT (ESTIMATE) 007248 
PREVIOUS (ESTIMATE) 007140 
DIFFERENCE 
TOTAL KWH 

METER NO, 
PRESENT 
PREVIOUS 
DIFFERENCE 
TOTAL KWH 

70 

60 

:,: 50 

~ 40 
0 
~ 30 

~ 20 

~ 10 

000108 
108 

001001682 
(ACTUAL) 000209 
(ACTUAL) 000000 

000209 
209 

o~~~_.,........,.'-""""....,..._...,.._..,.._..,._..,......,.._..,~, 

F M A M J J A S O N D J F 

ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG, USE - 10 KWH/DAY 
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KWH/DAY 
*DAILY AVG. ELECTRIC COST - $1.67 

FEBRUARY 2019 

HOLL V HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
569 CITRUS ISLE LOOP, 
DAVENPORT FL 

32817 

WELL 
33837 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF JAN 21 2019 

GS-1 060 GENERAL SERVICE - NON 
BILLING PERIOD .• 01-04-19 TO 02-04-19 31 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
ENERGY CHARGE 
FUEL CHARGE 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 

*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 

57840 25499 

DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
FEB 26 2019 65.43 

NEXT READ DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
DATE ON OR ON ACCOUNT 
ABOUT 
MAR 06 2019 240.00 

61.43 THANK YOU 

DEMAND SEC 
DAYS 

12.78 
317 KWH@ 8,07800¢ 25.61 
317 KWH@ 3,97400¢ 12.60 
317 KWH@ 0.20600¢ 0.65 

51.6ft 
1.32 
3.39 
'i. 60 

STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 'i,'i8 

TOTAL CURRENT BILL 65,43 

TOTAL DUE THIS STATEMENT $65.43 

Payment of this statement within 90 days from the billing date will 
avoid a 1% late charge being applied to this account. 

Duke Energy Florida utilized fuel in the following proportions to 
generate your power: Coal 19%, Purchased Power 16%, Gas 65%, Oil 0%, 
Nuclear 0% (for prior 12 months ending December 31, 2018). 

Have concerns about a possible environmental or regulatory violation 
involving Duke Energy? You can report it anonymously 24/7 at 
1-855-355-7042 or at duke-energy-env.alertline.com 

RECEIVED FEB O 5 2019 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION EB72 0024220 

Malce checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBER • 57840 25499 

P.O. BOX 1004 
CHARLOTTE, 
NC 28201-1004 Mlit9 l!l!lll I 

HOLL V HILL ROAD EAST CDD 65.43 
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD PLEASE ENTER 

ORLANDO FL 32817 - 1450 AMOUNT PAID 

578402549960000000654330000000000000000000654330100000000009 

I 

https://duke-energy-env.alertline.com
www.duke-energy.com


DUKE 
ENERGY,, 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1-877-372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1-800-228-8485 

PIN: 568174431 

METER READINGS 

ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG. USE - 70 KWH/DAY 
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KWH/DAY 
*DAILY AVG. ELECTRIC COST - $26.25 

STATEMENT OF SERVICE 
95745 35139 

FEBRUARY 2019 

DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN FEB 28 2019 838.21 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 32817 NEXT READ DEPOSIT AMOUNT 

DATE ON OR ON ACCOUNT 
SERVICE ADDRESS ABOUT 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 

000 DAVENPORT BLVD LITE, NONE 
CITRUS ISLE 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF JAN 24 2019 838.21 THANK YOU 

LS-1 017 LIGHTING SER COMPANY OWNED/MAINTAINED 
BILLING PERIOD .. 01-08-19 TO 02-06-19 29 DAYS 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 1.31 
ENERGY CHARGE 2016 KWH@ 2.92000¢ 58.87 
FUEL CHARGE 2016 KWH@ 3.80500¢ 76. 71 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 2016 KWH@ 0.04100¢ 0.83 

137.72 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL FOR: 

48 ST CON30/35 
48 HPS UG RDWAY 9500L 

*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST 

540.96FIXTURE TOTAL 
82.56MAINTENANCE TOTAL 

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 3.53 
9.05MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 
8.77MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 

11.96STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 
SALES TAX ON EQUIPMENT RENTAL 43,66 

838,21TOTAL CURRENT BILL 

TOTAL DUE THIS STATEMENT $838.21 

Payment of this statement within 90 days from the billing date will 
avoid a 1% late charge being applied to this account. 

Duke Energy Florida utilized fuel in the following proportions to 
generate your power: Coal 19%, Purchased Power 16%, Gas 65%, Oil 0%, 
Nuclear 0% (for prior 12 months ending December 31, 2018). 

Have concerns about a possible environmental or regulatory violation 
involving Duke Energy? You can report it anonymously 24/7 at 
1-855-355-7042 or at duke-energy-env.alertline.com 

RECEIVED FEB O 6 2019 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION EB72 0033B43 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBER· 95745 35139 

P.O. BOX 1004 
CHARLOTTE, 
NC 28201-1004 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN 

PLEASE ENTER12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
AMOUNT PAIDORLANDO FL 32817 · 1450 

957453513960000008382190000000000000000008382190100000000009 

I 

https://duke-energy-env.alertline.com
www.duke-energy.com


Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Sia. 300 
P.0. Box 6526 RECEIVED FEB O 7 2019

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

January 31, 2019 
Holly Hill Road East COD Bill Number 105161 
c/o Fishkind & Associates BIiied through 12/31/2018 
12051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 32817 

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting 
HHECDD 00001 RVW 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
12/02/18 SSW Research status of district business items; update district files. 0.30 hrs 

12/03/18 RVW Review and edit notice from Commission on Ethics. 0,30 hrs 

12/04/18 AHJ Confer with Rowan regarding status of engineer's report. 0.10 hrs 

12/06/18 SRS Prepare for and attend development status conference call. 0.40 hrs 

12/10/18 SRS Follow-up regarding district status. 0.40 hrs 

12/10/18 AHJ Prepare agenda Items and amended and restated disclosure of public financing. 2.40 hrs 

12/11/18 AHJ Prepare agenda Items; confer with Patil regarding same. 0.80 hrs 

12/12/18 SRS Review and edit amended and restated disclosure of public financing. 0.60 hrs 

12/12/18 AHJ Finalize agenda items and amended and restated disclosure of public financing. 0.60 hrs 

12/13/18 AHJ Prepare updates to district file regarding second amended engineer's report; 0.20 hrs 
confer with Patil regarding same. 

12/13/18 AHJ Finalize and transmit agenda Items to Gaarlandt. 0.30 hrs 

12/14/18 RVW Review agenda materials; prepare for board meeting. 0,70 hrs 

12/14/18 MKR Prepare assignment of engineering agreement. 0.30 hrs 

12/14/18 AHJ Confer with Gaarlandt regarding assignment of contract of engineering services. 0.10 hrs 

12/17/18 AHJ Finalize assignment of engineering agreement; transmit same to Patil. 0.20 hrs 

12/18/18 RVW Travel to board meeting, 2.00 hrs 

12/19/18 RVW Attend board meeting. 2.50 hrs 

12/21/18 AHJ Prepare updates to district file regarding assignment of contract regarding 1.10 hrs 
district engineering services; record amended and restated disclosure of public 
financing; transmit same to Gaskins and Gaarlandt; confer with Patil regarding 



General Counsel/Monthly Meetin Bill No. 105161 Page 2 

=-=---=--============================================~========================-======-= 
executed assessment resolutions; prepare updates to district file regarding 
same; prepare updates to development status chart. 

Total fees for this matter $2,914.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Document Reproduction 52.50 

Travel 165.41 
Travel - Meals 20.97 

Recording Fees 119.50 

Total disbursements for this matter $358.38 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal 5.80 hrs 125 /hr $725.00 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 0.30 hrs 225 /hr $67.50 
Van Wyk, Roy 5.50 hrs 310 /hr $1,705.00 
Sandy, Sarah R. 1.40 hrs 245 /hr $343.00 
Warren, Sarah S. 0.30 hrs 245 /hr $73.50 

TOTAL FEES $2,914.00 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $358.38 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $3,272.38 

BILLING SUMMARY 

wJaskolski, Amy H. Paralegal 5.80 hrs 125 /hr $725.00 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 0,30 hrs 225 /hr $67.S0 
Van Wyk, Roy 5.50 hrs 310 /hr $1,705.00 
Sandy, Sarah R. 1.40 hrs 245 /hr $343.00 
Warren, Sarah S. 0.30 hrs 245 /hr $73.50 

TOTAL FEES $2,914.00 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $358.38 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $3,272.38 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

https://3,272.38
https://2,914.00
https://1,705.00
https://3,272.38
https://2,914.00
https://1,705.00
https://2,914.00




Holly Hill Road East 
Community Development District 

Monthly Financials 



Current Assets 

General Checking Account 

Accounts Receivable - Due from Developer 

Prepaid Expenses 

Deposits 

Debt Service Reserve A 1 Bond 

Debt Service Reserve A2 Bond 

Revenue A 1 Bond 

Revenue A2 Bond 

Interest A2 Bond 

Prepayment A 1 Bond 

Redemption Account A 1 Bond 

Acquisition/Construction A 1 Bond 

Acquisition/Construction A2 Bond 

Acquisition/Construction A 1 Bond 

Total Current Assets 

Investments 

Amount Available in Debt Service Funds 

Amount To Be Provided 

Total Investments 

Total Assets 

Holly Hill Road East COD 
Statement of Financial Position 

As of 1/31/2019 

Debt Service Capital Projects 
General Fund 

Fund Fund 

Assets 

$133,593.91 

29,546.78 

619.56 

720.00 

$114,878.12 

141,759.38 

241,329.84 

505.98 

65,621.88 

3,319.49 

178.23 

$10,359.18 

1,017,182.56 

$164,480.25 $567,592.92 $1,027,541.74 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$164,480.25 $567,592.92 $1,027,541.74 

Amenity 
Capital 

Projects 
Fund 

$6.46 

$6.46 

$0.00 

$6.46 

Long-Term 
Debt 

Total 

$133,593.91 

29,546.78 

619.56 

720.00 

114,878.12 

141,759.38 

241,329.84 

505.98 

65,621.88 

3,319.49 

178.23 

10,359.18 

1,017,182.56 

6.46 

$0.00 $1,759,621.37 

$567,592.92 $567,592.92 

3,007,407.08 3,007,407.08 

$3,575,000.00 $3,575,000.00 

$3,575,000.00 $5,334,621.37 

Page 1 of 2 

https://1,027,541.74
https://567,592.92
https://164,480.25
https://1,027,541.74
https://567,592.92
https://164,480.25
https://1,017,182.56
https://10,359.18
https://3,319.49
https://65,621.88
https://241,329.84
https://141,759.38
https://114,878.12
https://29,546.78
https://133,593.91


Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Accounts Payable 

Retainage Payable 

Deferred Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 

Revenue Bonds Payable - Long-Term 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Net Assets - General Government 

Current Year Net Assets - General Government 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Net Assets - General Government 

Current Year Net Assets - General Government 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

Holly Hill Road East COD 
Statement of Financial Position 

As of 1/31/2019 

Debt Service Capital Projects 
General Fund 

Fund Fund 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

$5,557.00 

$29,546.78 

143,066.02 

29,546.78 

$5,557.00 $0.00 $202,159.58 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$5,557.00 $0.00 $202,159.58 

$28,907.63 

639.15 

27,153.80 

102,222.67 

$227,501.62 

340,091.30 

$359,611.69 

1,031,593.58 

(396,988.85) 

(168,834.26) 

$158,923.25 $567,592.92 $825,382.16 

$164,480.25 $567,592.92 $1,027,541.74 

Amenity 
Capital 

Projects 
Fund 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$5.99 

0.47 

$6.46 

$6.46 

Long-Term 
Debt 

Total 

$5,557.00 

29,546.78 

143,066.02 

29,546.78 

$0.00 $207,716.58 

$3,575,000.00 $3,575,000.00 

$3,575,000.00 $3,575,000.00 

$3,575,000.00 $3,782,716.58 

$28,907.63 

639.15 

27,153.80 

102,222.67 

227,501.62 

340,091.30 

359,611.69 

1,031,593.58 

(396,988.85) 

(168,834.26) 

5.99 

0.47 

$0.00 $1,551,904.79 

$3,575,000.00 $5,334,621.37 

Page 2 of 2 

https://1,027,541.74
https://567,592.92
https://164,480.25
https://825,382.16
https://567,592.92
https://158,923.25
https://168,834.26
https://396,988.85
https://1,031,593.58
https://359,611.69
https://340,091.30
https://227,501.62
https://102,222.67
https://27,153.80
https://28,907.63
https://202,159.58
https://5,557.00
https://202,159.58
https://5,557.00
https://29,546.78
https://143,066.02
https://29,546.78
https://5,557.00


Holly Hill Road East COD 
Statement of Activities 

As of 1/31/2019 

Revenues 

On-Roll Assessments 

Off-Roll Assessments 

Inter-Fund Transfers In 

On-Roll Assessments 

Debt Proceeds 

Developer Contributions 

Developer Advance 

Inter-Fund Transfers In 

Debt Proceeds 

Total Revenues 

ExQenses 

Supervisor Fees 

D&O Insurance 

Trustee Services 

Management 

Engineering 

Dissemination Agent 

District Counsel 

Bond Counsel 

Assessment Administration 

Travel and Per Diem 

Telephone 

Postage & Shipping 

Copies 

Legal Advertising 

Property Taxes 

Web Site Maintenance 

Dues, Licenses, and Fees 

Debt Service Capital Projects Amenity Capital Long-Term
General Fund Total

Fund Fund Projects Fund Debt 

$138,456.48 $138,456.48 

12,704.92 12,704.92 

639.15 639.15 

$229,974.80 229,974.80 

207,381.26 207,381.26 

$7,698.52 7,698.52 

100,735.60 100,735.60 

(639.15) (639.15) 

2,522,618.74 2,522,618.74 

$151,800.55 $437,356.06 $2,630,413.71 $0.00 $0.00 $3,219,570.32 

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 

2,250.00 2,250.00 

3,097.82 3,097.82 

6,666.68 6,666.68 

687.50 687.50 

5,000.00 5,000.00 

3,526.08 3,526.08 

1,250.00 1,250.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 

53.82 53.82 

32.23 32.23 

117.86 117.86 

607.50 607.50 

2,270.36 2,270.36 

64.08 64.08 

500.00 500.00 

175.00 175.00 

Page 1 of2 



--

Holly Hill Road East COD 
Statement of Activities 

Electric 

Equipment Rental 

General Insurance 

Other Insurance 

Irrigation 

Landscaping Maintenance & Material 

Streetlights 

Swimming Pools 

Principal Payments 

Interest Payments 

Trustee Services 

Management 

Engineering 

District Counsel 

Trustee Counsel 

Bond Counsel 

Developer Advance Repayment 

Contingency 

Total Expenses 

Other Revenues (Exgensesl & Gains (Losses} 

Interest Income 

Interest Income 

Interest Income 

Interest Income 

Total Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) 

Change In Net Assets 

Net Assets At Beginning Of Year 

Net Assets At End Of Year 

General Fund 

119.86 

295.00 

2,750.00 

2,744.00 

182.15 

3,566.00 

2,557.29 

921.71 

$49,434.94 

$496.21 

$496.21 

$102,861.82 

$56,061.43 

$158,923.25 

As of 1/31/2019 

Debt Service 
Fund 

$15,000.00 

83,519.38 

$98,519.38 

$1,254.62 

$1,254.62 

$340,091.30 

$227,501.62 

$567,592.92 

Page 2 of 2 

Capital Projects 
Fund 

$4,750.00 

25,000.00 

24,710.95 

65,122.46 

5,000.00 

26,000.00 

168,834.26 

1,452,957.44 

$1,772,375.11 

$4,720.72 

$4,720.72 

$862,759.32 

($37,377.16) 

$825,382.16 

Amenity Capital 
Projects Fund 

$0.00 

$0.47 

$0.47 

$0.47 

$5.99 

$6.46 

Long-Term 
Debt 

Total 

119.86 

295.00 

2,750.00 

2,744.00 

182.15 

3,566.00 

2,557.29 

921.71 

15,000.00 

83,519.38 

4,750.00 

25,000.00 

24,710.95 

65,122.46 

5,000.00 

26,000.00 

168,834.26 

1,452,957.44 

$0.00 $1,920,329.43 

$496.21 

1,254.62 

4,720.72 

0.47 

$0.00 $6,472.02 

$0.00 $1,305,712.91 

$0.00 $246,191.88 

$0.00 $1,551,904.79 

https://825,382.16
https://37,377.16
https://862,759.32
https://4,720.72
https://4,720.72
https://1,772,375.11
https://1,452,957.44
https://168,834.26
https://26,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://65,122.46
https://24,710.95
https://25,000.00
https://4,750.00
https://567,592.92
https://227,501.62
https://340,091.30
https://1,254.62
https://1,254.62
https://98,519.38
https://83,519.38
https://15,000.00
https://158,923.25
https://56,061.43
https://102,861.82
https://49,434.94
https://2,557.29
https://3,566.00
https://2,744.00
https://2,750.00


Holly Hill Road East CDD 
Budget to Actual 

For the Month Ending 01/31/2019 

Year To Date 

FY 2019 
Actual Budget Variance Adopted 

Budget 

Revenues 

On-Roll Assessments $ 138,456.48 $ 46,104.00 $ 92,352.48 $ 138,312.00 

Off-Roll Assessments 12,704.92 15,896.00 (3,191.08) 47,688.00 

Inter-Governmental Revenue (North Blvd COD) 8,333.33 (8,333.33) 25,000.00 

Net Revenues $ 151,161.40 $ 70,333.33 $ 80,828.07 $ 211,000.00 

General & Administrative Exuenses 

Supervisor Fees $ 5,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 6,000.00 

D&O Insurance 2,250.00 933.33 1,316.67 2,800.00 

Trustee Services 3,097.82 2,000.00 1,097.82 6,000.00 

Management 6,666.68 6,666.67 0.01 20,000.00 

Engineering 687.50 5,000.00 (4,312.50) 15,000.00 

Dissemination Agent 5,000.00 1,666.67 3,333.33 5,000.00 

District Counsel 3,526.08 8,333.33 (4,807.25) 25,000.00 

Bond Counsel 1,250.00 1,250.00 

Assessment Administration 5,000.00 5,000.00 

Audit 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 6,000.00 

Travel and Per Diem 53.82 166.67 (112.85) 500.00 

Telephone 32.23 66.67 (34.44) 200.00 

Postage & Shipping 117.86 100.00 17.86 300.00 

Copies 607.50 166.67 440.83 500.00 

Legal Advertising 2,270.36 2,666.67 (396.31) 8,000.00 

Bank Fees 83.33 (83.33) 250.00 

Miscellaneous 1,699.99 (1,699.99) 5,100.00 

Property Taxes 64.08 64.08 

Web Site Maintenance 500.00 966.67 (466.67) 2,900.00 

Dues, Licenses, and Fees 175.00 83.33 91.67 250.00 

Total General & Administrative Expenses $ 36,298.93 $ 34,600.00 $ 1,698.93 $ 103,800.00 

Page 1 of 2 



Field Expenses 

General Insurance 

Irrigation 

Landscaping Maintenance & Material 

Flower & Plant Replacement 

Fertilizer I Pesticides 

Contingency 

Streetlights 

Total Field Expenses 

Cabana & Pool Expenses 

Security 

Maintenance Staff 

Electric 

Clubhouse Electric 

Pool Electric 

Equipment Rental 

Cable Television 

Property & Casualty 

Other Insurance 

Equipment Repair & Maintenance 

Pest Control 

Signage & Amenities Repair 

Swimming Pools 

Total Cabana & Pool Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Net Income (Loss) 

Holly Hill Road East COD 
Budget to Actual 

For the Month Ending 01/31/2019 

Year To Date 

Actual Budget 

$ 2,750.00 $ 1,033.33 

182.15 333.33 

3,566.00 6,666.67 

1,833.33 

833.33 

4,055.00 

2,557.29 3,264.00 

$ 9,055.44 $ 18,018.99 

$ $ 2,333.33 

2,916.67 

119.86 3,694.33 

389.00 

4,462.67 

295.00 

175.00 

1,166.67 

2,744.00 

680.67 

194.33 

146.00 

921.71 1,555.67 

$ 4,080.57 $ 17,714.34 

$ 49,434.94 $ 70,333.33 

$ 101,726.46 $ 

Variance 
FY 2019 
Adopted 
Budget 

$ 

$ 

1,716.67 

(151.18) 

(3,100.67) 

(1,833.33) 

(833.33) 

(4,055.00) 

(706.71) 

(8,963.55) 

$ 3,100.00 

1,000.00 

20,000.00 

5,500.00 

2,500.00 

12,165.00 

9,792.00 

$ 54,057.00 

$ 

$ 

(2,333.33) 

(2,916.67) 

(3,574.47) 

(389.00) 

(4,462.67) 

295.00 

(175.00) 

(1,166.67) 

2,744.00 

(680.67) 

(194.33) 

(146.00) 

(633.96) 

(13,633.77) 

$ 7,000.00 

8,750.00 

11,083.00 

1,167.00 

13,388.00 

525.00 

3,500.00 

2,042.00 

583.00 

438.00 

4,667.00 

$ 53,143.00 

$ (20,898.39) $ 211,000.00 

$ 101,726.46 $ 

Page 2 of 2 

https://101,726.46
https://70,333.33
https://49,434.94
https://18,018.99
https://9,055.44
https://3,264.00
https://2,557.29
https://4,055.00
https://1,833.33
https://6,666.67
https://3,566.00
https://1,033.33
https://2,750.00



